TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
April 14, 2021
9:00 AM.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, April 14, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the March 24, 2021, Torrance County
Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A.  FINANCE: Motion to approve Payables.

B. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Second Quarter 2020 Restrictive Housing Report
from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

C. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Third Quarter 2020 Restrictive Housing Report
from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

D. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Fourth Quarter 2020 Restrictive Housmg Report
, from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda April 14, 2021

E. MANAGER: Motion to accept the First Quarter 2021 Restrictive Housing Report
from CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5. ‘

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11. ADOi’TION OF RESOLUTION
A FINANCE: Motion to approve the Disposition of Firéarms, Resolution No.____.
12. APPROVALS
13.  DISCUSSION
A. GRANTS: ICIP Work Group / Projects Update. -
B. FINANCE: Discuss American Rescue Plan.
C.  FINANCE: FY22 Budget Hearing (Conduct Public Hearing)
D. MANAGER BARELA’S REPORT
E.  COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS
1) Commiésioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2

3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (Fire Chief), closed pursuant to
NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(2). ‘

B. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (County Manager’s End of
Probation Evaluation), closed pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(2).

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: April 28, 2021 @
9:00 AM. : '

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
- No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:00 AM

Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH-CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT 2 (Absent)
KEVIN MCCALL- VICE CHAIR, DISTRICT 1
LEROY CANDELARIA-MEMBER, DISTRICT 3

Other present: JANICE Y. BARELA- COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK- COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO- COUNTY CLERK
KEVIN PHAM- CLERK II

1. Call Meeting to order

Yice Chair McCall: Calls the March 24, 2021 Regular Commission Meeting to order at 9:00AM

2. Pledge lead by: Vice Chairman McCall
Invocation lead by: Deputy County Manager Philip Tenorio
3. Changes to the Agenda:

Madam County Manager Barela: States that there is a change to the agenda. We are requesting to
move item #12-A, Finance motion to approve payment to Mark Allen, be moved between Agenda
item #7 & #8, so it will appear before public comments and communication.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 voted yes, All Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

4, PROCLAMATIONS- None

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS- None

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS-None

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

i[Page



Madam County Manager Barela: States that we have two people signed up for public comments today.
First one is Madam County Clerk Yvonne Otero, and the second one is Torrance County Fire Chief Donald
Dirks.

Madam County Clerk Yvonne Otero: States that there is a quick little update. We finally got information
for the Special Election for Congressional District 1. They have finally received the official resignation
from Deb Haaland.

Candidate filling day will be held on April 6, 2021, and all of that will be handled by the Secretary of State
Office. Barly and absentee voting will begin here at the County Administrative Office on May 4, 2021
Monday through Thursday regular office hours 7:30-5:30. The alternate site is at the Moriarty Civic Center
on May 15, 2021 from 10:00-6:00 and that will run Tuesday through Saturday. Election day for
Congressional District 1 will be June 1, 2021 at all VCC location from 7:00-7:00.

Fire Chief Donald Dirks: States that this is an update for the Commission and for the public here.

We continue to see higher than normal fire activity and EMS calls for service. Since the last update we
have had a structure fire in the District 2 area. Torrance County, Santa Fe County, Moriarty Fire,
Edgewood Fire, and Stanley all responded. I would like to reiterate that we are in a high fire danger time
right now.

All districts with the exception of District 2 have been inspected by the State Fire Marshal’s Office and
awaiting report. District 2 inspection was canceled due to weather and was rescheduled for next week.

District 3 renovations are continuing. Meeting with TLC (Sam Perry) Thursday to set plans and get quotes
for Station 2 on Madrid Rd. Come to find out something got lost in the shuffle there with District 2 on
their renovations and getting all their plans. They don’t seem to have records of that at all. We are setting
up tomorrow to get plans and quotes for Station 2 and to finish Station 3.

NFIRS reporting issues resolution is ongoing. We now have access to State System to begin catching up
on countywide backlog and getting current with State requirements. Hopefully, we will have all of that
caught up by next week.

EMT basic class starts on April 9" We have 13 volunteers from TCFD signed up and we have created a
waiting list for people that could not get into this class. We are also in the inference state stage of planning

a fire 1 class, maybe by August or September of this year.

I have appointed an interim Chief, Christina Mendez at District 6 in Willard. We have received several
applications from new and returning members.

Ihave also appointed a new Chief at District 2 Indian Hills. They have 14 active members now and I just
received two new applications yesterday. The new Chief is Deborah Tucker.

"2|Page



In reference to the water well at District 5. Waterworks Drilling has not returned any of my calls or
messages at this time.

Noah Sedillo- Chief Procurement Officer: States that he has spoken with Waterworks roughly about
that and will forward that email. They had an incident where they should have heard back from the State
Engineer’s Office in an email. However, they mailed it and was missing one page from their application,
so he will provide that to Chief Dirks and update that to County Manager Barela.

Fire Chief Donald Dirks: I have contacted Ann Martinez at the EMS Bureau and was informed that EMS
funding for Superior was applied for, but not for TCFD Districts 2,3,5. They will not receive the EMS
funding from the state. So, we will be coordinating that with the County Manager Office and see if we can
alleviate that somehow. That funding is used for meds and supplies for our rescuers.

Madam County Manager Barela: States that this is something that will come up as part of our budget
presentation before you in a hearing and thanks Chief Dirks for the information.

Commissioner Candelaria: Thank you very much, it seems like we are going in the right direction.

Fire Chief Donald Dirks: We are trying.

Vice Chair McCall: I appreciate the updates, and again appreciates how you are handling all the fire
stations and the work you are doing for the County.

Fire Chief Donald Dirks: Thank you, I do have one more thing to mention. I spoke with County Manager
Barela and was informed that there are a lot of jobs opening within the County. I ran that with dispatch,
and we are looking for a venue to start a job fair. We are going to coordinate that with dispatch and reach
out to other places where people are looking for jobs and try to have a job fair. We will have an update on
that soon.

Madam County Manager Barela: That is great to hear, that was one thing, we have discussed at our
Department Head Meeting. We also have our HR Director Kristin Oliver working on that. We will make
that a collaborative effort.

12. APPROVALS
A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payment to Mark Allen.

ACTION TAKEN: Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to approve payment to Mark Allen.

Commissioner Candelaria: second the motion.

John Butrick- County Attorney: States that this is regarding two invoices that need to be paid. One from
early last year and the other is from earlier this month. In the last couple of days Mr. Allen has provided
me with two committee substitute invoices. The difference between these invoices and the one you have

3|Pag'e



in your packet shows Torrance County as the payee, so we are the client in this. Whereas previously Mr.
Allen worked under Mr. Wallin when he was the County Attorney.

This has been a long preexisting case that began first in 2014 extended into second case in 2017. In early
2020 this case came to the fore front of the County’s attention. Due to many motions and trials that were
coming up I was unable to put together a formal agreement and procurement purchasing procedure. So,
the mistake here is mine and mine alone. What I do know, is that Mr. Allen did do this work and he did it
well. We would also like to continue working with Mr. Allen. In 2020 Mr. Allen got in contact with us
which I think was in August or September of last year and was asking for payments. I then sent it to
finance, and I will let Jeremy explain that. '

Jeremy Oliver- Finance Director: Yes, County Attorney Butrick did send me an email back in August
or September. He asked me to look into the payment status to make sure we were not being billed by Mr.
Wallin on an ongoing case that is being completed. I looked into all payment history in that, and we did
not pay for any work conducted for this case. I then sent the information over to Mr. Butrick to get Mr.
Allen paid directly and that we need a W-9 with the actual invoices. That was the last time I dealt with it.

John Butrick- County Attorney: What is also important is that [ have not had any prior involvement in
this. I knew that Mr. Allen represented us well in the past. Giving that my focus has always been on legal
stuff, this was my fault. I should have taken it to procurement and purchasing through the proper steps. I
know that Mr. Allen would like to continue working with us until this goes away. Mr. Allen did do this
work and he did it well and he deserves to be paid.

Vice Chair McCall: Remind me again. When was Mr. Wallin’s contract up?

John Butrick- County Attorney: I believed it was up in May 2019. That is when I became County
Attorney.

Vice Chair McCall: So, Mark Allen did the work after Wallin had left, and you were the County
Attorney?

John Butrick- County Attorney: Yes, that is correct. There were some extraneous circumstances. I’m
sure Mr. Allen can get into with if he’d like. There was a death in his family last year. With your permission
I would like to turn it over to Mr. Allen.

Yice Chair McCall: Mr. Allen do you have anything to say?

Mark Allen: Yes, what Mr. Butrick was referring to is my mother-in-law passed away and she was my
legal assistant. That is some explanation on why I was less than completely diligent on pursuing this
payment during that time frame. There was some confusion on my end. At some point I was working as a
subcontractor for Dennis Wallin, that arrangement stopped, and I became a subcontractor directly for the
County. The original bill for this I have submitted to Mr. Wallin. So, there was some delay and confusion
for that. I appreciate Mr. Butrick for taking responsibility, I certainly think it was incumbent upon me to

A4|Pagé



be more diligent in seeking payments and making the County aware of these receivables. For my role in
that I certainly apologize.

Yice Chair McCall: So is it safe for me to say that the $809.10 is quite old and no contract was in place
with the County and Mr. Allen at the time? Are we now in contract with him for this new charge of
$336.007?

John Butrick- County Attorney: We are not, and that is why it is coming before the Commission. I did
the same thing this time without realizing I had made the same mistake. For that I apologize. Therefore, [
have begun the process on putting together an agreement with Mr. Allen, so this would not happen again.

Vice Chair McCall: I would like to bring in Noah to further understand where we sit as far as procurement
goes to where we do not get in trouble with the law.

Noah Sedillo- Chief Procurement Officer: We are here before you today to hopefully correct some
wrongs that were made. Mr. Butrick did contact me after realizing he had made a mistake. I informed him
~yes, that he did not follow the proper procedure. The outstanding invoice from 2020 is based off the old
contract procurement. The contract reads there will be no subcontracting, So, Mr. Allen if you would like
to speak on that after I have made my point, please feel free to do so.

Yice Chair McCall: Let me Clarify that this is the contract with Mr. Wallin.

Noah Sedillo: Yes

Yice Chair McCall: The contract with Mr. Wallin reads there shall not be any subcontractor.

Noah Sedillo: Correct, with out further amendment between both parties.

Yice Chair McCall: Mr. Allen can you speak or do you have any information upon that?

Mark Allen: I do not have any independent information on that. I did not review Mr. Wallin’s agreement
with the County. Part of my agreement for working for him for approximately two years, is I would sit in
various meetings such as Planning and Zoning and did all the prosecution works that was necessary on
code enforcement matters. As for the procurement side with the County I must confess I was just ignorant.
At the time I thought there was nothing wrong with me working for Mr. Wallin. After submitting bills
directly to Mr. Wallin, it was clear to me that [ was not getting paid by him. Mr. Butrick emailed me and
said I would be compensated for the work I have done.

John Butrick-County Attorney: Mr. Allen is correct, I did in writing state that the County would pay
him directly. To my understanding we did not receive any bills from Mr. Wallin on behalf of Mr. Allen.

Vice Chair McCall: Mr. Allen how were you paid when you did work for Mr. Wallin when the contract
reads no subcontracting?

5|Pége



Mark Allen: I would submit all invoices directly to Mr. Wallin; he then would submit it himself and
credited me in those bills.

John Butrick-County Attorney: Mr. Allen do you have any agreement or formal agreements signed with
Mr. Wallin?

Mark Allen: I did not.,

Commissioner Candelaria: The only real concern that I have is always procurement, and a finding in
our audits. It does not matter the amount of money, but it is the finding for the 2021 audit is what concerns
me the most. If we do not follow the right procedure it will bite us. When we apply for grants or anything
else the first thing they look at are findings in the audits. I would like to move forward and get this done
with. Mr. Butrick you were saying that you now have steps to follow so this will not occur again?

Madam County Manager Barela: If I may address this as well. The Procurement Ordinance does have
a remedy for this type of situation, and since today in testimony that we received during this Commission
meeting that has been establish. With the work Mr. Allen had completed for the County was not done
during the time that we had a contract or an agreement in place with Mr, Wallin. So, this falls outside of
that agreement.

Any work that is done now during the time that County Attorney Butrick has been here will follow any
other procurement process that we have. If it was not followed properly it will come before the
Commissioners for an approval for any payments to be made. Mr. Sedillo you can step in any time to
correct me for any misinformation I may have. With the documentation we have before you today, it
proves that Mr. Allen has completed this work. We feel that Mr. Allen deserves to be paid.

Commissioner Candelaria, as for the audit, if we follow up and have the approvals by the Commissioners
for payments for these items, we will be ok. If we did not come before you to get an approval for payments
today, and paid him out, then we will have an audit finding. With our Finance Department and
Procurement Officer doing such amazing jobs of making sure that all approvals are in place before any
payments are made.

Noah Sedillo- Procurement Officer: With concern for the payments process, yes, we do have this policy
in place, and we do have to come before the Board of County Commissioners to seck approvals. For the
$336.00 that we are requesting is a small issue. I am told by Mr. Butrick that this will be corrected.
Commissioner McCall to further answer your question now that 1 have understand this fully. For the
previous payment for $809.10 we were unaware of that, until I started to review it and reviewed the
previous contract in that clause, Mr. Allen was invoicing Mr. Wallin directly.

Commissioner Candelaria: I entertain a motion to pay this $1,145.42 to Mr. Allen.

Vice Chair McCall: Seconds the Motion. With the comment, I want this to be known that we must follow
our own guidelines. Mr. Butrick to move forward with this and we will pay Mr. Allen because we owed
it to him.

6|Page



Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, All Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the March 10, 2021 Torrance County Board of .County
Commission Minutes. .

ACTION TAKEN:

Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to approve the March 10, 2021 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Minutes.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: States that there are a few corrections that need to be made. The first
one is on page 2, under roll call vote where Commissioner Candelaria said I seen no problem with this
either. It should read I see no problem with this either. Also, on page 5 under Danette Mead Langdon.
There is a statement there that says we also have the Sammy Foundation it is 5013c¢, it should be 501¢3.
On page 8, under the Capital Outlay information #1, it reads currently to purchase and equipment’s for
emergency medical response. It should read to purchase an equipped emergency medical response. Same
goes for #3 it says to quipp of double steel roller. If that could be corrected to, to purchase an equipped
double steel roller. Those are the corrections we are recommending being corrected.

Vice Chair McCall: I will amend my motion to approve the minutes with the correction stated by County
Manager Barela.

Commissioner Candelaria: Second the motion.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2: Absent, District 3 Voted, Yes, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approval of payables.

ACTION TAKEN:

Vice Chair McCall makes a motion to approve payables.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: District I Absent, District 2 Voted Yes, District 3 Voted Yes, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

7|Page



10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE- None
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION-

A. ROAD: Motion to approve and submit the Annual Certified Torrance County Maintained
Mileage Report Pursuant to New Mexico Statutes 67-3-28.3, due by April 1, 2021, Resolution
No.2021-16

Yice Chair McCall: makes a motion to approve and submit the Annual Certified Torrance County
Maintained Mileage Report Pursuant to New Mexico Statutes 67-3-28.3, due by April 1, 2021,
Resolution No. 2021-16

Commissioner Candelaria: seconds the motion.

Madam County Manager Barela: States that she will be presenting this today. We have of course our
Road Department working diligently with the weather we have today, and with some not able to make it
in, for example our administrative assistance that was going to be presenting this to you today. So, if I
may, this is a brief resolution I would like to read it into record with your permission.

Vice Chair McCall: States to go ahead.

Madam County Manager Barela: States, this is resolution 2021-16. Resolution of the annual certified
Torrance County maintained mileage. Whereas the Torrance County Commission does here by accept
public roads to be maintain and conformance with section 67-3-28.3 NMSA 1978. Whereas to enclosed
data disc and hard copies will provide an alphabetical and numerical listing of each County maintained
roads. A route description and ending termini with total length of each roadways and surface type. A total
of 934,116 for the entire submittal of the 2013 road map, whereas the total miles maintained with in
Torrance County are subject to change. 95% of roads is indicated on the road map are considered county
maintain and will also signified school routes. Whereas all roads listed in these descriptions are also
approved by the Torrance County Commission. Now there for it be resolved. A copy of the forgoing
resolution and mileage be included in the minutes of the Board of County Commissioner of Torrance
County as a permanent record and will be submitted in conformance with section 67-3-38.3 NMSA 1978
done this 24™ day of March 2021.

In review of this documents that is being submitted with this resolution and talking to Commissioner
Candelaria. There are a couples of changes that we would like to have as far as amendment to these
descriptions of the roads. Unfortunately, these roads are not numbered but I can give you the descriptions
of what I am talking about that way we can get it updated. Route name La Cienega Rd. route #B064
beginning termini junction 14 proceed southeast should be HW55 instead of HW14. And then under
ending termini it should also be read as HW55 instead of HW14. Moving on to the next page also
references HW14 so this would be El Gato Rd. SE. and La Entrada Rd. S. and route #B069 the beginning
termini junction #B070 proceeds West and South and then ending termini says HW14. We would like to
HWS55 on that one as well. On the same page El Gato Rd. S. and Camino Viejo Rd. NE. route #B070

.8|Prag'e‘



junction it says HW14., We would like to have that change it to HW55 proceed Loop and ending termini
HWS55 instead of HW14. Same page La Cienega Rd. W. route #8074 West and Mountainair N. to NM 55
that one is corrected. NM 542, 5.07 miles West 1.05 miles and ending it says HW14 we would like to have
that change to HW55 as well. That would end the amendments that we are recommending today.

Yice Chair McCall: States thank you; I will amend my motion to read the changes that County Manager
Barela just stated.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted yes, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase for General Fund, Indigent, Domestic Violence,
Fair and Dispatch, Resolution N0.2021-17

ACTION TAKEN:

Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to approve Budget Increase for General fund, Indigent, Domestic
Violence, Fair and Dispatch, Resolution No. 2021-17

Commissioner Candelaria: Second the Motion.

Jeremy Oliver- Finance Director: States that he has a budget increase, mostly based on the increased
GRT from the Wind Farm. We can go over it individually if you want.

’

Yice Chair McCall: I would appreciate that please.

Jeremy Oliver: First on the list we have $60,000 for a generator for the Dispatch Center. They were
asking for it in the budget process. Since we have increased GRT, we feel it is opportune time to get this
equipment as soon as possible. They have had some issues with the current generator in the past years to
my understanding,

Next line is basically just to meet our required reserve with some of the increases this year. This was
another item that was being asked for in the budget process, but with the increased GRT, we were trying
to get some of it done. The next one on the list is for $5,000 is to purchase a fireproof cabinet for personnel
files. The next line is for $45,000 to finish paving the parking lot on the North side of the Administrative
building and to put a sidewalk along side of the building. Next is $3,000 for computers in the Assessor’s
Office. Then we have $2,000 for purchasing new chairs for the Commission Room.

Next, we have is for the fair. For the animal sales, during budgeting we were unsure on how much to do
so we under budgeted it. It turns out we were over the previous year sales numbers, so we have to increase

9[Page



those to compensate our budget. The last line is for the Domestic Violence grant that was approved last
commission meeting for $7,500.

Vice Chair McCall: States he has a couple of questions. Refresh my memory of what the $7,500 increase
was for, was it for salary.

Madam County Manager Barela: States that this is not for salary. This one was for DVOTI. The state
had additional funding that they were willing to give to our Domestic Violence Program. It had to do with
victim services. It was just an additional amount that they were able to receive, and so in order to
incorporate that into the budget it does require for a budget increase to that fund.

Vice Chair McCall: So, the $7,500 will come from the State?

Madam County Manager Barela: Yes, it is from the state. It is not any money that the County would be
putting into the line item, it just needs to be captured in our budget.

Vice Chair McCall: You lost me a little bit on the fair on the animals’ sales.

Jeremy Oliver Finance Director: So, when we were building our budget for the FY2021 it was right on
the on rise of COVID. We were not sure of how or if we would even have a fair to do it. So, we budgeted
it at a lower amount. However, we did end up having the sales and we were over the previous year sales
amount, so we must increase it. It’s just the flow through so we can capture it in our budget.

Madam County Manager Barela: Thank you to our County who has supported our young kids in this
sale and did have an excellent sale during a very difficult time. We are capturing the flow through money
that has to be booked in our budget.

Vice Chair McCall: For clarification on the cabinets. Is it for HR records, and is that a locking cabinet?

Jeremy Oliver Finance Director: Yes, it is a lock and fireproof cabinet.

Vice Chair McCall: The snowplow is going on the new Ford pickup that we have, and what was the
amount on that?

Jeremy Oliver Finance Director: Yes, Nick originally requested $10,000, but he had recently got a quote
for just under $9,000.

Yice Chair McCall: Commented, this is due to the fact of the wind generator contractors being here, to
give an increase in our GRT to pay for these things. That would probably come before us in a general fund
type in our budget hearing. I think it is great to see that we can do that with GRT.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, All Commissioner in Favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

10[Page



12. APPROVALS
B. SHERIFF: Motion to approve USDA Forest Service Grant Agreement.

ACTION TAKEN:

Yice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to approve USDA Forest Services Grant Agreement.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Stephanie Dunlap- Sheriff Dept.: Is here before you to ask for approval for the Forest Patrol Grant
Agreement. This is a grant is for $5,000 and covers all law enforcement, patrol officers, and
enforcement up in the National Forest.

Vice Chair McCall: Correct me if I am wrong, Stephanie is that a decrease from last year?

Stephanie Dunlap- Sheriff Dept.: A few years ago, we would usually get $10,000 for it. It was
hard to get with the little staff that we have to spend it, so it got decreased a few years back to
$5,000.

Vice Chair McCall: Is this used for overtime pay for officers?

Stephanie Dunlap- Sheriff Dept.: Yes sir, and it is completely reimbursable, and we do it
quarterly.

Vice Chair McCall: So, its above and beyond what their typical salary is?

Stephanie Dunlap- Sheriff Dept.: Yes sir.

Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to approve this grant for the USDA Forest Service Agreement.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

I have been here for several years and we have always used this and I think it works well. I think
they have been helpful for both us and them also.

Vice Chair McCall: I agreed, and one last clarification is that there will be no matching funds from
the county needs to be on this.

1l|Page



Stephanie Dunlap- Sheriff Dept.: No.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, All Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

C. GRANTS: Motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement, Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council, Boys Council Services in the
Estancia Valley with Ware Resources LLC.

ACTION TAKEN:

Vice Chair MecCall: Makes a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement, Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council, Boys Council Services in the Estancia Valley
with Ware Resources LLC.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Jeanne Thompson: States that Cheryl is not able to be here today, so I will be presenting the request for
approval of the Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement, Estancia Valley Youth &
Family Council, Boys Council a/k/a CYFD, and Sid Ware, also known as Ware Resources. This is to
provide boys council services in the Estancia Valley. The contract is a Torrance County contract with an
existing subcontract. The amendment that is in your packet has been reviewed by our County Attorney
John Butrick and approved by the Estancia Family Youth Council. The next step is to obtain the
Commission’s approval on the amendment with the authorization for County Manager Janice Barela to
act as a signatory for Torrance County. The amendment for the following items, Sid Ware will be able to
hold more classes at more locations. Changing it from being exclusively in Estancia, for boys ages 11 to
17 who are at risk of becoming involved in the juvenile justice system. CYFD has increased its potential
annual contract income limits from $9,900 to $29,700 with no financial increase out of Torrance County
pockets. Rebecca Armstrong, the juvenile justice coordinator, is in attendance via zoom she will help
with any question that you might have.

Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement, Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council, Boys Council Services in the Estancia Valley
with Ware Resources LLC and giving County Manager Barela the ability to sign on behalf of the
Commission with the amendments that were presented today.

Commissioner Candelaria: Second the Motion. I also have a couple of questions. About how many
students run through this program?

Rebecca Armstrong: States right now at Estancia School, Sid Ware, has about 70 boys enrolled in the
boy’s council program. Just to let you gentlemen know, we are looking to expand the program. We
recently have recruited Estancia Valley Classical Academy to our board. They have also expressed

12[Page



interest in having a boy’s council as well as a gitl’s circle. With widening Sid’s ranges across the
Estancia Valley that would allow them to conduct more classes at EVCA and Estancia school.

Yice Chair McCall: Question regarding EVCA. Would there be a problem if the school sits in Santa Fe
County being that the contract is with Torrance County?

Rebecca Armstrong: Initially there was a problem. CYFD said, no, we are not going to cover it,
because they do not sit in Torrance County. Our board put together a proposal that includes graphs,
spreadsheet data, and a long body of emails. CYFD reviewed it with the decision to approve services
that are conducted through Torrance County Juvenile Justice Board.

Madam County Manager Barela: Ms. Armstrong, do you happen to have that data in front of you?
One of the reasons why CYFD allowed us to do it is because we have a significant number of Torrance
County residents that attend the Moriarty and Edgewood School District.

Rebeeca Armstrong: I do have it. From Torrance County alone we have 134 students at EVCA. The
total amount for EVCA is 592. Percentage wise that is 23% of the student bodies that lives in Torrance
County and that does not include Edgewood because we get all the students by zip code. Edgewood is
incorporated with three counties and holds 51% of the EVCA student bodies. Does that answer your
question?

Madam County Manager Barela: Yes, thank you.

Vice Chair McCall: Did you say there was an increase in it from last year?

Jeanne Thompson: Yes sir, CYFD has its current potential annual income from $9,900 to $29,700.
That does not mean that they are going to pay him that, but he has the potential to receive up to that
amount depending on how may classes he conducts.

YVice Chair McCall: So, is it based upon classes he puts on?

Jeanne Thompson: Yes sir.

Rebecca Armstrong: Let me clarify this for better understanding. The contract that CYFD has with
Torrance County is for $29,700, that contract is not going to change, it is for one year. With the contract
between Torrance County and Sid Ware, it only allows him to tap into $9,900 of the $29,700. With the
new language and amendment, it allows him to utilize the full amount and not just limit him to only
$9,900.

Vice Chair McCall: I am just confused as to where the remaining money went. Was it ever used or
spent?

13“|Page



Rebecca Armstrong: With the $29,700 contract that is for the boy’s council and girl’s circle. Part of the
issue is that we are only one school right now at Estancia School. We are looking to expand into
Mountainair and Moriarty, and now with EVCA we can potentially tap into the full amount. That was
part of the reason for changing his contract. Last year we reverted some of the money that was not used
back to CYFD. As we know the more money that is reverted to CYFD they may limit these funds in the
future.

Vice Chair McCall: Is he physically able to handle all these additional schools that we are adding?

Rebecca Armstrong: Probably not, he has shown some interest in picking up some of the work he has
scheduled for EVCA. We are in the process of hiring more subcontractors. Obviously, he will not be
able to do the girl’s circle at EVCA, so he needs to hire a new contractor to do that. As we expand, we
will definitely hire more subcontractors.

Vice Chair McCall: Is that up to you and your discretion to bring on more subcontractors?

Rebecca Armstrong: This is up to our EVCA Board and is something that we have been discussing,
Cheryl and I are actually working on a RFP for a girl’s circle subcontractor right now. The board is in
agreement that we need more subcontractors.

Madam County Manager Barela: This will also require our board’s approval from the board that we
are talking about. An agreement would have to be drafted and reviewed over by our County Attorney,
and then brought before the Commission for approvals of any subcontractors that is receiving funds
form this grant.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted yes, All commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

A.) COMMISSION OPERATING AS BOARD OF FINANCE:

1) TREASURER: Motion to approve public member of the County Investment . Committee,
replacing one public member that resigned.

ACTION TAKEN:

Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to move Commissioners into operating as Board of Finance.

Commissioner Candelaria: Second the motion.

14 ]'P ageﬂ



Tracy Sedillo- County Treasurer: States, I am here before you to ask for your approval
concurrent. The policy states that I have the right to appoint a public member to the Investment
Committee. As the Board of Finance, you must agree with that appointment. We did have a
resignation from one of our public members. Johnny Romero resigned back in January and it has
taken me all this time to find somebody willing to serve on this committee. Ms. Betty Cabber agreed
to serve as one of our public members. I’ll be back in June to appoint both of them at that point. As
of right now I need your concurrent her appointment now until the close of Fiscal year.

Vice Chair McCall: makes a motion to approve Betty Cabber to the Board of Investment
Committee.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, All Commissioner in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Vice Chair McCall: Welcome Betty Cabber to the Board of Investment.

Yice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to move back into Board of Commission meeting from the
Board of Finance.

Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, all commissioner in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Yice Chair McCall: States, we are back operating as Board of Commission.

12. DISCUSSION

A. GRANTS: ICIP Work Group / Projects update.

Vice Chair McCall: I understand that we will not be discussing the ICIP updates today. Is that
correct?

Madam County Manager Barela: That is correct. We are asking for this item to be deferred to
April 14" meeting.

ACTION TAKEN: Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to defer item 13-A ICIP updates to the
April 14" Board of County Commissioner meeting.

~ 15|Page



Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2 Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, All Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

16|Page



B. MANAGER BARELA'S REPORT

Madam County Manager Barela: States We Have Two Great Losses

Torrance County has recently experienced two great losses. The first is Chief District Judge Matthew
Reynolds who passed away on March 6, 2021. His passing brings sadness to many who knew him. Judge
Reynolds was fair and honest, but most of all funny. It was not uncommon for individuals to have to mute
themselves during a telephonic/video hearing to keep their laughter from being heard. Judge Reynolds
took each case to heart and brought down decisions based on always keeping the community and the
Defendants in mind; he always had the hope that a Defendant will "do better", especially if they were
young. He gave many Defendants chances to do what was right; if they didn't, he let them know. Judge
Reynolds served as chairman of several committees, bringing a lot of agencies together to get ideas and
knowledge of what can be done to make things better. I got to know Judge Reynolds during my time
working in the District Attorney's Office, and I always appreciated when he joined the County to help
swear in our newly elected officials. It will be tough to fill his shoes.

The second great loss is Johnny Lujan who passed on March 15, 2021, J ohnny was a lifetime resident of
Torreon, NM. He was one of our own as Johnny retired from Torrance County after 25 years of service
with the Road Department, working his way up from crew to foreman. He left a huge legacy as his
instruction and influence live on in many of the crew and supervisors in the Road Department. J ohnny
was also a member of the Torrance County Sheriff's Posse. Many of us have wonderful memories of
Johnny. We want to extend our most sincere condolences to his wife, Liz, who is also part of the
Torrance County family, as she also retired from Torrance County. Johnny will be greatly missed by so
many of us.

Legislative Update

The 2021 NM Legislative Session ended Saturday, March 20, 2021, at noon.

Here is an update on some of the legislative issues this Commission supported and opposed:
Supported:

HB 33 - Creation of a Livestock Board Meat Inspection Died

HB 105 - Electric Generation Project Requirements — Governor's Desk

Opposed:

HB 4 - NM Civil Rights Act - Governor's Desk

HB 40 — Private Detention Facility Moratorium Act- Died

~ 17|Page



SB 220 — Police Body Camera Exceptions — Died

SB 227 — Law Enforcement Violence Reforms — Died

SB 274 — Police Use of Deadly Force Reporting — Died

SB 376 — Prohibit Qualified Immunity for Law Enforcement — Died
Thank you, Senator Liz Stefanics and Representative Matthew McQueen, for funding:
Capital Outlay Reappropriation:

Road Shop and Yard $550,000

Thank you, Senator Liz Stefanics, Senator Gregg Schmedes, Representative Matthew McQueen and
Representative Ambrose Castellano, for funding the following projects:

2021 Capital Outlay:

Duran Water System Improve and Construct $25,000

McNabb Road Construct $300,000

Moriarty Senior Center $60,500

Mountainair Senior Center $ 176,000

Torrance County Administrative Building Construction $100,000
Torrance County Animal Shelter Construction $25,000

Torrance County Fairgrounds Improvements $700,000

Torrance County Regional 911 Dispatch Center Security System $75,500

The funding for these projects is now on the Governor's Desk. Assuming Governor Lujan Grisham does
not line item veto these projects, we look forward to utilizing these funds to increase County services
and to raise the quality of life in Torrance County.

Departments Update



COVID Update

The Department of Public Health along with all the community partners continue to host vaccination
events every Wednesday. Last Wednesday, they administered 1,000 vaccines. Today, they are
scheduled to administer almost 2,000 vaccines. Thank you to all who work these events.

Job Openings

Torrance County is currently accepting applications for the following positions: Dispatcher (91 1
Operator/Communications Specialist) — Multiple positions Animal Control Officer — 2 positions

Grants Assistant
Victim Support Specialist (PT)
Clerical Float (As needed)

Please visit the County website www.torrancecountynm.org and click on "Job Opportunities" for more
information and to apply.

Finance

Reminder that the first budget hearing will be held on April 14, 2021, as part of the regular Commission
Meeting.

Animal Services

The Animal Shelter has received a lot of donations. Thank you to everyone who contributed to the Pet
Food Pantry.

Due to a staff shortage at the shelter, they are now operating with new business hours:
Monday-Thursday 7:00 AM — 5:00 PM
Closed Friday, Saturday and Sunday, except by appointment only.

C. COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS

Commissioner McCall, District 1

Yice Chair McCall: States, he would like to see more discussion during the discussion agenda item. We
will keep our comments brief. There cannot be any decision made. It is just a discussion item. I would

19|Page



also like to hear from my two fellow Commissioners as to what project they are working on with the
concern for the County. We can move forward, and I appreciate the manager for putting this on the
Agenda. I appreciate the reports and just want to give a shout out on HB105.

On the technical changes that were made to the IRB process. Big shout out to some of our champions on
that bill. That would be Rob Burkho, John Ryan, and our former County Manager Wayne Johnson and
of course Janice was instrumental in that as well. With that we will be seeing more wind turbines
coming to Torrance County.

One thing that kind of hit me in District 1 is the trash around Moriarty. I took a 5,000-mile road trip two
weeks ago to Tennessee, Georgia, and Atlanta to come back after driving that many miles to see my
home that dirty and trashed with litter. He spoke with DOT and Mayor Hart and will be reaching out to
see what can done with this situation. County Manager if you could please reach out and see what it will
take, and I know because of COVID community service limited at this time. I'm wondering if that is the
case as to why there is more build up and of course the wind has been bad.

Madam County Manager Barela: States, this is right in the line with the conversation I had with the
Sheriff Department. Particularly with under Sheriff Lucero about finding alternative ways with the trash
situation. He is looking toward getting some inmates help with that and to see what it will take. We will
be working with Core Civic to see if we can get some of that implemented. We will also be visiting
judges to let them know that this can be an option to alternative sentencing. This is definitely an eye sore
for people traveling through our County and especially for our residents.

Yice Chair McCall: I'm glad that you had that conversation with under Sheriff Lucero. Back in 1966
and 1967 Moriarty was voted one of the cleanest city or town in the whole United States of America. I
found that out yesterday, and, wow, we are far from that today. I will be committed to furthering with
dialog and with the help of Mayor Hart to see if we can get things cleaned up in Moriarty.

Commissioner Schwebach, District 2- Absent

Commissioner Candelaria, District 3

Commissioner Candelaria: We hear and talked a lot about the trash and stuff like that all the time.
To promote Torrance County, one of the ways is by keeping it clean. I know that there is a lot of
people that don’t agree with a lot of stuff that goes on as far as trash is concerned. We have some
missions in the Mountainair area that attracts hundreds of tourists to come and visit these places. If
we can promote Torrance County as being clean, it would be a very great asset for people wanting to
come here.

I drive around a lot in my District. I got a call from Mr. William Caster asking me to give the Road
Department a compliment for how clean the roads are. I have spoken to Leonard and told him to
take their time and do it right the first time, so we don’t have to come back and do it again. Just keep
up with the good work.

Vice Chair McCall: States that he has received a lot of compliments for the Road Department. The
Road Department has been stepping up and doing a great job.

20]Pagé



14. EXECUTIVE SESSION- NONE
15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: April 14, 2021 @ 9:00 AM.

Yice Chair McCall: States that the next meeting will be April 14, 2021 @ 9:00 AM.

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Vice Chair McCall: Makes a motion to adjourn the March 24™, 2021 Commission Meeting.
Commissioner Candelaria: Seconds the Motion. Roll Call Votes: District 1 Voted Yes, District 2
Absent, District 3 Voted Yes, All Commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Kevin McCall-Vice Chair Kevin Pham-Clerk IT

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio discs
of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting
will be aired on out local radio station KXNM

21|Page



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTITIDP®S -1 Adeig

TSMDEHD HSHHL SSEOO¥d OL INAWLIVAHA HONYNIA HHI AZIYOHINV AGINEH SEOA ANV HAIVAd STHIL NO
QIANSST H9 OL SMOHHD HATHVAYd SINNODDY ISHHL d04 ISIXH SANNL INFIDILINS IVHL AJIILIED ASHIEH SHOQ ¥HIASVIEL AINQOD CENSISYHANA HHI

0I9]10 SUUoHsk YorgSMUDS URAY . BTICTSpURD "W AOXdT . TTeDOW UTASY

A9 ILSHLLY . - TANDIS

TAINNOD HONVEYOL A€ QIVd NAAE SVH Ldvd ON IVHL GNV QITISY SY ANV ‘HTaVNOSYAY ‘ISQp =9V CENIVIO SLNNOWY

HHI IVHI ‘QENINVXE N¥H€ SYH IFHONOA SIHI IVHLI ‘¥HdO¥d GNY XAYSSIEOEN S¥V AHHL LVHL ‘NIHIEH SINNODDY HHL NI JEIVIS SY JEWIOANEd

NZIE HAVH SEOIAYES HHL IVHL "NISJYIH (HIVIS NOILVSNEAWOD HHI HATHDEN OL ODIXEW MAN 40 SHINIVIS HHIL JO NOTINLILSNOD FHI ¥IANA JHTILIINI

ATTYDHT H¥V SNOS¥Hd JIWYN NIHLIM HHL IVHL AITINED M ° TZ0Z/80/%0 ONIANE dOI¥Id HHIL ¥OJ HAQDY NMOHS SY SHOIAYES IHI ¥04 qIJIND

-NI SNOILVYDITEO A0 INAOJDVY NO Z£ %T0‘93sC 40 WAS HHL ¥04 AINNOD HEDNVRIOL 40 SANNS HHL ISNIVOV SINVIIYM HHI HZI¥0HIAV Od % dEMOTIY
TIN0YAAY HYAM HAQEY CHIVIAWANI SWIVID HHI LVHL AIII¥ED Od SIYANOISSIWWOD 40 QIVOd XINAOD HONVINOL HHILI 40 SUTSHER QEANDISIEAAND FHL

ceT CHINI¥E SMOIHD TIV.LOL

NOILVYDIAJAILIED
(T9DEHD) 8Z:IT:0T 1TIZ/80/% :33eQ



YTZTHIOOY SLPSEHTDIOANI

00°5¢€%

NYNIINIVH 3 SNOILYIHJO0

LOEIE YTDYNYW SNOILVIZAO
LOESE 0STd QU0d 9102
LOEIE 2L LINN
LOESE SENO TZ0Z/€2/€0
L0E9E MAN TIVLSNI ANV ONILSIXH HBAOWIH 00°s€¥
00 S€¥ Log9¢g TT0Z/€Z/€0 TTEZEOT 8%2Z-59-T0% SODOT ¥OOQ ALNAOD FAVIDAN SYAINTEE NIFIDS XIIS NOISEA £55STI ¥ I0
00°56€2 YIINID HOIVASIA-TIT6
® NOISSIWHOD
X9 QIACUAAV LZLIIETDTOANT 1202/€2/¢€0
S9T9¢E - ISNIDIT ONILSHL 00°S6€2
00-56€2 §919¢ TZ0Z/€T/€0 TZEZEST 822Z-08-TT6 INIWAOTIWA-HId TIVOILIND TYANNY “DNI ‘dN0¥D ONIITASNOD HIAATe TSSSTII O IO
€L°LE YAOYNYH AILNOOCD
00°209 ATINSYTAL XINOOD LT°Z9T DNINOZ % DNINNYIA S0°TLT MIITD ALNOOD
LOdEA FROHH#IDIOANT
ELTLE €0€9¢€ 1Z0Z/€2/€0 TZETES 8TZZ-0T-T0% HOIAL0 IH YOI INTVA
6TTSLZYEHIDTOANT
T929¢€ AIVIS EDIJLIO
00°209 19z9¢ T202/€2/€0 TZETEL 8TZZ-0€-10% S EHENSYHAL ¥04 VYOLVIEDITITI
HOOZ#ADIOANT
0TE9E ONINOZ % ONINNVYIA
LT 29T 01€9¢€ TZO0Z/€T/E0 TTETEY L0TZ-80~T0% ¥OA INNODDY WOOZ dILVDIAAA
1049d FHOH#EDTOANT
9ZZ9¢ LO0d=EA FWOH - Q¥¥D-d 1Z02/€2/€0
9zZ9¢e ADIJA0 INOWA S\ MIETID S6°ZLOT
S0°ILT 9zZ9¢€ TZ0Z/€T/€0 TTEeZES 6T22-02~-T0% ¥0d SHITAANS ¥ INIVA YOISINY J0 ANVE TGSSIT ¥ TO
0L 9Tz TTINSVAAL ZINOOD
WSLZT6SES9TILEY
#IDDV HASE-LXLE-INITHIDTOANT
0565 €zg9¢ / 7/ 6TZZ-0€-T0% SENOHJOIDIH HIIM SIHS AYHEH TZ0T/€T/€0
sz zv £Z€9¢€ / / 6122-0€-T0% SYAANILXE 9SS0 0L°912
56 %TT £Zg9¢ TTOZ/ET/€0 TTEZELT 6TZZ-0€-T0% SHYDEIM SSEANISNE NOZVHY 0SSSTT ¥ T0
62°6Z€  NYNIINIVH ¥ SNOILVIEAO
6T8ETIOLHIOOY LS TLETITOANT
0" %2 LETIE / / TL2Z-S9-T0% ’ IIOWN
0052 LE€Z9E /7 TLZZ-S9-T0% aoo
ST 0€T LEZ9E / /7 TLZZ-S9-T0% NOIIDNALSAC YIVA T20Z/€2/€0
LEZTIE SOINOYUIDHETE QINOISSINHODEI I0 6Z°62¢
00°0ST LEZIE TZ0Z/€Z/€0 TZETETT TLZZ-S9-T0% IMOASNVEL HANDHES (NV NOIIDTTIOD ? YHLOJWOD INOVINOOETY 6%SSTT O T0
9€°60%9 I SSANIAYHE SAILID HOQ
FI8S8THADTIOANT
5985€ LZ000-8T-000-08 YAMSHN
86°92Z 598G¢ /7 8%2Z-8L-628 SHEITdANS JOHS
00°59 §98S¢€ /7 8%ZZ-8L-628 LHDIZAA 1Z0Z/€2/¢€0
00°05% 5989¢ / 7/ 8%ZZ-8L~-628 TIYLSNT 9€°60%9
8€°L98S §989¢€ TZOZT/€T/€0 TZEZEDT 872Z-8L-628 0IQvd FTITOW QNVEILIAN SITIVH ® SNOILVDINNWWOD JIDNYAQY 8%SSTIT ¥ T0
UNOWY # 0d HIVA # SDTOAUT ws3T dUTT uoT3dIINSaq SweN TLVA #3D
T :9beg 120T/8/% OL TZ0T/6T/€ WOMA QEINIHE SMOEHD  ONILSIT NOHHD (0909HD) Z2:0T1:0T T&/80/% :o3eq



00°9%L $819¢ TZ0ZT/€Z/€0 TTEZEET 8T192-12-T0% LINO 20D NO 0907 ALNNOD SYEINIIE NIFNDS MTIS NOISHA 7SSSTT ¥ 10




TZ0Z/TT/€ S¥ILOA HATIIDUYNT
Fo¥Nd OL ¥YadWAW NOILVILSIDHEA

SNOILDHTI

120Z/€2/€0
¥z 1T
"L AGVKH O¥HLO

¥z 1T 1Z0Z/€2/€0 TZETED 50ZZ-TIZ-10% 40 QMVOd ¥O4 THAVEL TISSSTT O TO
$Z°STH  INVED NOIINEINISIA IMA
TNIZATIOONVISON - TRA#ED IOANT
zog£9e (NMOI FHI HIIM JIIHSIINIEY
zog9g aTEH ‘INIAT ATANEII- 1Z0z/€2/€0
zoese . ) XIINYd ‘EEII-90¥d ’HEEd-TOHODTY) ¥Z°ST¥
$Z°ST¥ zoese 120Z/€2/€0 TZETEST ZLZZ-€T-S09 NI-FATNAQ ¥04 HSNEDIT HIAOH A0 NMOL ‘¥TYNIVINAOW 09SSTT o TO
T0°LT SNOIIDEIE
TZ0Z/TT/¢ 1202/€2/€0
SYALOA FATIOVNI ED¥Nd Ol WASWAN 10°LT
T0°LT 1202/£2/€0 TzETET S02Z-12-T0% NOILVIISIDIE 40 QUIVOd 04 TIAVHL I NNYTIOSYD ‘TIENDW 6SSSTIT O 1O
00°529 INZHIOTTY F¥Id EIVIS
ze sv /7 L0ZZ-T6-€1% NIRQY #9Td
69°S€T / 7/ L0ZZ-T6-90% ain z IsIa
69°S€T /7 L0ZZ-16-50% asn s 1SIa 120z/£2/€0
69°S€T /7 L0ZZ-16-60% 120z HOIVW/QAA ¥ ISIA . 00°529
19°2ZLT 1Z0Z/€2/€0 ITEZEOT L0ZZ-16-80% adA € ISIA/SIOTANES LENIIINI QLT SEDIANAS LENIIINI O€OT 8555TT ¥ 1O
€T 7€ ONISSHIAAY TYENE
T00-6Z6%Z9%-00THIDOY 8ELYSITT 1202/£2/€0
#IDTOANT ONISSTIAAY TYENY £1°¥8¢€
€T°¥8¢€ 1202/£2/€0 TZEZET £02Z-L0-SL9 WHIA0D SJ00SEL LEL NOISEA dH AVET LSSSTT ¥ 10
86 ¢ SEITAL0 HAIIVEISINIHAY
11330 ¥H
W04 SATY MAN ANVILAZY IESYDIMI Z 1202/€2/€0
SZTHIOOY LESTSTHIDTOANT 86°¢
86 ¢ 6L95€ T202/€2/€0 TTEZELT STzz-ST-T0% ‘ONTEWNTd ‘TYDINIDETE “DSIN TONI SNVMOEVH NILSOO 98GSTT ¥ TO
607509  SEDIAL0 FAIIVIISININGY
8££Z
TTVHNH#IOOY €9L95ZETYANETOTOANT
90€9€ HOOW NOISSTHWOD TTYHS
90€9¢€ . HOOWIVEEE
90€9€ NOIIVEISINIHAY AINNOD
90£9¢€ AATSNI N¥IZ HAISIOO 1202/€2/€0
90€9¢€ HINOWATd DOT TYOTEANTIAD 607509
607509 - 90€9¢ 1202/€2/€0 TZEZE6 STzZ-SI-10% aVaxmy TYIINIAISES EOVTIHDS ANVAHOD TYNZISY SSSSTT o TO
00°S¥L SNOTIDETE
FTZTHIOOY 0LPSEHTDIOANT
¥819¢€ HAVDSE qd0d 00T 1Z0Z/€2/€0
¥819¢€ AYHEE QNY SUEANEI 00°SPL
Junowy # 04 HIVA  # 90TOAUI wo3T SUTT uot3draoseqg oweN qIVA EY)
z :obeg 120Z/8/% OL TT0Z/6T/€ WONA CAINISS SOEHD  ONIISIT YDEHD (09DEHD) 2Z:O0T:0T T1Z/80/% :23=Q



AUOIDIHIODY ZB806¥6-L0998 oL LZEL
9L LTZEL TZ0Z/€T/€0 TTEZTERT c0Zc-02-20% #IDIOANI SMNVI JOHS QI¥D 'TaEnd DT WAATONLAd ADIANIS C9SSTIT ¥ 10



8LV ELHIDIOANT

€T 9S¢ £€909¢ /7 8122-16-8T% JOLVHANTD dWAd/INIDNH TZ0Z/ST/€0
00°00¢€ £€909¢ /7 81CC-T6-S0% SNY¥d Add-T ‘MYS ZTY INIHAINOZT S2°800T
T ¥s¢e €309¢ 1Z0Z/ST/E0 1TSTEST 81CZ-T6-80% OSIN ¥04 ¥IVdHTd ONY HSONDYIA ONI INIWAINOE TATA VISHLAY OLSSTT O 10
2T LYOT AITEIHS ALNNOD
, S868H#HHDIOANT
T8Z3¢€ . ISNOW aNY
1829¢ 'QUYOENAHEY ‘¥OLINOW ‘¥AMOL 1z0zZ/ST/€0
I8cse . WELSAS HONIAIAHE CT LYOT
CTTLYOT T829¢€ TZ0Z/S2T/E0 1TSTEBT 82TT-0S-T0% MEN dOA YIILNIWOD dOIMSHA DTT dR0¥D AHOTONHIEL SNOILIGHY 69S5STT O 10
- 95°2¢8¢ YHDYNVH ALNNOD
T20Z/S2/€0
i 6806 /S0T6#IDIOANT 95°2¢€8T
957 Z€8¢C 6LEZ9E T20Z/ST/E€0 TTSTELT 8TZZ-0T-T0¥% HINILINYNA IFITIJIIO SEHDINOSHI NYRWAH SHALSAS FDIAIO HOOIINDALTY 899STT O 10
8€°¥9T LNAWLOTIVY HYId HLVYLS
TS8LBTTHIDDY
00°2T /7 0€ZC-16-90% SOLEL6LLEGHIDIOANT XVI SHTIVS
€Z°6T /7 0€C2-T6-50% d3d LYWZVH .
887 2L /7 0€ZZ-16-50% NEDAXO SX/WAIQEW YAANITAD-INAA ¥ TZ0Z/ST/€0
. ’ NEDAXO 8€°¥9T
LT 03 1Z0Z/ST/E0 TTSCTEEL 0€2Z-T6-507% EDUVI/WOIAHEN ¥HANITAD-INTI € OTT ¥SN SYDIIVY L9SSTT O 10
ST 8C% INFWLOTIY FIId HLIVLS
. 0%S YO0 -
SLT2Z¥%T /7 0ECC-T6-50% 002 EANd TYDIAAW dSN NIDAXO T TZ0Z/S2/€0
SLTTYT / 0€2Z-16-80% 099 ¥DD ST 4S80 NHEDAXO € - ST°8C%
SL°T¥T 120Z/ST/€0 1ZSZETZT 0€C2-16-90% 0.8 ¥DD (AW ¥d SN NIDAXO € OTT ¥SN SYDUIV 99S8STT O IO
. 9L 162 INIWNLOTIV HIIA HLVLS
. LTLO6ZTHIODY
0g-1e / 7/ 0€22-T6-807% YSLOCO0BLE6HIDTIOANTI X¥I SHTYS
81" 92 / 7 0€CC-T6-80% TOAVHD LYWZVH TZ0Z/S2/€0
NADAXO 9L T6T
82°5%¢ 1Z0Z/ST/€0 1ZSTEIC 0€22-T6-80% SX CHW LINIFJ YEANITAD SA¥A 9€¢€ DT ¥SN SY¥DII $94649TT O 10
LY 9T SNOILDHITH
T20Z/TT/€ S¥ALOA TAILDYNT TzZ0Z/€2/€0
20dNd 0L YTAWIW NOTLVIILSIOAY L% 9T
LY 9T TZ20Z/€2/€0 ITETEE S0C2-1Z2-10% 40 @avod dO04 THATHEL HIFYA NONVHS ‘MO¥OL ¥9SSTIT ¥ 10

05°T6T LNANIEYIAd a¥0d ALNNOD

9P TP THIDIOANT TZ0Z/€2/¢€0
Lzeot i YHAVED dH3d NHOL HD OLL 0S5°T6T
0S5°T6T LTE9E TZ20Z/€T/€0 TTETEGT v¥C2-09-20% O YELIVLS NO TIINGETTI HN 40 STOIYNIALIY ¥ SILLAVLS €9S8STIT ¥ 10

S9L°LZEL INAWINYEEQ QYO¥ XINNOD
TZ0Z/€2/€0
Junouy # od FIVa # 90TOAUT wolI |UTT woTadransea SweN TING H#3ID

€ :obeg TZ0Z/8/% OL T20Z/6T/¢ WO¥A CHINIVL SADITHD DNILSIT ADFAHD (09DFHD) ZZ:0T:0T TZ/80/% :93BA



GZ°800T LINAWNLOTIV JITd HEIVLS



' 89° €08 AATIAHHS AINAOD
TZZT0 AIDYOLHTDIIOANI TZ0Z/ST/E0
8GTSE SHINVAYHED "= 89°€08
89°€08 8ST9¢€ TZ0ZT/ST/E0 1TSTES ZLZZ-0S-T10% TYDISAHG AHAQYOY-HId "DTd 'dnodd TYDIAHW ONVZNVH LLSSTT ¥ T0
00-L6L INAHINYAEd q¥0d ALNAOD
ZTSTTHIDIOANT T202/52/€0
£€85¢ - 6L69T0 :NIA 00°L6L
007 L6L £€8GE 120Z/22/20 122ZZ0T ¥$Z2-09-20% ADNAL ¥DS $TOZ ADVW NO AIVaITA "dOLVIAYE g ® [ 9LSSTIT O IO
66°L92 YIVA ALNAOD 69°ZLE  WHINTD VOINIS VIDNVISH 60°88€  WHINID JQINHS ALIVIUOW
80 €TTZ ¥ SSO¥YD TINIDAUILSVIANT 0€°6€% ALINID HOIVASIA-TT6 T6°I0€  NID ¥OINIS UIVNIVINIOW
0%°559 ITD HITVYIH AIYNIV.INNOW 70°S9L  NITD TYDICHEW VZNVIAdSHE L0°€6%  INIVW XITAWOD TI¥IDIANS
px AR AL INFALOTIV H¥Td FIVLS 8T €%y  INIVW QI 1430 HITVAH TY €69 SEDIAL0 FATIVALSINIWNAY
66°L92 T6€SE / 7 STZZ-€5-T0% SYIIOL T SLZOOL
69°2ZLE T6ESE / 7/ STZZ-9€-10% #IOOY HOUVW/TZZETT-7THIDIOANT
60°88€ I6€GE /7 STTZT-LE-TOF
80 €TTZ T6€5€E / / S1TZT-%6-0T9
0E°6EY T6€SE /7 ST2Z-08-TT6
16°10€ T6€S€E / 7 S12Z-LT-T0%
0%°559 I6€5€ / /7 STZZ-€£2-10% T0ZE-9L0-8T
$0°S9L T6€5€ / 7/ STZZT-L8-0€9 IOVILNOD SID
LOT€6% T6ESE /7 STZZ-9T-T0% AINO ¥0Og¥T NO XYL %6T1°8
1Z°2%S T6€SE / 7 STZZT-T16-€1% TZ0Z/0€/90 - 020Z/T0/LO 1202/S2/€0
8T €%% I6ESE /7 STZZ-%2-10% TZ0ZTAL 0% SL¥L
T% €69 T6€8¢E TZ0C/ST/€0 TZSZTE9T STZZ-ST-T0% TOVIAAQD TIOD DIRIDIAYAS TYNOILLVONAH HAIIVEEAOOD SLSSTT ¥ I0
00° T2 MIETD ALNAOD
1202/S2/€0
NINLAE TZ/9T/€ ONINIVEL 00" T2
00-1Z 1Z02/ST/€0 1ZSTES §022-02-10% YETAL WN I¥YOHADAL OL TIATIL VIATXS ‘ZIAVHD $LSSTIT O 10
Z6°68T AITIHHS AINAOCD
¥8TS690ZHIDTOANT
5676 88Z9¢€ /7 Z2ZTT-05-T0% ONIJATIHS QHAIVHILSH
66765 88zo¢e /7 222Z-05-10% SONIY BEJO0DS (u06°0) MOT WHWOE
88ZI¢E SADOTID
66°60T 88Z9¢€ /7 zZZZ-05-T10% ¥OS TOOL NOILVITYISNI IHODIS T20Z/ST/€0
88Z9¢€ . SADOTD 267681
66°6 8829¢ 1zZ0Z/ST/€0 TZSZEL TTTZ-05-T0% JOA TOOL IHOHIS INO¥S TEONVHNE "ONI ‘STTANMONST €LSSTT O 10
00 SL HOANL ALVE0Ad
ZYZT8SHIDIOANT T20Z/ST/€0
I5€9¢€ ' ZHAYHD 00-5L
00°SL TSE9€E TZ0Z/S2T/€0 1TSZES 61IZZ-06-T0% HISOr EOANL JO4 SAIAVD SSENISNG SEOIAMES NOIIDETE JALVHOIAY ZLSSTT O 10
00°866 INENIOTIV HITd TIVLS
8Y T LEIDIOANT 120Z/ST/€0
ZIE9E AIZZON HINSSHAd HOIH 8%8T¥# I¥VJ 007866
00°866 ZIE9E TZ02/ST/€0 T1ZTSTE6T 8%ZZ-T6-50%  VIOSHNNIW JIANVENIASON LAVA-NATI ONI INSWJINOH HITI YISHIAY TLSSTIT O TO
QUNOWY # 0d - AIVA # 90TOAUT walT SUT] uotadrassag SwreN IV #3D
4 :abeg TZ0Z/8/% OL TZ0ZT/6T/€ WO¥IA CIAINTHEA. SYDEHD  ONIISIT MDTHD (09DEHD)  2Z:0T:0T 1z/80/% :23eQ



0070009 TZ02/ST/€0 TZTSZEE CTZZ-S0-T0% GVILSWIO FTEIIONQAd INITILINW ALTHOHLAY HONVANSNI XINOOD WM 8LSSTT O 10




007009 T1Co¢E TZ0Z/S2/€0 TTSTELT TPZC-599-T0% YALVAIAY OIAVY ATHINOW SHINOW ZT SNOTLVDINNWHOD ALIVIDHEAS L8SSTT O 10

S%°L0€E INTNIOTIV H¥Id ALVLS
$S9€0-TO#IDOY 6%0LY
#HEDIOANI T90L8 WN NOFENOL ISV 1Z02/S2/€0
. QY0¥ SIHOIHH NOIFJIIOL 0T NOILVLS S%TLOE
S¥TL0E . 1Z0Z/ST/€0 TZTSZTEY 602Z-16-60% ¥ ISIQ ¥OA ANVAOEd SNOTIVD €91 DT ENVA0Ed ISAMHINOS 989STT ¥ I0
) ) £2°%¢ INAWLOTIY YT HIVIS
. 120T/ST/E€0
; g¥6%0000-2E8S0SHIDDY £Z°vE
€T° %€ 1202/ST/E€0 TTSTET L0ZZ-T6-S0%  EDIANIS HAOWI-86€E£8ZZTAHITAIO NOIIWEOJdHOD LSIMO S8SSTT ¥ 10
6L°8S  INIVW XATIHOD TYIDIAND 06°69 NYNIINIVH ® SNOIIVIZAO LSTLE SEDIAA0 HATIIVALSININAY
08%8Z59#IODY
TLT0-8S0S%/0LT0-8S0SP#IDITIOANT
6L°8S / / i €0ZT-9T-T0% TYIDIANS ¥04 Sd0W ONV SIVH .
: MDIN . i 120T/ST/€0
06°59 /7 9€ZZ-S9-T0%  VYSSIWYW ATIAYY NOSITLS SHNOJINN 9Z°2Z91T
LS LE 120Z/ST/€0 TTSTETT €02Z-ST-T0% NINTY AINAOD SdOW ANY SI¥W A7ddNS TIVIEAO TYIINICQ¥d ¥8SSTT ¥ TI0
€5°29¢€T J4THHHS AINOOD
L80SZHADTOANT 120Z/SZ/€0
£LZ9€ 0SDI ¥Od €5°29¢€T
£57gggze €LZIE 1Z0Z/ST/€0 1ZSZTES 82ZZ-0S-10% WHLSAS HONIQIAZ LSYHI NOILIVIOZYOD HIAT JALIOI €8SSTT O I0
00°500T YEOUNYIH XLNNOD
6LTE-LETO 120Z/S2/€0
-0606-0008#IDDY TTA HOVITAO 00°S00T
00°S00T 1Z02/ST/€0 TEZSTEST 902Z-0T-10% SIDIVHD YTHIO TIIITI FDVISOF YAMOd HSVHDING SEMOY AANLIA Z8SSTT O T0
00°TZ AIITD ALNAOD
TZ0Z/ST/€0
IZ/9T/€0 NINIHE ONINIVAL 00° Tz
00°TZ TZ02/S2/€0 IZTSZEY S0ZZ-02-10% FATAL WN IE¥OWADNAL OL TIAVIL HNNOAX X¥YM ‘OIZLO - I8SSTT ¥ 1O
96°62 JOSSISSY ALNNOD
LODLHIOOY 1202/52/€0
ZOTLYNI#EDIOANT 120Z/82/2 OL 96°6C
96°62 TZ0Z/ST/€0 TTSTE9T €02Z-0%-T0% 1202/1/2 EOVEEAO SHIJZOD JOTOD [Siatorrolcesial s 08SSTIT & 10O
TL 80LLS SIATHDHA SSO¥D 8/1 AN
1Z0Z/SZ/€0
. (&NDS) TO0d 1AM L BOLLS
ZTLTBOLLS IZ0T/ST/€0 TZSZET T622-6T-%T¥ YYD ALIAYS 1202 Xd UID Q¥  INAWINYAEd SEDIAYES NYWAH WN 6LSSTT O 10
00°0005 NOISSIWWOD XLNNOD
120Z/S2/€0
Z-€2ZZTO00 00700085

Junowy # 0d IIVA  # 90TOoAUT wa3I SuUTTI uot3dIIOSaq SweN HIVA #4D

S :obea 1202/8/% OL IT0Z/6T/€ WOUA QHINIIA SMDEHD ONTLSIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) Zz:0T:0T T2/80/% :23eC



TICSE

YOJ HOIAYIES INIWADVNYNW ADONIANDEAA TZ0Z/SZT/€0
TTCo¢E

aNY SNOILLYDINNWAHOD HOIANHES STTLY9



Z62# WATEO MHOM

6SE9€ 1z0Z/S2/€0
65€9¢€ SHA¥DIQ 85 IV ONIAVLIS AWEL 66°880T
66°880T 6S€E9€E 120Z/SZ/€0 TZSTETT STZZ-LZ-T0% WHZEEEA NI-NTYM IOOHSITENOUL ALITIL0 % ONISHATd DIL €65STT O 10
0z'8 HOSSESSY XINNOD
699090#TDTOANT
£9€9¢€ £18’8 EOVITIN
€s€9¢ DEBETO :d7T
£s€9¢€ L689 NIA 1202/52/€0
£5£9¢ 90¥ 0z"8
0z 8 £5€9¢ 1202/92/€0 TTSTEET T02Z-0%-T0% 1904 SYEAIM CIZTHSANIM XTddNS OINY SHSTIAYAINT DL Z6SSTT O 10
L8°8€8T INSWIOTIY TEI& HIVLS
T/ZTE¥909#TOTOANT
LT IET 80€9¢ /7 T0ZZ-T6-90% XYL dogyT
80£9¢ 10ZZ-16-90% XYL SI¥Vd
65T 80€9¢€ /7 10ZZ-T6-90% A71ddNS JOHS
. 8E£°STI 80€9€ /7 1022-16-90% a1
80€£9¢€ NOTSSINSNYNL I¥ ¥EMOT
0z LOE 80€9¢€ /7 7/ 1022-16-90% TEANIT EOVIAEE OL JOIWT SHMOOH
80€9¢€ NOISSIHSNYIL ¥Iddn
0z LOE 80€9€E /7 1022-16-90% PENTT EOVIAEE OL 09V SHNOH
6%°56 80£9¢€ /7 102Z-16-90% H0r YVIE IVHEY ¢ Iuvd
89°6LE gogse /7 7 T02Z-T6-90% g0H :I¥va
80£9€ ONI¥MVEL ONY €0H - NOISNIASAS
9z' 105 80£9¢€ /7 10ZZ-16-90% INO¥d FDOVIATE OL SINOH
80€£9¢€ NMO¥NO : EDYETIN .
80£9¢ 680889 4T 1202/52/€0
80€9€ SLSS8TUABOTTASNOT NTIA L8 8EST
80£9¢€ 1252€0% amy HOHVI LETOUAZHD €102 - 2ad ONI DWO IATONAEHD A¥ITIIL T6SSTT ¥ 10
$%°292 XYL ESIDXHE Huld $¥/1
LTTITSTOH#IDOVY I-006TZFSO0E 1Z0Z/52/€0
#IDIOANI ZZ0Z/T0 OL TZ0Z/Z0 $%° 292
%292 T202/S2/€0 TZSZTESE 8%22-26-T1¥ EDIANES ZISYM TYDICEW TYONNY *ONI ‘EIDADINILS 06SSTT O TO
69°02 YHOYNYH XINNOD
TZ0Z/S2/€0
. 69702
69702 9sz9¢ 1202/S2/€0 TZSZEPT 6122-0T-10% dH € ‘EII4 TTYM ‘STIIVIS u2/T HOVINVAQY SSANISNE STIAVIS 68SSTT O 10
00°69 ZITEEHS ALNOOD
8EBTZOLYE/LOSLEYOLYCHIDTOANT 1z0z/S2/€0
96°z2 L¥Z9E - / 7 8TZZ-0S-T07 HIEYD NUOMIAN LANSHHIE ESIVD .SL 00°69
$0° 9% LYZIE 1202/52/€0 . TZSZE0T 812Z-0S-T0%  HDLIMS IINNHHLE JOIMSHA 'IAOL-8 FOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTAVLS 88SSTT ¥ 1O
SZTLY9  NUNZINIVW ® SNOILVNEAO
89LLETHEDTOANT
T1Z9¢ EONVYNZINIVA ® SNOILYEEO0 EDIANSS
TTZS¢€ OL ¥VZd ¥TIIAVD ¥0d ZIONO TYANNY
sz LY TTZ9¢€ /7 1%22-59-T0% HOIYI NO XYL
11Z9¢€ STIDAD ONITIIE SHINOW STHL
Junowy # 04 HIVA  # S0TOAUT we3lI |UTT uot3drInsaa SweN TIVA [3'10)
9 :obeg 120Z/8/% OL 120Z/6T/¢ WOMA QHINISA SYDEHD  ONTISIT MOHHD (09DEHD) Z:0T:0T TZ/80/% :oaed



65€9¢€
65€9¢

0dd Ad TINSST Od WAL TVgIdA
YILNED JOINES JTIYNIVINNOW



00ST86ZHIOOY 86LESHIDIOANT

08°L9 STE9E / /7 YLZTZ-80-589 TYAOWITY HSYIL YOS HOVNNOL VIIXH
007002 STE9E /7 ¥LZT-80-589 NOIL ¥3d HIVY T¥SOdSIa TZ0Z/0€E/€0
0L"LL STEYE /7 ¥LZTT-80-589 IEDNN 057006
00° 555 STE9E TZ0Z/0E€/€0 TZTOEET v.ZZ-80-589 HIVY IOVH YENIVINOD 10 TIOU ONI HDIAY¥HS HISYM WN 9€9STT ‘0 TO
LT°Z9T  INVED NOILNEINLSIA IMA
1202/0£/€0
50€9¢ (18D DNIANTIONT) LT Z9T
LT 29T S0€9¢€ TZ0Z/0E/€0 TZOEEOT L0TZT-ET-509 AIHSIHEWAN WOOZ TYANNY XEDVIL “¥ILSYH SESSTT O TO
TP IE9YT INIWIIVYAEA Y0¥ ALNAOD
ZHEDIOANT 120Z/0€/€0
LT SZ6 TE£29¢€ /7 TLZZT-09-20% (25L°9) LIOWN T TE9VT
ST 90LET TE€Z9E TZ0Z/0€/E0 TZOEEY 2L2Z-09-20% INAWITIOV SIDIAIAS TYNOISSHAOEd EAVE ZJOA O $E€9SIT O IO
6% % SADIAIO0 AATIIVILSINIHAY
SZTHIODY 68TSSTHADIOANT
SAVIL HSY ZIITIAVOID JOOAILNO 120Z/0€/€0
NINGY INQOD ANVS AVId#0S 6% ¥
6% % 6L9SE TZ0Z/0€/€0 TZOEEE STZZT-ST-T0% ‘ONIEWOTE ‘TTYOIIIOATE “DSIH "ONI FIYMAEVH NIISNO €E€9STT O TO
007008 IOUNYW ZINOOD
€S6TH#IDIOANT TZ0Z/0€E/€0
FTESE HDIAIO FH 007008
00°00§ YTESE T20Z/0E/€0 TZOEEF 8TZZ-0T-T0¥% MAN NI SITILOO ¥-€ TIVISNI DIEIDATE NILSOD TEYSIT O TO
S¥- sz INZWLIVAEA dYO¥ ALNAOD
LOAYHIDIOANT 1202/0€/€0
6%Z9¢€ . - 5dD ¥O4 SEIVALLVE S¥° ST
S¥-sz 6%29¢ 120Z/0€/€0 TZOEEL 8%2Z~09-20% SANOHA ¥OJ4 STUOHD SSENISNE NOZYWY IE9STT ¥ TO
8876509 XVYI SWH/SNOIIVDINAWWOD
CT098THEDIOANT
8509¢€ LZ000-8T-000-08 YAMSKWN
8509¢€ TADYNYIN XONTOITWHA TZ0Z/0€/€0
8509¢€ 0082 WY¥ EOHAOA 0Z0ZT 8876509
8876509 8509¢€ TZ0Z/0E/€0 TZOEETT 8%CZ-€8-%09  (ANVE-IITOW) OIAVY ITIEOW SIMIVH %® SNOILVOINAWWOD QHONVAQY 0€9STT ¥ TO
LE 8799 XYL HSIOXT HTIATS %/T
ZETIBTHADIOANT
LS09€E . LZ000-8T~-000-08 VAMSHN
¥HSE LS09¢€ /7 8%ZZ-26-TT% XYL
00° 59 LS0SE / /7 8%ZT-26-TT¥ IHOTENSL 120Z/0€/€0
LS09¢€ ANVIWWOD HIIEOW NI TTVISNI LET BV
£6°L¥S9 LS09€E 1Z0Z/0E/€0 TZOEEET 8vCT-26~T1Y (ANVE-IIINW) OIAVd TIIHOH SINIVH ¥ SNOTIVOINNWAOD CIINVATY 6Z9STT ¥ TO
66°880T NHED ¥YOINHS JIVYNIVLINAOW
SYETZHIODY - T08ZTTESHSHIDTOANT
65€£9€ 6T €0°1I20T
Junowy # 0d HL¥d  # 90TOAUT welI SUTT uotadrIonssa sweN FI¥A #2310
L :abeg TZ0Z/8/% OL TZ0Z/6T/€ WO¥L CHININA SMDHHD  ONILSTT MOEHD (09DFHD)  2ZZ:O0T:0T 71TZ/80/% :93eq



057006 DNINOZ »® DNINNVYIA



62°Z%T T9€9€ TZ02/T0/%0 TZIVL 6122-02-10% SHJOTAANT IVINDTA 0T °ON SEDIA¥ES NOIIDITH CAIVHOIOY ¥%9STIT O TO
6L°8LFT JINIWLIVAEA qYOT ALNOOD
PE088H#IOOY 1Z/91/20
OL 0Z/€T/TSHIVA#IDTIOANT QEITIAY
SIICA¥D "TI¥ HIIM IONVIVE i T202/0€/€0
ONINIVHEY SHAYIE NO HDIAYIS 6L°8LYT
6L 8LYT 8LESE T20Z/0€/€0 TZOEES ?$22-09-20% SI¥Vd OGNV ‘SEOCH ONILIOD ‘¥IVATS 0D INAWNGINDE JANDYM IP9STT ¥ TO
i ak:144 INFRIIVAAA FONYNIA TELIE XYL SWI/SNOTILYDINAWWOD TZ°Z88C SI¥d J0 NOIILVI¥OdSNVIL
56°Z€S8 AJTITHS ZINQOD T8°58T DNINOZ 2 ONINNYIJ LY €182 INHHIOTIY HITJ HIVLS
€L°TS FAOYNYH ALNOOD L9 %G - YAINHD HOIVASIA-TI6 1758 FHENSYIILL ALNAOD
0S°8T%  NUNZINIVA 3 SNOILVIZJIO 00 €€ MEITD ALNAOD T9°T6 JOSSHASSY AINNOD
%9°0¢€ ONIJOLINOW ALINQWAOD LZ 9TE SHEDIAYFES TYWINY 10°0S DNISSTIAAY TTANT
¥¥° 82T / 7/ S02Z-S5-10¥% SHII AIVT
T€°L9E /7 z202Z-£8-%09 TADYNVIN ZAONITDITWA
12°288T / / 202T-7L-02% LIOdSNVIL
56°2€£S8 / / Z02Z-05-10% JATIIHS
T8°98T / 7/ zZ02Z-80-T0% ONINOZ CNY SONINNYIJ
06°2T6 / / Z0ZZ-T6-€1I¥% NIWAY FAII
60°6SL / 7/ z0ZZ-16-50% ain § ISIA
6% %9 /7 Z0ZZ-16-60% . adA ¥ ISIa
TS° 192 /7 202Z-16-80% ada € 1sIa
€T %9 /7 Z0ZZ-T6-90% agn Tz ISIa
ST ILT /7 ' z0Zz-T6-LO¥ THINS dIA T ISIA
€L°TS / / 20ZZ-0T-T0¥% EAOUNYH
L9 %S /7 '20ZZ-08-116 HOIVASIA
ST-G8 /7 z022-0€-T0% ATINSTIAL
0S°8T% / 7 z0ZZ-59-10% HONYNAINIVH NY Sd0
00°€€ / / z02Z-02-10% AUATD
19°T6 / /7 Z20ZZ-0%-10% HOIJIIO STOSSHSSY
¥9°0¢€ /7 Z02Z-€L-02%  ONIYOLINOW DINOWIDHTI/T68LESSS
LT 91E / 7/ z0Z2-28-T10% SYE€969SSHIODY/SIDIAERS TYWINY TZ0Z/0€/¢€0
ONISSHIAAY I¥INT CQOI¥HEA LL TPTOT
T0°0S TZOZ/0E€/€0 IZOEET Z20TT-L0-SL9 TZ0Z ST/€0-ST/20 EHL Y04 TANHALSAS INIWAVA HIVIOA®OD MNVL S C¥9SIT O T0
0T SS8L YADYNYIH AINQOD
ZTON LIWIIJH#IDDY TZ0Z/0€/€0
0LE9E SYFTIVA TYONNY FNTYA 0 HDILON 0Z°§S8L
0Z°SS8L 0LESE TZ02/0€/€0 1TOEE6 902Z-0T-10% JYOSSHSSY TZ0Z W04 HOVISOA YALSYWISOd "S°N 6€9STT A TO
0S°668T INEWNIOTIV HIIJ AIVILS
00°0SS ZYT9€E / 7/ 8%22-16-50% ONIdAIHS QAIVHILSE T20Z/0€/€0
ZPI9E MEHD-SOHA 0576681
05" 6%€T ZYI9E TZ0Z/0E/E0 TZTOEEZT 8%22-T6-50% ‘SNOTTYD § ‘WYOI I88aM ¥ SSYID ONI HHDVD A7d4dns 8€YSTT O 10
[AAFARN FOAAL FIWLOAD
. 67876 EHILODY
0LLZEEZLYE/E06TESTLY CHTDIOANT
0€°TE 62€9¢€ /7 6122-06-T0% "IV TZ0Z/0€/€0
Z1°09 6zE9¢€ /7 6TZZ-06-T0% NI Z¥°TIT
00°12 6ZE€9€E T20Z/0€/€0 TZOEES 6TZZ~-06-T0% HSNOW ® QEVOSAT SSHETHAIM HOVINVACQY SSENISNE SHIIVLS LESSTT O IO
Junowy # 0d FIVA  # doTOAUT we3I SUTT. uotadrIosag sweN TLYA #3D
8 i 9beg 120Z/8/% OL 1Z0Z/6T/€ WO¥S QIINI¥E SADHHD  ONILSIT YOEHD (09DFHD)  2Z:0T:0T TZ/80/% :92eq



ZOTO¥OLHLIOVY SSTE8SHIDIOANT 1Z0Z/T10/%0

T9€9¢ ONITTANVH JNY ODNIddIHS 6C°C%T



9SPCIZE690#IIODY
YCEO0TZXSSYZTC690#IDTOANT

TZ0Z/T0/%0
20869
‘O ALDHITA

6 :abeg T202/8/% OL

TZ0Z/6T/€ WOIA IAINIEA SADTHD ONILSIT MOdHD

20769 1Z02/10/%0 TTIPLT TLZC-26-TIY 0202 II¥dY ADVd IDITHS SSENISHH CS9STT O TI0
00°06L NYNZINIVH ® SNOILYIZdO
YIZTHIOOV T6FSEHIDIOANT
CW LINO
SIYDHC HdVOSH dd04d S00Z
T INAQOEYA SHMVW HTOIHIA SIHL TZ0Z/T0/%0
AT/ SYIANTL /SI00A € 00-06L
00-06L 1z0z/10/%0 IZI¥8 1022-99-T0¥ LNEWNADYNVIN SHEILITIOVA SYHINI¥Yd NAHIOS ATIS NOISHA TSSSTT O 10
0L 00% YEDYNYN ALNNOD
8G59TT0S 1202/10/%0
~00SHIDDY TIBLISTLH#IDIOANT 0L Q0¥
0L 00% 1Z0Z/10/%0 TZTI¥9T £0CZ-0T-T0% S HIDYNVIH JO04 ASVET AATJOTDIAYAS TIVIDNUYNIA NHANVYI HOVI dd . 059STT O 10
L8°0%T LININLAYIIA Y0d ALNQCD
T9S9TI0S
-00SH#ID0Y ¥89TPETLHIDIOANT 120Z/10/%0
av¥o¥ §S0688%# HIIS/TZOZ TI¥AY L8 0%T
L8°0%T 1Z0Z/T0/%0 ICIPST €022~09-2¢07% FSVAT ¥AIJOD ATHLNOEDIANIS TYIDNUNIA NIANYT TOVI HQ 6¥9STT O 10
05°60€ AEATO  ALNAOD
1202/10/%0
I8TYZLPH# HIIS/TZOTZ TI¥dY 0s 60¢€
0s°60¢ TZ0Z/T0/%0 TZIPPI £02c-02-218 HSVAT ENIHOVN Ad0D LOVIINOEDIANES TYIONYNIA NIANYI IOVT HA 8%9STT O 10
00°0¢€s AJTIAHS ALNNOD
0ET88THIDIOANT
HOIAAO0 S, JITEIHS ALNNOD HINVIIOL TZ0Z/T0/%0
(FTIYMLIOS qUVYD NOISSIHHOD) 00°0¢€g
00°0€s TZ0Z/T0/%0 IZI¥Z 82¢T-05-10% HAVMIAOS L (I FAOSY OD¥VS ONI ¥INJOD IXINIWOD L¥9STT O 10
9L L6T YHEINID HOLYASIA-TTI6
£€C Z8¢ LINIRIIVIZA TY0d ALNNOD v e JITHEIHS ALNNOD (4 A4 LINEFWIDYNVIN ASTI
9606000¢
HILDDV ZTTTPOSOVS#EDIOANT
NINGY JITd
9L L6T /7 8vTZ-08-116 HDINGSIA TTé
€2°2Z8¢ /7 8%22-09-20% LNAWIIYIEA aY0od 1202/10/%0
cvzee /7 TZCC-05-0T% INIWIIVAHET S JATITHS €8°¥6TT
(A AR A3 HNOW\HO\#D TZTP8T 8%2Z-90-009 ONICTIINEG FATIVILSINIWAY AINQOD Z "ON NOILVIOJIOD -SYINID 9%9STT O I0
00°SLT JATIEHS ALNNOD
TZ0Z/I0/%0
6TT6S ZOH#IDIOANT 00°SLT
00°SLT TZ0Z/T0/%0 IZI%% TZTT-0S-T0¥% SHIVDIAILIED NOILOWO¥d TOLE STIYMY S%9STT O 10
6Z°CY%1 JEITD ALNOCD
Junowy JIL¥a # soToaur WS3T SUTT .ﬁHOﬂbQ..m.HUWMD SUWeN HIYa #3ID

(09DFHD) ZT0T:0T TZ/80/% :®3eQ



Z0"69 X¥1L FSIDXE HITA 3%/T



§L°0¢€ /7 L0ZZT-S9-T0% II
SLT0€ /7 L0ZZ-80-T0% INHNIDHOANT HA0D
05°19 / 7 L0ZZT-80-T0% . zd
05°19 /7 L0ZZ-0T-TO0¥ NOISSIWWNOD
0S°T9 /7 LOZTZ-S9-T0% HONYNILNIYH
00°€2T /7 L0Z2-5S5-T0% HDNYNIA
SL°0€ / /7 L0ZTZT-9S5-TO0¥% AAAMYT
05" 19 / L0ZZ-6%-T0% SINYID
05°%8T / /7 L02Z~0T-T0% . ATDUNYI TZ0ZT/T0/%0
0Z-LIZ 7/ L0ZT-0T-T0% AIFTD/TT0C/9T /%0 £€°6822
88° 08¢ I20Z/T0/%0 TZI¥T © L0ZZ-0%~TO0% TZ0Z/LT/E€0/SENOHd dIOA SHOSSESSY DNI VAILXIN 099STT O IO
8T LbZ YLINED HOIVASIA-TI6
. . T20Z/T0/%0
090TPPTHIODOY ¥PTELE8STHADIOANT 8T L¥T
8T L%T TZ0Z/T0/%0 TZIP6T €02Z-08-T16 WALSAS DNINNYDS OJINYDS MNVE SSENISNE NITIVR 65991 O T0O
TE6 ELE DNISSTIAAY TTANE
0SS86 THADIOANT
85 LY LYE9E /7 6TZZ-L0-GL9 SHOIVHD ITHOIFNA TZ0Z/I0/%0
LY E9E uw00€ X u9€ 267 €LE
Y€ 92E LT EIE TZ0Z/TI0/%0 TTI®ZT 6TZZ-L0-SL9 IFAVd dTOE JOTOD IIAL ANI 9152 SHIVYIDOSSY ® UYW-L 8535TT O IO
00-528 JATIIHS AINAOD
88LOCTTIHIDICANI ATINO MATIA YWD 1Z0T/T0/%0
YLTIE . dd0dd LIVK 00°528
00-s28 YLTIE 120Z/T0/%0 1ZI¥€T TLZZ-0S-T0% HSNEDIT XINO MIIA ONTI BEDIOHOITIALNI LS9STT O 10
€0°P6T AJTEAHS XLNOOD
ZEZCEVEHIDIOANT
SPEYE SHTIIYLS 1202/T0/%0
SYE9E ‘NND ITAVIS INIVE AVIAS DILJAVEL €0 P6T
€0°%6T SYE9E 1Z02/I0/%0 TZIPE 6TZZ-05-TO¥ ‘SYHHSYM ‘SMAIDS ‘SIT09 ‘SIAN FIVMAYVH XHIMOMISNEL S§.LIVH 959STT O IO
00052 JATIHAHS ZINQOD
0969%T00T/JELFTIDOTOANT 1Z02/T0/%0
£€T9E WODOLS "I . 00°0SsZ
00°0S2 €€29¢€ IZ0Z/T0/%0 TZI¥S 992Z-0S5-0T¥% HSYN0D $§:YAAOWIY AD0TD TONI ‘TYNOISSHIONd ADOTD S99STT O I0
00" TLE SI¥d 40 NOIILVINOdSNVIL
TYLIELEFIODY
T6T699LT/99ZE99LTHIDTOANT
00°0T 50Z9¢€ / T02Z-%L-02% DNIddTHS TZ0Z/T0/%0
00°S02 9029¢€ / /7 TOZT-7L-0CZF% AD0T NOD Y04 IFWIL AVIEC DINILATH 00°TLE
00°9ST 90Z9¢€ T202/I0/%0 IZI¥Sz T0ZZ-¥L-02%  NYA IJO4SNVIL JOA ADOVE NNOLOHS OTT STIYD $S9SIT O 10
0T°I926 =¥ SSO¥DH TYINIANNOITANT
120Z2/T0/%0
€0%-SIATIEDHE SSOUD VIV 0T 1926
0T 1926 TZ0Z/T0/%0 IZI®0T T0€Z-9T-€C¥ AINNOD TYINANOYIANT XINAOD YMSAT €99GTT O T
JUNOUY # 0d FI¥a  # 9OTOoAUT wa3I SUIT uotadrinsag auweN HIVAQ #31D
0T :obeg TZ0Z/8/% OL TZ0Z/6T/€ WONI CHAINTMA SYDEHD  ONIISIT MDEHD (09DHEHD) 2Z:0T:0T 1IZ/80/% :@3ed



SL°0€E
05713

L0ZZ-06-10% . TLYE0¥d
'L0Z2-09-20% avoy

~~
~~



€-TZOZHIDIOANT ‘NOILVLS

1202/10/%0
00° 002

00°002 TZ0Z/TI0/%0 TZI®OT %022-S0-T0% ITISNVIL HSYAT TZ0Z HOYVH INVED aNVT ZNOILVL 999STT O TO
T0°652 DNI¥OLINOH ALINAWACD
. 678%6€
TYA#IOOY €FF98E69F CHADIOANT
£L°8 68T9¢€ /7 61ZZ-€L-02V SJI00E IJIHDHTE SSHINOIAVD I¥Vd €
09°€€ 68T9¢€ / 7/ 6TZZ-€L-0C¥ HAYL DNIAAIHS dH HOLODS
¥5°9T 68T9¢ /7 61ZZ-EL-02% SYOLDILOYE LAHHS
26 8%T 6819¢ /7 6TZT-€L-02% HOATYIAVYD JIANOL ADVTILE
Z5°LE 68T9€E /o 6TZZ-€L-0T% MIYOd NILITING XI0D TZ0Z/T0/%0
L6°8 68T9¢€ /7 6TZZ-€L-0Z% SHIIM TOHODTY T0°6S2C
€L % 68T9¢€ 1Z0Z/T0/%0 T2Iv¥Z 6TCZ-€L-0C% SHEIYOSSHODY QUV0od ESYAF Add HOVINYAQY SSENISNE SHTIVILS §99STT O IO
06°66 JA4TYEHS XLNQOD
S¥I9¢ 1Z0Z/T0/%0
#0d JTI NI-6E€998F0H#IDIOANT 06°66
06766 120T/T0/%0 TZI¥9Z zZZZ-05-T0% SEYMS HII¥ALS HINHS JVSEIIOLVIOSYI INIISYIONIL FTHDOHEIS 799STT O 10
69°¥ZT  NUNZINIVH ¥ SNOILVAIIO LS LE SHDIAA0 HATIVALSINTHAY
08¥%8ZS9H#IODY
9%60-850S%/9960-8S0SPHADITOANT
6L°85 / 9€TZ-59-T0% TYIDIDNL ¥O4 SAOW ANV SIVH
MDIN 1Z02/T0/%0
06°59 / 7/ 9€2Z-99-10%  VYSSIYYW AITNY NOSIALS SWEOJINN 927291
LS LE 1Z0ZT/T0/%0 T2I¥S €0ZZ-ST-T0% NINAY AINQOD SAOW ONY SLYK ATddNS TIVYHEAO TYIINAANNA £995TT O TO
SYTIVT INEWIOTIV FITd TLYLS
T20Z/T0/%0
S9ETTTZHIODY SYTIVT
ST IVT TZ0Z/T0/%0 1ZIi¥6 L02Z-T6-LO¥ TZ0Z IT¥dY ANITIANYT QdA T ISIA SSHTANIM NYALYIS Z99STT O 10
69°9T9¢ TZXd INVED T¥D0T IMJ
. TZ0Z/T0/%0
69-8z2¢ / /7 ZTLTT-TZT-S09 TTOZTEEHHIDIOANT IADNN 69°919¢€
00-88€€ TZ0Z/T0/%0 IZI¥IZ TLZZ-2Z-S09 1202 HOYVH-SEDIANAS I3N0D NEEL NYTIAY ‘ZILF0 I9SSTIT ¥ TO
SL70¢€ XYL SWHE/SNOILYDINAWHOD SLTEST NOISSIWWOD ZXZLNAOD
0o0-€zt INTWLOTIV IId HALVIS 00°9%2 YEAASYHILL AINAOD SL°0€E DNIMOLINOW ZIINQWAOD
Sz 8€g ASTYAHS XINNOD SLT0€E DNISSTIAAY TWANT SL°0€E HOANL HIVE0Id
05°T9 INIWIEYdEd a¥0d ALNAOD ST°¢6 DNINOZ ® ONINNYI SZ° 26 NYNIINIVW ¥ SNOILVEAJO0
00-€et INTWNLAVITA HTONYNII SLT0E RANIOLIY 05°T9 NOILVILSININAY INYID
00°9%Z YEDYNYIW ZINOOD 0z LTZ MIETD ALNOOD 88°08¢ JOSSESSY ALNNOD
0% S6Z0ZHIODY 0T8STH8¥8LEHTITOANT
SL°0€E /7 L0ZZT~E€8-709 ESNIIAQ TIAID
SL°EST / / L02Z-50-T0% FOI440 NOISNALXA
00°€2T /7 LOZZ-T6-€T% NINAY FIId
00°9%¢ /7 L02ZZ-0€-TO0% IHINSYHIL
SL°0€E / /7 LOZZ-EL-0ZF YOLINOW XILINAWWOD
§Z°8¢€¢ /7 L0ZZ-0S-T0% A4TYHHS
SL o€ /7 L0ZZ-L0-SLS DNISSTIAAY TTANR
Junowy # 04 ZIVA  # 90TOoAUTL wa3I SuUTT uotidradsea sweN HLYA #AD
IT :obeg T20Z/8/% OL TZOZ/6T/€ WO¥A CAININA SMDHEHD  ONIISIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 2Z:0T:0T 7TZ/80/% :o3eq



00°c0Z NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD



%0°0TT / 7 L022-S5-T0% FONVYNIA
$E €6 /7 7 L02Z-59-10% SNOTIVIHEIO
96°6€T /7 L0ZZ-S9-T0% 609ST6ZLZLBTHIIOY HONUNIINIVH 1202/90/%0
0L°99% /7 L0ZZ-¥L-0Z% IMOISNVHL/TZ0Z HOEWH £0°8LIL
¥L $88T 120Z/90/%0 TZ9%E L0TZ-05-T0% JITHEAS /STOEYHD ATHINOW OTT ALITIEOW I ® IV FLSSTT O TO
0479595 NYNZINIVW 3 SNOILVIEO
1202/90/%0
$6°2T% /7 £12Z-59-T0% 9EL06#EITOANT SHXVI 0L° 9595
SL E¥ES 1202/90/%0 IZ9%ST £122-59-10% SLIAOIL JOSVI ESYHOUNG MDOTE OTT.dN0¥S ADOTONHOHL SNOTILIGHY £L9STT O IO
LE TE6Y NUNZINIVW 3 SNOILVYEAO
1202/90/%0
LZOGHEDTIOANT SIXYL LE ZE6D
LE ZE6T 1202/90/%0 TZ9%%T €TZZ-59-10¥ FIAONAE EDIANES ESYHOUAd XDOIE OTI dNO¥D ADOTONHOEIL SNOILISWY ZLISTT O I0
8L°6%S LNEWADYNYH MSIE
1Z02/90/%0
080STH#EDIOANT 8L°6%S
8L°6%5 SSI9E 1202/96/%0 129%S 8%22-90-009 SNI& EDIANES 30 SUYHA  SNOILOTOS LINAWADOA SNOTLISHY TLSSTT O TO
L6°%0T SNOTIDETHE
HSOZT6SESITOCTELIDIDY 1202/90/%0
Log9E qEAYEY L6°%0T
L6 %0T L9ESE 1202/90/%0 Tz9%Ez 612Z-1Z-10% 0" 98N TYNOTSSHIONI WYXKET SSENISNE NOZYWY 0LSSTI O IO
89 £8¥LT INIWIIVAEA Y0¥ AINOOD
12 %5€S / /. z02Z-09-20%
10°91L /7 z02Z-09-20%
62°06Z /7 zZ02Z-09-20%
90°0¥8S /7 2022-09-20% 9-599 1202/50/%0
95°vz62 /7 Z0ZZ-09-20% SZE0-6960-S¥¥Z-ZZ6HADIOANT TANI 89 E8FLT
$5°gs€e 1202/50/%0 IZSHT Z0ZZ-09-20% 120Z/£0-TZ0Z/T0 TANA OTT 'WOETOYIEd XDWENES 6995IT O IO
96" L INAWLOTTY HYId AIVIS 66°TT STITANIS TUNINY
120z/92/€0
IVA EDTOANT T NOISSIH
ITYS €64 ¥0d SEDIANIS QiA
961 120Z/T0/%0 TZI®ET 012z-16-80% € ISIQ W04 SEOIVHD WALSAWNG
£00£0-Z¥¥5€
-6IDDY Z-£LS0-$ZST966HTITOANT
1202/92/€0 HIVA HDIOANT TL 120Z/T0/%0
NOISSIN LT¥S TSL d0d SHEDIANIS A S6°6T
66°TT 120Z/10/%0 TZTveT 0TZ2Z-28-T0% TVWINY ¥04 STEDUVHD dXLSIWNNA "ONI WN J0 INIWIOYNYW HISYM 899STI 0 IO
$9°%9T UHINSYIIL ALNAOD $9°$9T MUETD AINAOD Z1°S927 NUNAINIYW 3 SNOILYIZAO
STYTHIODY
59991 LBESE /7 €02Z-0€-T0% ONINNYDS ® €HM HATT S, ¥TUNSYENL 120Z/10/%0
¥9° 9T LBESE /7 £022-02-2T9 FOVINAVH % €3M HATT S.¥UETD 1% ¥65%
Z1s9zv LBESE 1202/10/%0 TZIPII £122-59-10% SEDTANES IDVMINOD II DIQYIEL "ONI DIQVINL L99STT O TO
Junouy # od HIVa # OUHO.PHHH we3T |UTT HHO..mMQH'HUWQQ DWBN HIYJ #D
ZT  :ebea 1Z0Z/8/% OL 1Z0Z/6T/€ WOMA QEINTE SMDEHD  ONTISTT MDHHD (09DEED) ZZ:0T:0T 7TZ/80/% :o3ed



$9°9%T
og-gs

L0ZT-£8-%09 LININIDYNYN ADNIDTHWNE
L0ZZ-S5-TO0¥ . IONYNIA

NN
N~



g9g9¢ 8L6°0€ :EDVETIIN .
£9¢€9¢ ZOLEDD :d7T 1202/90/%0
£9£9¢ 8E86EYADINOSURAIT :NIA 0z° 192
c9gsE 1Z9%% Qo4 986T - L TYIEIY OLOY H =TE00d 8L9STT O TO
00598 MEDYNYA XINNOD
09¥SEFEDTOANT
z9zse ] HAYOSI Q¥0d 600Z
00°56% z9z9¢€ / 7/ 8T9Z-0T-T0¥ - ¥YH¥/¥EANZI SY00d TYAOWIY 1202/90/%0
z9zs¢e NOTIIQHIXE Q04 0Z0Z 00°598
00-0LE z9z9¢ T202/90/%0 TZ9%0Z 819Z-0T-10% - AVE/YEANES SHO0Q SYHINTId NATEDS YIIS NOISEA LLSSTI, © TO
00°ZLE DNISSHYAAY 'TVENY
T6T88THADIOANT 1202/90/%0
00 %TI 67€9¢ / / 8TZZ-L0-SLY HSNOW QEVYOSAEY 0ZS HOTLIDOT 00°ZLE
00°- 852 67£9¢€ 1202/90/%0 TZ9%6T 8122-L0-5L9 WYOHSM H06€D HOELIDOT ONT ¥ANS0D TLIOIHOD 9LISTT O TO
00-0¢€ YOSSHSSY AINNOD
7S£9¢€ SZE'TT EOVITIN
$S€9¢ 20089 a1
$SE9€ LSTS :NIA 1202/90/%0
$SE9E Z0¥ IIND ¥OSSHESSY 00°0¢
00°0¢€ 7SE9E 1202/90/%0 1Z9%I 102Z-0%-10% 1404 JIVATS FEIL TESHIA ¥ EATIIOWOIAY NINEO0D SL9STT O TO
88 67T MOSSHSSY AINNOD LY LY NOILVELSININAY LNVID $2 yEE UEINSYHEL ALNNOD
7 €8T ITId aNIM 98" 5% TZid INVED TUDOT IMQ 98" 5% ONTIOLINON ALINOWHOD
09°z8Z WEINID HOIYASIA-TIT16 $7 €8T SHOTA¥ES TUWINY 98° 5% ONISSTYAAY TYINY
zZL 16 DNINOZ 3 ONINNYIL 98" 5% MEETD ALNOOD 0L L¥T MHOYNYH ALINOOD
98" 5% ZANIOLLY $8°T0T NOISSIHHOD XINOOD 0T $€0T INAWINYAEQ QYOd ALNNOD
85°L66 INERIOTIY HdId ZIVIS 97 9%T XYL SWE/SNOIIVWDINNWAOD ¥E €9T INHHINYAEd EONUNIA
0€£°€€Z  NUNAINIVW ® SNOTIVNEAO 0L799%  SI¥d A0 NOILYIYOISNYIL ¥L°$88€ JETYEHS ALNOOD
88 67T /7 L0ZZ-0%-T0% YOSSESSY
%8 10T /7 L0ZZ-0T-10% MHDYNYH
LY LY /7 L0ZTZ=67-T0% SINVED
$Z EE / 7 L0ZZ-0€-T0% YMANSYELL
PP €8T /7 L022-60-069 - 0anL
98°5% /7 L02Z-22-509 Ma
98°5% /7 LOZZ-EL-0T% MOLINOW XL INOWHOD
09-z8Z /7 L0ZZ-08-TT6 HDIVASTA
7% €8T /7 L0ZZ-28-10% SEDTAYTS TYNINY
98- 5% /7 L0ZZ-L0O-SLY DNISSTIAAY TYENY
zZL 16 / / L02Z-80-T0% za
98" 5% / 7/ L0ZZ-0Z-T0% MIATD
98° 5% /7 7 L0ZZ-0T-T0% qH
98°5% / 7/ L0ZZ-95-T0% MHAMYT
%8 10T /7 L0ZZ-S0-T0% NOTSSTHHOD
0T $€0T / 7 L0ZZ-09-20% avox
o€ €S /7 L02Z-16-60% asn v IsIa
0€° €5 / 7 L0ZZ-T6-8T% asn 9 IsIa
%07 0% /7 L0ZZ-T6-80% aan € 1sIa
0€- €S /7 L0ZZ-T6-L0% azn 1 ISIA
$€°€6 /7 L0ZZ-T6-90% asa z IsIa
€7 €6 / -/ L0ZZ-16-50% aia s 1SIa
96°0T9 /7 L0ZZ-T6-€T% NINQY E¥II
Junowy # 0od FIVA  # S0TOAUT ws3I SUTT uotadiansaq sweN FIVA #3D
€T  :obea T202/8/% OL TZ0T/6T/€ WO¥d QEINING SYOEHD  ONIISIT NOTHD (09DEED) 2ZZ:0T:0T TZ/80/% :33eQ



£€9°88 £9€9¢
£€9°88 €9€9¢

T0CZ-16-50% LANSYD N¥d TIO
T1022-T6-90% ADILSATIA TIO

S~
N~



0Z°398T / / 0TZZ-T19-20% 80TT/avod
85°z5¢ /7 0TZZ-9T-T0% 0% /TYIDIAnD
09°56 /7 012Z-%2-T0% £L£/1390 HITYEH
£€6°CCT / / 0TZZ-T6-€1¥ 08ET/NINAY HATI
80 9% / / 0TZZ-€9-T07% 162/q¥vogd dIVA - TZ0Z/920/%0C
ZTTTHIDDY 96° 2621
S9°TO0% TZ0Z/90/%0 1Z29%9% 0TZZ-ST-T0¥ NIWAY/TZ0Z HOUVW SIADIVHD ATHINORW A0 NMOIL ’'YIDNVYISH S$89STIT O IO
25" 9T¢ SADIAYHAS TYWINY 0% <0¢ INIWLOTIV HATA HLYIS
Z5°91¢ / / 6022-28-T0% ‘0T0-0850-09/SHEDIAYAS - IYHINY TZ0Z/90/%0
QA T LSIA/000-089E-0L#IDDY z6° 129
0%°50¢€ 1202/90/%0 TZ9O¥S¥ 6022-T6-90% 1202 HOWYH STDUVED ATHLNOW NOIIVIDOSSY SYD MWI $895TT O 10
TS €99 LINHRLOTIY J9Id HILVIS £€0°8ST YEINID HOILVYASIC-TI6 9¢"SL dOHS a¥0od ALNNOD
S6°61€E /7 602Z-16-8T% 000-0050-0€/QdA 9 ISIA
99 €Z€ /7 602Z-16-50% 000-0€29-TL/QIA S ISIC
€0° 85T / / 602Z-08-116 000-0£56-09/HDIVASIA 1262/90/%0
000-0695-0T/O¥0OI 06°9L8
9Z° 9L T2Z0Z/90/%0 TZS¥v%¥ 6022-T9-20% TZ0T HOUVW SIADAVHD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SVD MWH €838STT O TO
8% 888 INAWNLOTIVY HIId HIWLS LZ %56 SEDIAI0 HAIIVILSINIWAY
86 %zZE /7 60ZZ-T6-€T% T00-0%T9-0T/NINAY YIS
87" 8¥€ / / 602Z-16-80% 000-06€5-09/0dA € ISIQ
z0-STZ /7 602Z-16-90% 000-0TSP-TL/QdA § ISIC 1202/90/%0
000-058T-0T/3SNOHIIN0D SL ZTHST
LZ %56 1202/90/%0 1Z9%Ew 60ZZ~ST-T0% 120z HOUVW SEDEVHD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY S¥D MW Z89STT O TO
£9° 112 INERLOTIY FHIL AIVIS
LO"G80T AINIVW XETIIWOD T¥IDIANL 26° 58S AIETD AINNOD 66°08% dOHS av0od XINNOD
£9°1ITZ /7 602Z-16-80% 000-0526-09/QdA € ISIA
L0°S980T / / 60ZZ-9T-T0¥% . 000-0009-0T/TI¥IDIAND
26°5S /7 7 80£2-02-2T9 000-08€9~0T /MIATO 1202/90/%0
. 000-098T-0T#IDDY . 19°£€8T
66087 120Z/90/%0 1Z9%T% 60ZZ-T9-Z07 QYON TZ0Z TI¥AY SEOWVED ATHINOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWE T89STIT O 10
TZ 20T LNIVH 90749 Idd3d HIIVAH
69°96T  WEINZD JOINIS VIONVISH L0°€5Z  WAILNED SOINZS ALIVINON 8% %2 WIVA AINNOD
1Z°90T /7 602Z-52-T0% 0T0-066T-0T/IdaQ HITVIH
69°96T /7 6022-9€-10% 0T0-0L8S-0T/SKA VIDNVISH
LO" €S2 /7 602Z-LE-T0% 0T0-0€£2-02/0S ALIYIIOH 1202/90/%0
0000-060%-0T#IDDY/TZ0T $%°085
8% %2 1202/90/%0 1Z9%1% 60ZZ-€£S-T07 HO¥YW SHONVHD XATHINOW (UVOH ¥IVA NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWE 089STT O IO
06°0€T UIDYNYH XINAOD
T20Z2/90/%0
06°9L / / TLZZ-0T-TO0% SHTIIN ZET 0C/9T/TT 06°0ET
00°S5 1202/30/%0 TZOWLY 1LZZ-0T-T0% HI% W 02/9T/TT SYHOHL ‘MOQ 6L9STT O TO
oz 19 INIWNLOTIV JF¥IA HLVIS
TT6ZHIODY TSHOTSHADIOANT
76" €8 £€9¢€9¢ / / T0ZZ-T6-G0¥ TIIO OFPMST SNOIIVD 9
Junouy # od AI¥a . # 99ToAUI welI SUTT uoT1d1a089Q swey FING #3D
¥  :ebeg 1Z0Z/8/% OL TZ0Z/6T/€ WOMA QEINIEd SYOEHD  ONIISIT MDHHD (09DEHD)  ZZ:0T:0T 12/80/% :e3eQ



78 0L
80°LTT

0T2ZZ-€5-107% 0SL/aavod IIVL
0TZZ-9¢-T0% 67Z/JLINTD JOINIS

NN
~ON



adn ¢ ISIA

69°0%T /7 L0ZZ-T6-90%
697 0%T /7 L0ZZ-T6-S07 Qin § ISIA
69°0%T /7 L02Z-T6-60% qin ¥ ISIa
19°zZLT /7 L0ZZ-T6-80% aan € IsIa TZ0Z/90/%0
Tz0Z TI¥EY NINGY 00°5%9
zE 0S 1202/90/%0 129%Z L0ZZ-T6-€TF FYTA/IANSEINT AINOOD EDNWAAOL QL7 SEJIANES IINYAINI OHOT €69STT 0O TO
$6° 7T WHDYNYH AINOOD
THZE00THOS
$URATO SINFHNDOA TYIINEITINOD
A0 ONTAUE¥HS TZ0T G2 0Z0T000S 1202/90/%0
geese #IDDV . 08SSZOANISHIDTOANT S6° T
S6° T geese 1202/90/%0 1z9%6 TL2Z-0T-TO0¥ HONVYNIA/FOTII0 S SEOUNYH ODIXEW MEN IO SNOZIVOH T69STT O 10
S6°%T TTENSYIAL ALNOOD
07Z€00qU0S
$UACU0 TZ0Z G 0TOTO00SHIOOY 1202/90/%0
T8SSZOANIS#EOIOANT WHANSYHEALL §6°%T
S6°%T 6eesE TZ0Z/90/%0 Tz9%8 TLZZ-0€-T0% TZXd ¥O4 SHDIAVES ONIAJTIHS ODIXAW MEN IO SNOZIUOH T695TT O TO
S6° %I BOSSESSY ALNAOD
0T0TO000S#I0DY
Z8SSZOANISH#EDIOANT ZHZE00QHOS T202/90/%0
#IAMIO TZ0Z €24 SINTHADOQ S6° 7T
S6°%T 1Z02/90/%0 TZ9WL TLZZ-0%-10¥ TYTINAQIINGD ONIQIZHHS ODIXEW MAN IO SNOZINOH 069STT O TI0
) 9T LY INTHIOTIY TIId HIVLS
1202/90/%0
0878€9- DNIQYEI WALEH A ST LV
9T L% TZ02/90/%0 129%Se 0T2Z-T6-S07 INSHEND TZ0Z/T/% HIVQ TDTOANL 0D WHIWM QYELSHHOH 689STT O T0
6T°L SEOIAA0 FAIIVELSINIHIY
1202/90/%0
SZTHIOOY Z9LSSZHTDTOANT 6T L .
6T L 6L95€ 1202/90/%0 TZ9%9 ST2Z-ST-T0% ‘ONTEWNTd ‘TYDINIDETE ~DSTH . *ONT SYYMTIVH NILSOD 889STT O IO
16708 SEDTANES TYHINY
T202/90/%0
099SH#IDOY 65L6#EDTOANT 16708
T6°08 765S¢E 120Z2/90/%0 TZ9%8T 1422-28-10% EDIANAS TOYINOD ISHA ATHINOW  INIWIDVNYH ISHd ANTTVA NETED L89STT O IO
ST- %681 NOISSTHHOD AINNOD
1202/90/%0
L¥S0000L60ZLEIIDY ST P68T
ST vv68T 1202/90/%0 TZ9%ET z622-50-61% LSOE#EDTOANI SHEI ONIJATL YMSAT 989STT O T0
80°LTT  WHINZD ¥OINES VIONVISE
0z" 981 dOHS QY0¥ AINOOD 85°2Sz  INIVW XEIHOD TYIDIANC 05°56 INTYW DOI8 I4Ed HITVEH
€6°271T INAWIOTIY H¥IS& HIVLS z6°9TT ¥IVA AINDOD $9°10%  SEDTAA0 HATIVMISININGY
Junouy m# od HIYJd # 9D TOoAUT wa3I JUIT .ﬂOHUQ..n,HUW@D SueN HIVYA #3D
ST  :ebeg 1z0Z/8/% OL ONILSIT MOTHD (09DEHD) ~ 2Z:0T:0T TZ/80/% :o3eq

TZ0Z/6T/E WO¥A (HINTIA SIDHEHD



00°9%2 INIFWLOTIV HYId HIYLS



TZ02/90/%0

HI8STE£96%8€S05/1T202 ST 8%S
ST 8%S 1Z202/90/%0 TZ9%0¢ L0CZ-08-TT6 ITYdVY SHOYVHD ATHLNOW HOIV¥ASIA NOIIVIOJHOD LSIMD ZOLSTIT O T0
0L €€T LDNAWLOTIV HIId HILVLS
TZ02/90/%0
. g906890%TE8S0S/T20T 0L €€C
QL €€T TZ0Z/90/%0 TZ9%62 L0ZC-T6-90% TI¥AY SHEDIVHD ATHINOW CAA § ISIA NOIIVIOAIOD ILSAMD TOLSTT O TO
60°69 INHIWLOTIY J¥Id HALVYILIS
TZ0Z/S0/%0
g€Z9P0TSTE/S0S/AIA § ISIA 60769
60769 HNON\mO\wo TZ9v82 LDZZ-T6-50% TZ0Z TIT¥dY SEOIVHED ATHINCOH NOILVIOJdIOD ISHEMD 00LSTT O TO
ST 60T LINHWILOTIY H¥TA ALVLS
T202/90/%0C
IO0TTSOTEYSES0S/NINAY YT SZ°60T
SZ°60T TZ0Z/90/%0 TZ9PLZ LOTZ-16-€1% TZ0Z "ITYdAVY SEDIVHD ATHINOW XV.J NOILVIOJdIOD LSIMD 66949TT O T0
L0 z¢ AJTIEHS AILNNOD
. TZ0Z/90/%0
GLE0LLZTPBESOSHIDOY /A TAIHS AV R4
LO"ZTE TZ0Z/90/%0 TZ9%92Z L022-0S-T0% TZ0Z TIT¥dAV ¥0A SIDIVHD XTHINOW NOIIVIOd¥OD ILsamd 869STT O TO
9T Z¢ DONINOZ ® DNINNVYId
1202/90/%0
CTDIHLODVY TZOLPNI 91°2¢
91" ¢¢ TZ0Z/90/%0 1Z9%%T £€022-80-10% #IDIOANI 00§ JIAO-STIJOD HOTOD dNo¥n EION L69STT O IO
05°98T DTNV XINAOD
TIDLHLODY TZ9LTNIHIDIOANI
€¥SC=8TCTZ ANH SL96T NIDIEG
FOTOD THPTS=0L8FS OANI 62985 NIODAG TZTO0Z/90/%0
M/g IZ0Z/TE/€0 OL TZ0Z/T0/€0 05°S8T
0587981 TZ0Z/90/%0 TZ9%1IT €02C-0T-T07 dHL J04 ADYVHD HOVIIAO IDVIILNOD 4dNQo¥H HINN 969STT O IO
€79 ININIIYAEd FONYNIJI
O0TOI#IDOY TZ0Z/90/%0
OZ9LVNIHIDIIOANT TZ0zZ/T€/€ €% 9
£%°9 1202/90/%0 129%2T €022-99-T0% -TZ/T/€ SEOYIAAO AJ0D HOTOD dNo¥n HFEON $69STT O IO
£€6°C69 INIVH XITdWOD TY¥IDIdar
9908H#IDIOANT
9s¢es¢e HOIAAO S:AATHAHS
99¢€9¢ XITANWOD I¥IDIAN,
99¢9¢ CHHOV.LLIY 08T# JHITIO XIOM FIS
LY 67 EEINA /7 STZZ-9T-10% XL
00- LS 99¢€9¢ / 7/ STIZZ-91-10% YIDNYISH TIVD FDIAYAS TZ02/30/%0
087 LT 99¢9¢ /7 STZZ-9T-10% TIATT TTIELSNI £€6°269
96° 895 99¢€9¢g HNON\&O\wo TZS%ZZ mﬁNNlmHIHo¢ WHAHET T JIAVEID SHWALSAS OHONIMDOT WN ¥69STT 0O TO
Junowy # od HIVA  # SDTOAUT ws3I BuTn uotad1aosaa suen qIva )
ST :9bea 1202/8/% OL TZ0Z/6T/€ WO¥A QIINIVA SMDEHD ' DNILSTIT XDIFHD (0SDEHD) ZZ0TI:0T TZ/80/% i93eq



ST 8%S AAINAD HDIVASIA-TT6



gS06LETEPRES0S/TC0T

1Z0Z/90/%0

L0°2ZTT
LO"CTT 1202/90/%0 I1Z9%0% L0ZZ~-9T-T107% IT¥dY SEDYVHD ATHLNOW T¥IDIAOrL NOIIVIOJYOD LSAMD CILSTT O TO
06°90T INANLIYIEd avod ALNNOD
T20Z2/90/%0
HZ800SSZTF8ESOSHIIOY 06°S0T
06°S0T TZ0Z/90/%0 1Z9¥6¢€ L0TT-09-20% TEOT "TINAY SIOUVHD ATHINOW dVOd NOILVIOJHOD LSAMD ITLSTT O TO
86°%9T YAINED JYOINIS AIATTION
1202/90/%0
gE€9TSZYPTEBS0G/T202 TIUAY 86 9T
86°¥9T 1Z02/90/%0 Tz9v8€ L02Z-LE-TOF SHDYVHD ATHINOW DS ALIVI™UOW NOILVIOdEOD ILSHEMO 0TLSTIT O IO
8% ZST  UHINID ¥OINIS VIDNYISH
1202/90/%0
d5660T0SVY8ES0S/TE0Z ITHAY 8% CST
8%°ZSZ 1Z202/90/%0 TZOVLE L0TZT-9¢€-T10% SHOUVHD ATHINOW DS VIDNW.ISH NOILVIOA™OD ISIMD 60LSTT O TO
SE€ 672 AIOUNYW ALNOQOD
1202/90/%0
dZ80762S¥8E€505/T20¢Z SE€°6%Z
S€°6%C 1202/90/%0 TZS¥%9¢ L0ZZ-0T-T0% ITEdY SHDYYHD ATHLNOW JIDVNYR NOIIVIOdE0D ISIMD 80LSTT O 10
€298 NED JOINHS FIVNIVINOOK
120Z2/90/%0
g¥0Z9882L¥8509/1TZ02 ITd4Y €799
£€2°99 1202/90/%0 TZ9%SE LOZZ~LZ-T0% SHDIYVHD ATHLNOW DS JIIVNIVINNOKW NOIILVIOAEOD ISaIMO LOLSTT O TO
08765 JOSSHESSY ALNNOD
T20Z/90/%0C
. g668Z9¢¥¥8ES0S/T20T 08769
08°6S TZ0Z/90/%0 1Z9%%¢ L0ZZ-07-T0¥%  II¥AY SEDIVHD ATHINOW ¥OSSIASSY NOIIVIOA™O0D ISIMO 90LSTT O T0
$5°65 MIETD ALNAOD
T202/90/%0
g€9€080%¥8€S0S v9°69
¥S 65 TZ0Z/90/%0 1Z9%EE L0ZZ-0Z-T0¥% TZ0T IT¥dY SIOAVHD ATHINOW MEIATD NOIIVEOJIO0D LSEMO SOLSTT O TO
08769 FIINSYHIAL ALNNOD
1202/90/%0
g688T8EF¥8E€S0S/T20Z 08769
08765 T202/90/%0 1Z9%Z€" L0ZZ-0€-T0¥% ‘II¥AY SHONVHD ATHINOW ¥HANSYIAL NOIIVIOIEOD ISAMO $OLSTT O 10
€9°952 SHOTIANES TYWINY
120Z2/90/%0
HLZZLTISY8ES0S/T202 TITHAY £€9°99¢2
€9°952 12Z02/90/%0 TZS¥IE L0ZZ-28-T0¥ SHOWVHD XATHINOW SHOTANES TYWNINY NOIITIOJI0D LSIMOD €0LSTT O T0
Junowy # oa FI¥A  # 9oTOoAUT we3I SUTT uotidranseq SweN HIVA #30
LT :obedq 1202/8/% OL TZO0Z/6T/€ WO¥A QIINIEE SMDFHD DNILSIT MDdHD (09DHHD) ZZT0T:0T TZ/80/% :eaed



LOTCTT INIVH XETAWOD IVIDIANS



/7 2E'¥I0992

6922-95-10%

TC/TE/€-12/T/€ THPITH9000T
#IODOY TZTYE60TP8HHDIIOANT

ANTONI HOUVHESHYE ‘HOUVESHY T¥dDIT

'G6°981

NOILVIO4EOD ONIHSITINd ISIM

AINIOLLY

TZ0Z/30/%0
G6°98T
STILSTT O TI0

TLZCZ-60-9¢€9

TLZZT-89-9¢€9

¥8°921T

99THIEDIOANT SHEXVI SIAIHDIAE SSOUD

TZ0¢ HOEVW JALITAWOD
IIDNNOD SA09 40 SNOISSHES 0T

00705991 HOTLSOAL ETINIAANL AIXD

d AENAIS ‘HIYM

1202/90/%0
T8 ILLT
STLSTIT O T0

ZL2T-60-5€9

TLTZT-L9-SE9

92 812

STHIDIOANI XVI SIAIIDTI SSOUD
HOLYNITIOOD
WOONTINOD HDILSAC HIINHAND

OTT INIZWdOTIAZA 3 SHWOH VIA

00°z9se HOILSNC HTINIANC XD

1Z0Z/90/%0
9270882
¥YTLSTT O TO

'1202/90/%0 Tz9%IT

¥LTZ-80-989

©LZZ-80-589

AONVHTD "d0dd OTIVEYD L8HIDOY
LdIA I JogYT % JINDIH#HADIOANT

TZ0Z/6T/€ dAN-NYATID ALITI0Ud
@I OTIVEYD L8 STAI INIWIIADH
TANNOSYAd Id3d A¥0¥ J04 ™oVl

0¥ "¥Z%T

ALNAOD HDNVIJIOL

DNINOZ- ® DNINNYIZ

1Z0Z/90/%0
0% %291
€TLSTT O IO

S6°98T ogzsse 1202/90/%0
87921 /7
00°0S9T TZ0Z/90/%0
9Z° 812 /7
002992 TZ0Z/90/%0
00°606 /7
0% SIS
JUToNy # od

qLYa # 9dTOAUI

welI SuUIT

TZ0Z/6T/€ WO¥A

uotadrIosaa

QILNI¥d SADHHD ONIISIT MDHEHD

SweN

(09DHEHD) TTI0T:0T

qLYd #1D

1z/80/% :93eQ



00"
0o-

[¢]oh
00°
00"
00"

00"
00°
00"

00"
00°
00°
60"

00~
00°
[efely
00~

00-
00"
00~
00"
00"

00°

€299 SNOILVOINNWNODETHL L0TT-LC-TO¥
EI°L%P'T LNIVH JIINID ¥OINIS VTUYNIVINOON LIHTd* »
8L €PT NALS/ATING-SUIVIEE ¥ TONYNIINIVA STCZ-%2-T0¥
09°4G6 dHEIYM - SHILITILN : 0TZZ-%Z-T0%
TZ 90T ANYIO¥d/SYD TYENLYN - SEILITIIN 602C-%2-T0%
66°v%9 HONVNIINIVH 078 IJd30 HLTVEH LI« *
07 °S5S9 QALS /QTINTI-SAIVATE ¥ HONUNILNIVA STEZZ-£2~-T0%
0%°S599 INIVW DINITO HLTIVEH JIVNIVINOAOW LIIAA* »
00°S%L SETOIHDEAA - OD 8T9Z-TZ-107
L6 F0T HDIAAO TIVIEANID -~ SHITAINS 612Z-12-T0%
TL %S SEHHAOTIANA - THEAVIL S0Z2Z2-1C-T0%
697706 SNOILOHTIH LIdHT*»
¥ETETY HOId440 "IVEEANED - SHITAANS 6ITT-0Z-T0%
09-gze . SNOILVOINQWWODATIL L0ZZ-0Z-T0%
00" 2% SHEAOTINH - THATAL §02Z-02-T0%
00"€¢ T304 ATOIHEA - SHITAdNS 2022-02-T0%
¥6°018 AEETO ALNAOD LITA* »
00°98T T NILS/ATING-SITIVATE ® FONYNILNIVIN STZZ-9T-T0¥%
85°2se dALVM - SHTILITILA 0TZZ-9T-T0¥%
LO°S80°T INVAO¥d/SYD TYINLYN - SEILITIIN 60CC-9T-T0%
L0"2TT SNOILVYDINAWHODETEL L0ZZ-9T~-TO0¥
6L°89 INIVH INZWAINOH - SIDOVILNOD €0TC-9T-10%
TIS°¥69°2 FONVNILNIVH XITIWOD TYIDIAND LTI *
6T %TIE’'T QALS/ATING-SYTIVAEY ® FONUNILNIVH STCZT-S9T1-TO0¥
S9°TI0% YILYM - SHILITIIN 0TZZ-ST-T0¥%
LT 756 ANVAO¥Ud /SYD TVINIYN - SEILTTILN 6022-9T-TO0¥
v17SGL INIVW INIWATNOT ~ SIOVILNOD €0CT-9T1-T10%
ST SvL‘T NUNIINIVA SHDIAA0 FATIIVIELS INIHNAY LI *
0074998 SHTIDIHDHEA - OD 8T92-0T-10%
S8°SVT SHOTAYES ¥IHLO - LOVILNOD TLCZ-0T-T0¥
69°0¢C A0TII0 TVIANED - SHITIINS 6TCZ-0T-TO0¥
6Z°0LE"E dINDHE/XIA/NINA 8IZZ-0T-TO¥%
S0°€%9 SNOILYD INNWNODHTAL LOZZ-0T-T0%
02°098°8 HADYLS0d 9022-0T-10%
0Z°989 INIVA INSWIIAOI - SIOVIALNOD €022-0T-10%
€L TS 1IN ATDTHIA - SHITAANS c0TZ-0T-T0%
T0°€%S'%1 HIOUNVH ALNOOD LAHT* +
¥1°97%¢€ SNOILVD INOWWODHTIL L0ZTZ-80-T0%
9T Z¢ INIVH INAWATIAOH - SIOVILINOD €022-80-T0%
T8 88T TdN4 ITIDIHAA - SHITAANS Z0Z2-80-TO0%
T1°%99 ONINOZ »® ONINNYIA LAdEd* ¥
00°000°S I7/30dd - SHOINITEd FONVIOSNI UTHLO ZTCC~S0-10%
65 65T SNOILYDINNWWNOD I THL L0ZZ-S0-T0%
00°00Z SONIQIING/ANYTI 40 INTI 702¢~-S0-T0¥
69°99%’g NOISSIWWOD XLNNOD LAHT >
6T TS0 %L ANQA TYIENED TELOLx
" zZETvT0’992 *¥ TYLOL ONYAD #=x
SLIIHID SLIFHT

1202/8/% OL IZOZ/6I/¢ WOdA

QEINI¥E SMOHEHD NOILTnNdgIdLsIda 8¢C*

TI:0T 1T/80/%

91rda



00"

00°

67 €TL'T

YIINSYIIL AINQOD

LI * »

06°06€°T

NILS/TIING-SAIVATY 3 FONUNILNIVH

STZT-LT-TO0%



00° ST LYS LSOD SNOILVOINNWWOD . I¥2T-S9-10%

00" 65°06T SW¥OJINA - SHITAANS 9£2Z-59-T0%
00" 6T %58 %I SHOIAMES II - IOVELNOD £122-59-10%
00" . §5°gzE : SNOLLYDINOAWHODETAL L0ZZ-$9-T0%
00" 05" 8T% TENS ATDIHIA - SHITAENS z022-59-T0%
00" 00°06L SHIDIHAA - SUIVARY ¥ HONUYNZINIVIH 1022-59-T0%
00" LE 066°LT IONUNAINIVH 3 SNOILIVIZA0 IAATx*
00" §6°98T . SHAA/SENG/SNOITIETIDSENS 6922-95-T0%
00" © 197 9L SNOTIYD INOHWODETIL . L0ZZ-95-T0%
00" 957 €92 AANAOLIY IdFdx =
00" ¥E 982 SNOTIYD INOWHOD T IEL L02Z-5S-T0%
00" Y822 SEEAOTANT - TAAVEL S02Z-55-10%
00" ’ £%°9 INTYR INAWAINDHE -~ SIDVAINOD £022-55-T0%
00" 1Z°12S INAWIIVIEA FONYNII IdAx %
00" 66°L9€ NE1S/QTING~SUIVATS 3 EONUYNZINIVH . STZZ-£5-T0%
00" Z6°9TT MELYM - SEILITIIA 0TZ2-€5-T0%
00" 8% ¥z INVAONd /SYD TYENIVN - SEIIITILO 6022-£5-T0%
00" 6£°60% . WIYA AINROD fifct: (e PP
00" . . 89°8Z9°T SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSHIONd - IOVEINOD ZLZZ-0S-TO0%
00" SL 6ES’'T TIYMLIOS 8222-05-T0%
00" z8°682 ATHIA - SHEITAANS 2222-06-T0%
00" 00°GLT . ONTSIINIAAY/ONIHSITANd /ONIINTEA : 1222-05-T0%
00" ’ £0°%6T FDILI0 TYEANTD - STITINS 6122-05-T0%
00" 00769 dIN0HE/XTa/NInd 8TZZ-06-T0%
00" 90°ssz'¢ SNOILVD INOWHODTTAL L0ZZ-0S-T0%
00" ) G6°2€5°8 : TANI TIDIHIA - SHITIANS - z0ZZ-05-T0%
00" 62 78981 JATYHHS XINOQOD LA x+
00" L6°80T SNOTIVD INQWAODTTHL LOZZ-6%-T0%
00" L6°80T NOTIIVELSININAY LNVID ) IdFAx %
00" 96 %1 SEDIANES WHHIO - LOVEINOD TLZZ-0%-T0%
00" 957065 - SNOTLYD INOHWODITAL L0ZZ-0%-T0%
00" 96762 INIVH INHWHAINOHE - SIOVIINOD £022-0%-T0%
00" 19716 TENg EIOIHAA - SEITAANS z022-0%-10%
00" 0z 8¢ . STIDIHAA - SUIVATY 3 EONYNLINIYH 102Z-0%-10%
00" 82 S9L JOSSHSSY ALNNOD IdHQxx
00" . 60°88¢ O¥LS/ATING~SYTVATE ® EONUNILNIVA STZZ-LE-TOF
00" L0 €sT ANVIONd /SYD TVENIYN - SHIIITILIO 60ZZ~LE-TO¥
00" 86°%9T SNOTIVD INOWHODITEL LOZZ-LE-TO¥
00" F1 908 INIVH ¥EINTD ¥OINIS AIIVINOW IaHTxx
00" ) 69°ZLE Q¥LS/TIING-SUIVATT 3 FONYNIINTVH STEZ-9€-T0%
0o- 80°LTT WEIYM - SEIIITIIN 012Z-9£~T0%
00" 697961 ENYAONA/S¥D TYENIVN - SEILITIIO 602Z-9£-10%
00" 8% zsZ SNOTIVD INOWHODTTHL LOZZ-9€-T0F
00" $6°8€6 INTVR YHINZD YOINHS YIONVIST IdFdxx
00" S6°%T SEOIANES WIHIO - IDVEINOD TLZ2-0€-10%
00" : 0L"9TZ EDILI0 TVHENED - SEITIANS 6T2Z~0£-10%
00" 007209 JINOE/XI4/NIna 812Z-0£-10%
00- $0°0%9 SNOILYD INOWHODITAL L0ZZ-0E-T0%
00" $9°%9T INIVA INEWGINOE - SIOWAINOD £02Z-0€-T0%
00" S1-68 TENA TTDIHIA - SHITIAQS . z0ZZ-0£-T0%
SLIA=ED sriIgad

T20Z/8/% OL 1T0Z/6T/€ WOII QAINING SADTHD NOILnNdgI¥YLSsSIAa 8Z*TT:0T T1Z/80/% :83eQ



0c* T 6TTeCE SHDIAYAS YAHLO - IOVILNOD TLZZ-99-T0%
00- 00°seY ° ALIAYS - SAITIANS 8%C2-95-T0%



602Z-T6-80%

00" TT 089 ANVIOEd /SYD TIVINIYN - SHILITILN

00" 9Z°5§8¢ SNOILLYOINAWWODETHL L0ZT-16-80%
00" TS "T92 TaNd FTIIHIA - SAITAANS c0Cc-T6-807%
00~ LY €00°T INANLOTIY HIIA HIVLS LI » +
00" L7 €00°T Qda € IDI¥LSIA IVLOL* +
00" SL 76T SNOILVYDINNWHODHTIAL L0CeZ-Te-L0Y
00" ST ILT Tand ZEIDIHAA - SHITIANS C0ZT-16-L07
00-° 00" 99¢ INAWLOTIY HITI HLVLS LA * +
006" 00°935¢ qIn T ILDIFLSIA TYLOL* *
00° SLTZVT TYOIAAN - SdITddNS 0€TT-16-90%
00" 0% s0¢ ANYJOUd/S¥D TVIALYN - SHILITIIA 6022-T6-907
00" | ZL"69¢E SNOILYD INOQWNODHTHL L0ZT-T6-907%
00° €T YY9 TaNA FIDTHAA - SEITIENS Z02T-16-90%
00~ L8°8£8°T SHIDIHIA - SYIVITY ® HONUNIINIVH 102Z-16-90%
00~ L6°00€’E LINHWLOTIV HALdA HALVILS LIIHAA* »
00- L6 00€‘E aIA € ILOIILSIA IVLOL+ %
00 10§°L68’'C ALIIVS - SHITIANS 8%¢C-16-50%
00" €17 L0¢E TYOIMEW - SAITIA4NS 0€ZZ-T6-90%
00~ 00-00¢ aIN0E/XId/NINI 8TZZ-T6-50%
oc- ST LY YILYVM - SHILITILIN 0TIZZ-16-90%
00° 89°8¢€S ANVA0dd/SVD TVEALYN - SHTLITILA 602C-16-90%
00" L 969 SNOILVOINNWWODITHL L0ZZ-T6-50%
oo~ 60°65L THNS FIDIHAA - SHITAINS c0¢T-16-50%
00" 0Z 192 SETDIHAA - SYIVAEY ® FONUYNILINIVH T022-16-S0%
00" 06°L08°S ’ LNHRLOTIV H3I4d ALVILIS LIAA* »
00" 0s-L08°s ddA § LOTUILSIA TYILOL+
00" 027 98T YHIYM - SEILITIIN 012Z-19-20%
00° Sz°98s ANYI0Id /S¥D TVENIYN - SATIITILO 6022-T9-20%
00" Sv-Z¥L dOHS d¥0d XAINNCD LA * x
00" 2y TE9'vT SHEHOIA¥ES TUNOISSHAOYd ~ IDVILNOD cLTT-09-20%
00" 89°L0% ALFAVS - SHITAANS 8%2Z2-09-20%
00" 6T°L3Y'T AGEANTHOYW-SETIVART ¥ HONVYNIINIVH v¥CC-09-20%
00" 0§°T0Z T SNOILYD INQWHODE'TEL L0ZT-09-20%
00" L8°0%T INTIYH INIWIINOH - SIDVALNOD €022-09-20%
00" - ¥ 118 %C Ta0d FTOIHEA - SHITd4ANS ¢0ce-09-20%
00° 0Z2°099°¢€¥ LNANIIVYIHEd Y0y AINNOD LIHA» »
00" S9°20% %Y aNNd avod TYLOL * »
00" ¥ L8T HDIZA0 TYIANID - SHITIANS 6TCZ-06-T0¥
00" SL°0€E SNOILYDINNWNODETHL L0CZ-06-T0%
00" LT 81IC AN H1LYg0da LdEd* +
00- T6°08 SEHOIAYES JdTHIO - IOVIINOD TLTT-28-T0%
00" 66°TT YILYM - SHILITILIN 0TZZ-28-T0¥
0o~ ¢S 91¢ ENVIOUd /SYD TYINLYN ~ SEILITILA 6022-28-T0%
00° LOT0%® SNOTIIYDINNWWODETAEL L0ZZ-2C8-TO¥
00° LT 91¢ TENd FIOIHIA - SHITIANS 20¢Z-28-10%
00~ 9L°S9T'T SHOIAHHAS TITYWINY LIHd* *

SLIAIED S1Ig3a
T202/8/% OL TZ0Z/6T/€ WO¥A CHINIYA SADIHD NOIJLNdgIJdILSsSIA 8CT:TT:0T TZ/80/% :®3ed



00- [ 471 AIN0E/XT4/NINI 8TCZ-16-80%
[efony 96°L ¥ILYM - SHILITILIO 0TZe-T6-80%



00" 0L 99% SNOILVDINQWNODHETAL L0zZZ-vL-0T%

00" 12°288°2 TE0I TIDIHAA -~ SAITAANS zZ022Z-vL-02%
00" 00 TLE SETDIHAA - SUTVAHAI ® FONYNIINIVH T0ZZ-¥L-02%
00" I6°6TL E | SWEANOSI¥d 40 NOTIVISOdSNVIL I3TAx*
00" 107652 HDIAJ0 TYIANTD - SAITAANS 61ZZ-€L-02%
00" I9°9L SNOTIYDINOAWNODETEL L0ZZ-€L-0T%
00" $9°0€ TENS FIDIHIA - SHITIINS z0ZZT-€L-02F
00" 9z°99¢ . ONTEOLINOW ALINQHHOD B ¢ (o T
00" LT 980'% aNnd TIIve TYLOLxx
00" ST 96781 ] SHEEA ONIJATL YMSAH : z62Z-S0-61%
00" ST %%6°81 NOISSIWHOD ALINNOD . hec (e
00" ST ¥%6°81 : IDVAINOD ¥MSAH TYLOL* =
00" €T %S¢ } dI0ddE/XIa/NMnd 8122-16-8T%
00" S6°6TE ANYI0II/SV¥D TYINIYN - SEILITILA 6022-16-81%
00° 0g"€s SNOTIVOINNWHODTTHL . L0ZZ-16-817%
00" 8E€°LTZL : INARLOTTY TIId HIV.IS IATqx*
00° 8€°LZL . aQin 9 IDINISIA . TYIOL* +
00" ZL BOL'LS T00d LEAN TIVD ALAAVS 16ZZ2-6T-%T%
00" ZL 8OL'LS XYL SISIZDTE SSO¥D §/1 ANT s cla O
00" L 80L'LS aNng INEDIANT TEIOL* +
00" . 12°2%S N¥LS/ATING-SATVITT ¥ HONUNILNIVIR S12Z-16-£T1%
00" £6°22T JIIVM - SEIIITIIO ’ 0TZZ-16-€I%
00" 86 ¥ZE ANVAO¥d /SYD TYINLYN - SHILITILAO 60ZZ-T6-€1¥
00° 58°8¢6 SNOTL¥D INQOWNODITHL L0TZT-T6-ET¥
00" 06°216 TENA FIDIHAA - SHITIENS zZ0ZZ-16-€I%
00" L8 I¥8 T INSWIOTIV TNId FLVLIS IdAA =
00° - L8 1%8°Z NINQY INIWINVAEd H9Id TYLOLx =
00° 069 SEDIA¥ES JFHLO - IDVIINOD ' TLZZ-Z6-TT%
00" T8°0T6°9 ALZIYS - SHITIANS 8%ZZ-26-T1¥%
00" €8°6L6°9 XYL ASIOXE HdaTd 3%/T hsicle P
00" €87 6L6"9 aNQd NOIIDHIOWd HITA AINNOD . TYIOLx =
00" . 00052 DNINIVIL FHAOTAWE 9922-0S-01%
00" zZv-zzZ qQIdI4 - SHITAANS 2222-0S-0T¥%
00" TV ZLY AATITHS XINOOD IdAAx =
00" . Z¥TLy QNQd NOTIDEIONE “=°7 . TYLOL* x
00" S¥°LOE ANYAORE /SYD TYANIYN - SEILITILA 602Z2-16-60%
00" 89°62¢ SNOIL¥DINAWWODETHL L0ZZ-T6~60%
00" 6% %9 TANS TIDTHAA - SATITAANS Z2022-16-60%
00" Z9°10L INANLOTIY TATA HIVIS IaFT* *
00" Z9°10L QiA ¥ IDINISIA TYLOL* *
00- 16°vEv TYOIQEN - SHITAAAS 0€22-16-80%
SLIATED S1IEAA

120T/8/% OL Tz0Z/6T/€ WOMI JEINIYE SADHHD NOILNdIYLSIAa 8Z:TT:0TI 7Tz/80/% :93eQ



00"

00~

011926

XYL SLAIHDHEY mmomw IVINANNOI TANS

LITA» +

0T°"I92C’6

LAEDTHALINT TYLNANNOITANE

TYLOL* +



00" 00°2LE dIN0H/XT4/NI0d 8TTT-LO-SLS
00" 97 9L SNOILVOINNWWODATAL LOTZ-LO-SLY
0" €T %8¢ INTIVH INIWAINOE - SLOVIINOD €022-L0-SLS
00" T0°0Ss TEnd ZFIDIHAA - SHITIANS C0TT-L0-SLS
00~ L9°9S2'T PDNISSHIAAY TVINd IIAd* *
00" - L9°98Z°T ODNISSHIAAY TYaINT TEILOL* »
00° 00°059°T SHDTAY¥ES TUYNOISSAAO0Ed - LOYILNCD ZLTZT-89-9ES
00° 00°089°T 0ZZ4 INVED FDOILSAC ITINIANC QIED IdHEO**
00" 00°299°z SHOTAYHES TUYNOISSHAOEd - IDWILNOD Z2LZT-L9-S9¢€9
Q0- 00°299°z TCXE INVED HDILSAL HTINIANCS QIEAD LI
00" ST 81T SHOIAYEAS TUYNOISSHAOYd - LOVIINOD TLZT-60-5S€9
00" ¥8°9¢CT SEDIAYHAS ¥IHLO - IOVAINOD TLZZ-60-9€9
00" 0T S%¢ LIId aNIM LAEd* +
00° 0T L59'% INVED JOILSNC FTINIAND TYIOL*»
00" 70 SSL NALS/ATING-SYIVAEY ® IDNUNTLNIVA SIZT-LB8-0€9
00° ¥0°99L OINITO TUOICHAW YZNYIIdSH LI
00" v0"S9L DINITO VZNVdIdSH TYLOLx
00° 80" €TT 2 NILS/QIING-SYIVAEE ¥  FONYNIINIVI S1CZ-v6-029
00" 80" €TT’T XL SIATHEDHYE SS0¥D HINLONILSVIINT LAHT* *
00" 80°€TT’Z I¥D HINIDATLSVIANI AINNOD TYLOL *
00° 67§68 HOVIOLS INIHOVH DNILOA 80€Z-02-219
00- YT VLY INIVH INIWAINOE - SIOVALNOD €£02Z-02-219
00" $0°0€9 AFATO ALNAOD LA x x
00° 90°0¢€s aNOa HZME&HDO&.M.MMMQU TELOL* »
00" 69°9T9°¢ SEDIANAS TYNOISSHIOEd - IDVIINOD TLTT-ZT-50°
00" 98°S% SNOTI¥D INNWWNODETAL L0ZCZ-22-509
00~ §5°299°¢ TZAL INVED TYD0T IMA LdA0» +
00° vZ° STV SHOIAYES TUNOISSHAOYd - IDVELNOD CLZT-ET-509
00" LT 29T SNOTLYO INQWRODHTHL L0CZ-£T-4909
00" T# LLS TZXE INVED NOILNEGI¥LSIA IMA LAdEd* +
00° 96°6€T' ¥ aNNd WYEH0¥d IMA IVIOL % ¢
00~ 8876509 ALZAYS - SHITIANS 8%2Z-£8-%09
co- 6€°LLT. SNOILYOINNWNODETHL L0CZ-£8-%09
00" TE LOE TENA FTOTHAA - SFITIANS 202Z-£8-%09
00" 85 %0979 XYL SWH/SNOILVDINAWHOD LAEd* +
00~ 85°%09°'9 aNNd ISNFAFIA TIAID TYLOL * » A
00" Q0C w6 ALAAVS - SHITAANS 8%22-90-009
00" 0Z°2%6 INTHADYNYWN NSTH LA >+
006" 0C Z%6 WYID0Ed ALAAV! TELOL* »
00~ ° 0T T92°6 I¥DE VL YMSAHE ﬁomm|wmlmmw
SLIATED SLIFHd
120Z/8/% OL TT0Z/6T/C¢ WOIA QIININA SADHIHD NOIINEINXLSTIA 8Z:TTI:0T 7TZ/80/% :83ea



00~

00"

06°%z2e’'T

SEdEd IIN0D Z3d4

J@BOB**

T6 ELE

01440 TYIIANAD

SHITAANs

61TZZ-L0-SLY



00° TE ¥T0’'99¢C *x STIVLOL MNVE x#

00° ZETPTIO0992 JNVE S0 TOMNYL
60" 9L"L6T CALEAYS - SHITAANS 8%22-08-TT6
00- 00 s6c’‘z . HIYMLAOS 822C-08-T16
00* 0E°6EY NILS/AIING-SUIVAET 3 FONYNIINIVA STZC-08-T16
00" €0°8ST ANVAOId /S¥D TVENIYN - SEILITIIO 6022-08-1T6
00° S8°0¢€8 , SNOIL¥DINNWWODITHL L0Cc-08-T16
00° 8¢ L¥T INTYA INANIINOE - SIDVALNOD €022-08-TT6
00° L9° %S TENA FTDTHAA - SHITAANS c0Zc-08-116
00~ 68°22¢'% YEINID HOLVYASIA-T1TI6 IIHA > »
00" 68°7TZE'V | aNng TT6-AONIDITNE TYLOL # »
00~ 9€°60%'9 | ALEAVS - SEITAANS 8%ZZ7-8L-628
00" 9€° 607’9 FAILYILINI SSANIAVHY SATLID HOA IdHO* *
00- 9€°60%9 ; ATIVILINI SSAENIAYIY SHILID HOQWN TYIOL+
co- 7% €8T SNOILVOINNWHODETHL L0ZZ-60-069
00" ¥ E8T LIId daNIM LAHEd* +
00" ¥ €8T LNVID ZONITOIA DILSHWOQ TELOL +
00~ 06°¥ze’e dONVITD AL¥AZ0¥d - IDVIINOD vLTZ-80-589
00" 06°%zZE'T DNINOZ = SNINNVIA H@.WQ«.*

SLIQHED ~ SLIgHEd
T20Z2/8/% OL 1Z0Z/6T/€ WOMA JEINTEE SMDFHD NOIILNdIdLSsSIAa 8T TT:0T T1Z/80/% :@3eA



Agenda Item
No. 9-B



JV %&M/ W\VN IDIMIBUSIS

m

_)

N T =g

Y oweN S ICIRNSUINPY

_,\TC M///V/

o[eUIg] IopudSsuRy~y AYM=6
ofewt Jopuagsuen=¢ TMOWU=8
S[RWIS}=7 | JSPUBR[S] OLIOBJ=/

Sy S1uedsiH=G

upuy 9AnEN SHedSIf=t
Yoelg otedsip=¢
UBOLISW Y UBOLY Y AOR[g=7

Ayyjror] oy JO AJLINOOS puB A3318S 9y 01 1801yl B SI S1BWIU] =7

an mxmoa [BIUSW PUR [ROIPOIN uv

PO =5

suonoues Aruldiosyg =

ofeli=] | UBOLISWY QAIIBN=9 UBISY=1 SQA[SWISY} 03 I9FUBP B 10 SISYI0 O} J8IY] B SI SJBUIU] =

LISPHIN) TAJDIEHIR SJUSUISIBLJ 0] HOSBIY
020z/0</y 0zoe/1/y € S T 1€ €0E€TSL
020Z/0¢/v 0C0Z/1/v € S T o€ €8€86¢€T
0z0z/0¢c/0T - 0z0z/1ety T [4 T 1€ - | Z£9vsel
0z0z/91/Y 0z0z/ve/s P z T A3 ZE9YS6T
0zoz/se/s : 0z0Z/v/< g 6 T 9¢ €15/595
0z02/9T/v 0202/91/2 S 6 T 8z 6€1£995
020z/91/6 0c0z/ze/T S 9 I 43 OESYIZT
0z0z/vz/€ 0zZ0Z/€T/€ € S T oy Z¥820€
0Z0Z/1/v 0702/92/¢ S 14 T L€ 9VEEEG
0Toz/9z/e 0T0Z/61/T € S I €€ Z09ES9S
0zZ0Z/IT/S 6T07/L1/0T 1 6 T €€ | T09E595
0z07/9/s 0e0z/9T/E S 6 I o€ 2052472
070z/12/¢ 0z0e/ve/€ € S I £z 0v28806
0202/LT/7. 0707/81/€ € S T 8¢ ¥v9LTS

paseaey pase(d s18( JHSMIIIRJ 10Y HOSBIY INTRIT TR JspusH ABY sequinu

s A3u98y

- QTOT pul ~R3IERQ SULLICAIY

110433y Apfolaen() SUISHOTY PIJOLIISaY

I91US]) UOHU3I(] DUBLIO],



OSSR G

A RS - =R

=5

SRS

(U
i

N

\\\U //«\%J\/ogz S JOIERSIUIPY

N/

9[RS} JOPUSSSURII=} JUUM=6
o[BI ISPUSFSURII=C EAMOMUN=]
olello]=7 | JIOpUBIS] SLIOEd=/

SMYA STUedSTH =G

upy] sAnep oredsi=¢

- oelg otredsip=¢
UBOLISWY UBSL Y A0R]g=C

bﬁoﬁ oY1 JO AjLInoes pue A39es oY} 0} T8Ol B SI 91BUIL] —7

PIOY UI{BoY [21UOU DUR [BOIPSIA] lw,

BYRO =6

suonoues Areur[diosi(] =

0707 pu? -2331BR() suULIcdsy]

310Uy ALId1IBN() SUISROY] PIISLOsay

33U WO USII(] IVUBLIO T,

[eli=] | UBDLISWIY SALBN=9 UBISY=] SOAJeStIaY} 0} J9FURp B IC SISYI0 O 1BSIY} B ST o1BwuU] =

LIpUSSy Apayly JUBWIIBL] 0] UOSBIY
070Z/62/Y 020¢/St/v T 6 T x4 £556595
0202/S2/v 070Z/7t/Y T 17 I ra vREOVLS
020Z/1/9 0z07/8/v € S I Sz ybZESes
0202/62/5 0202/S2/Y S 5 I 7€ €E5THTS
0zoz/s/s 0z0z/12fv € g T 143 L££50€
0Z07/ST/S 020zZ/1¢/v S z T ov 0LvEVZS
020Z/Tt/y 0z0T/TT/v T S I 9¢ LTITLTE
070z/02/v Qz0Z/LT/Y T g T 14 7LT6£0T
0z0z/s/s 0z0T/LT/v € 6 I 74 8279045
070zZ/67/v 020Z/ST/y I 6 I v €556595
0zoz/se/y o omoN\ﬁ\« T 1 T [4'4 Y8EOYLS
0202/4/9 | 020Z/8/v € S I ST 7rTES9s

pases[ey pavel a1B( IUSUIIB[J .I0] HOSBIY AJoTUgIH REIETSY EY3% Isqunu

318 ’ KousSy



Agenda Item
No. 9-C



Bl s

je0€-Fry  wrd
TP Q. ) 7*99%,/  SWEN S JORISHIupY

YA NUBSIH=C . BYO =5

S[ewd JopusSsuen=p AMYM=6  UBIPU] dAneN oruedsig=i _ PIOY (feaY [eJUsul pue JedIpoN =i

o[eW JopuSSsuBn=¢ UMOWU()=8 . Soerg owedsIf=¢ ) suonoues Areurjdiosyq =¢

Sfewis)=7 | JIOpuUB[S[OIOBJ=/ UEOLISUIY UBOLIYoB|d=C Ayroeg oy Jo AJInoas pue AJafes U3 03 JeaIN] B SI S)BWU[ =7

S[ell=] | UBOLISWIY JANBN=0 uglsy=[ SSA[OSWIAY} 0} JoZUep B I0 SISYIO 0} JBSMf B SI HJRWU] =

EEETITETSY APy $JUSWIIBJ JI0] UOSEIY

020Z/v1/8 0z0Z/</3 S S 1 _ 61 GLLPGLG
0z02/82/L 020z/9%/L € 4 T r43 ZE9PS6T
ocoe/te/L 0z0Z/ST/L : T S T ¥€ 061£0€
0202/92/9 ozoz/sz/o € - 1 sz YYTESIS
0zoz/s/8 0zoz/oz/9 S S 1 8¢ OT8EL6T
020Z/1/8 0z0z/8tT/9 € 6 T o€ 80T/TIZ

0c0T/9/8 0c0z/¢t/9 S 6 T 12 8G€02.S

gToz/ot/L 0zoz/ot/s T 6 T o€ 88/6/G1
0zoz/6/9 ozoz/L/s S £ T 1743 678SCTS
0zoz/ot/9 0702/Sz/v S S T r43 FASTA T4
020z/91/6 020z/TefT . _ S 9 . T €€ 0ESYIeT
0202/92/9 0zoz/TE/S T 6 1 og 979/281
0z0T/L/t 0Z0Z/9t/v € z , T 43 ZE9YS61

pasespPy paoelg re(q JUITHIIL]J 10] UOSLIY A1y _ JOpuan) 8y Joquing

aeq : fualy

UISHOF] PooIaIsoy
REIIC g ) uonusja(q JUELIO],



:aImyeusig

[Eeq
‘SweN S J0RISTUIpY

MM oluedsIH=¢ YO =

S[ews) JOpUSSsuB=f MYM=6 upuy saneN otuedsi—p PIoY Yijesy [ejusul pue [edIpajA] =

S[euWl JoPUSSSURI}=¢ UMOmU()=8 Joerg oraedsip=¢ v suonoues Areurjdiosiq =¢

S[eWd)=7 | JOPUE[S] OYIOBJ=/ UBOLISWY UBSLIVYoR[g=C AJijroey sy3 Jo K3Lmoss pue A1ofes Y 0} JeaIy) B SI SJRWU] =g

Sfeli=] | UBOLIOWY SANBN=9 UeISY=| SSA[SSuUISY 03 JoBuep € IO SISY)O 0 JE3N) B ST Sjeunu] —=|

:I3pUID) . _ ipuymy SJUITAOEY ] I0] HOSBIY

020Z/92/8 0zoz/6t/8 I 6 T 6€ £G/6eL
020z/9t/8 -0z0zZ/0T/8 T S T oy £66G1¢
0207/52/8 0z0z/s/8 T S T 1€ €0ETSL
020z/0¢/8 0z0z/s/8 € 6 T o€ 89TLTTT
0z0T/<T/0T 0z0z/ve/e . T S T 44 L095£ZLS

0z0z/v/ot 0z02/v2/6 T 6 z ¢z | svzeols
0z0Z/€1/01 ocoz/e/6 S 6 T 0s 2950£81
020Z/12/6 0z0z/L/6 € 6 T w 80b¥¥9
0z0Z/tZ/6 ozoz/Lfs T S 1 ov £6651LE
0zoz/cz/6 020z/</6 € 6 T 144 0/856¢
020z/92/8 020Z/62/8 T 6 1 6¢ £G/6EYL
0202/9z/8 0zoz/0z/8 T S T ov £66GLE
0zoe/se/8 0z0z/s/8 T S T 1€ " €0E1ISL
020z/02/8 020z/s/8 € _ 6 1 o€ 89TLTIZ
m.owwomvm @uo&mnm aeq .wﬂQEOONm.m ho.« GOmNOMm hwmomﬁn—umm hoﬂﬂumv 0&4 Joquinu

Ieq A>magy

0707 p.€ -1931EN

anIodoy

11045y A[19)Ien() SUISHOF] PIJILDSoY

A)WI)) UONUS)I(Y PDUBLIOT,



- Agenda Item
No. 9-D



AI\Iv\vM\.\QMH JJQ/RVJ&) 3 Nﬂwmm
2oZ3T[E areq

m\d 5Z cnw J@Q&@mz S J0lenSIUUpDY

. YA Stuedsif=g YO =¢

S[BUIS] JoPUSTSURI—~i AMYM=6 upuf sAeN Jluedsig=p PloY i3{eay [ejustl pue {BSIP3IA =}

oJew! JOpUAFSUBII=¢ umojuf}=g Joelg StuedsSIH=¢ suonoues Areuidiosi(q =¢

Sfewidj=7 | JSPUB[S] JYIOBJ=/  UBDIIOWY UBDLIIY/ORB[g=C Aj[io8y o1 Jo AJLINOSS pue A39jes Y1 0] JBSIy] B sI ajewiyf =7

S[eWl=] | UBDOLISUIY JAIBN=9 ueISy=| SOA[ISWIDY} 0} 193UEp B IO SISYIC O] JEIT B SI JJBLUU] =]

:I9puss) Aprumy JJWIWJB| J 0] Uosedy]

ast 0z0z/67/TT S 6 T vL ¥2015.G
1202/2/Z gcoz/ez/ct £ s T £T 109£226
0T0z/S/T ozoz/se/zt S 9 1 47 ¥8c0¥v/S
020Z/61/T 020e/8T/et T S T 1S 841155
peozice/aa ogzoz/ci/et S 6 T 7% ¥20LG.S
ozoz/ie/ci 0z0e/s/zT T g T €€ ogsrieL
0zoT/T/TT 0207/52/11 T c T 95 £S6618T
0Z0T/1/ZT 0zoz/sT/Tt I S T £ £09€Z/S
0zZoz/vi/eT 020Z/L1/1T € S T 4 150/54S
0z0Z/v/1T 020z/0€/01 T r4 T 4= ZEorseT
agi 0ZOT/ET/TT € 4 T 43 ZEOVSET
020Z/0T/T1 0c0T/L/TT T S T /74 £1££022
agl 0Z0T/6Z/1T S 6 T 174 ¥201525

ﬁowwamvﬂm EQON—M Owwa wﬂQEQUNTM hc.w GOmﬂom bmomﬂn—umm hovﬁvw 0w< Jaqunu

e fuafy

020¢ Dy -1eiaen

TSHO] PojoLusoy
A9JUI]) uonuljR(g UeILI0],




:amyeusig

) g |
N S I01RlSTUIuIpY

SHYA\ OtuedsIH=C _ , BYI0 =S

JJeia] Ispuadsuen—y AYM=6 ueIpU] 2ALEN diuedSiH=f PIOY 3|23y [BlUSLl PUB [BOIPSJA} =p

3[ewW JopuUSIsUBI}=¢ umouN=g yoelg ostuedsif=¢ suoioues Areurdiosiq =¢

S[ewRj=7 | JIOPUR[S] OIOBJ=/  UBOLIDWY UBOLIIYOR[g=C Aipogj a3 30 A11Ndss pue KJoJes o1} O} JBIY) € SI SJBWU] =7

ofeti=] | UBDLISWIY DANBN=9 ueISYy=] SOA[OSLUSY} O} 1oZUEP B JO SISYI0 O} JBaIY) B SI Sewl] =|

020Z/91/11 0z0Z/0T/1T S 6 1 v ¥2015.S
070Z/18/21 070z/9z/0T T 6 T 43 109695
0Z0zZ/TE/TT 0zoz/9z/ot T 6 T 0s 2950¢8L
ozoz/ig/ct 0ToT/e/ot S S T ¥s S$¥ZG195
070Z/ST/0T 0z0z/eT/01 I rd T 8z 269.12¢
020z/9z/0T 0z0z/9/01 T 6 [4 ¥S #S5G6T
0zoz/v/ot o0zoc/ve/e T 6 k4 €T ShZ6SLS
0z0z/9z/01 0z0z/£7/0T T 6 I LE ¥8GE695
020zZ/9Z/0T 020Z/€T/01 T 6 I 97 899/0/S
1ZOT/ET/T 020Z/¥1/01T 1 S T ve 06v€0€
0Z0Z/€T/TT 070¢/6/0T T S T 1€ €0CISL
0Z0Z/€T/0T 020Z/6/0T S 6 [ 43 L09EG9S
0z0Z/st/01 0coz/ve/6 € S T 44 209€21S
0z0Z/1e/eT 070Z/6/6 S 6 T 0s €€80.11

pasedIdy paseld re(q JHUIdE[J 10] uoseay] ARy Japuary /Y Joquinu

Req Kouagy

0207 % SI9lIEn() suniodoy

ISROY P3jILYsYy
JAUI)) HOTIUIII( 3IURLIO ],




Agenda Item
No. 9-E



:ameusig

i:g {

§ ® “omep s AojenSTuIuIpy

1202/T/€ 120T/LT/T S s " /A 9T 9TS8LS

adly 120T/Te/C I S I 6¢ YS8Y6T
1202/vC/T 120T/11/C [ S I 9¢ S0TTR0Y
1202/2/T 1202/0¢/1 1 S 4 8¢ £62£69S
120T/6/C 1202/0¢/1 I < 4 81 YTEOLLS
1202/2/T 120Z/0¢/1 1 S (4 € | SP6TELS
120Z/2/T 1202/0¢/1 4 g [4 8¢ 099496
1202/2/C 120T/6T/1 ¢ S 1 €C LO9ETLS
120T/€T/T 1202/9¢/1 1 S 1 143 Lv1I011
1702/97/1 10T/l I S ! €T $1802ZS
1202/2/T 120T/VT/1 € S ! 0c 91¥SLLS
1202/67/1 120T/CT/1 1 ¢ [4 8C €67£695
1202/6/C - 120T/vL/1 1 S [4 0€¢ 0LEST61
0T0T/61/1 1207/S1/1 I S < £C SP6TELS
120T/¥/T 120T/ST/T 1 S [4 |14 960895
120T/%/€ 120T/€1N 1 S I 144 0L8S6T
1207/02/1 1202/91/1 £ § 1 9¢ LS66181
1202/6/C 120T/8/1 € S 1 33 £952089
120T/9/1 0201701 I S [4 8T S78061T
120T/€1/1 0C20T/v1/01 I S I 147 06VE0€

adlr 020T/€1/11 € T I (43 TE9S61
1202/61/1 0C0T/81/C1 € S I I 6L1¥SS
1Z0Z/S/1 020T/5T/T1 € 9 1 (474 $SEOVLS
1207/8/1 020¢/6T/C1 £ S I £C L0O9ETLS
pasea[oy pIdeLd 3ae( 3UUINE|J 10] U0SEIY FETTIETSY aBY soquimn

aeq Aoualy

J9)UI)) UOLJUIJ(] URLIO],



Jewo] IOpPUSISUBRL=Y
a[eul JopusHsuRn=¢

AMYM=6
uMmomyu=8

Sew9j=g | JOpUB[S] OPIORJ=/

- Ay M OtuedsIH=¢

upu[ SANeN dfuedsiH=f
yorlg dtuedsTH=¢
UBOLISUIY UROLLY{OR[F=C

RO =¢C

PIoY pjeay [ejusul pue [edIpsjA =i
suonoues Areurjdiosyq =¢

Ayqioe] o Jo AJLINOSS pUB AJ9jes oY) 01 JBAUR © ST JJBWU] =7

o[ewi=] | UBOLISWY 9ANBN=9 ueIsy=[ SSA[SSUIS) 0} ISFUEp © JO SISO 0} JBSX) B SI Sjewiu] =]

L19puan) FSTRIUT G | SJEOWDIR[J 0] HOSBIY

adgi 120T/€T/€ € 9 I €€ 0ESHITI
asgi 120T/1T/€ 3 S i 0€ 979.781
asgl 120Z/31/€ I S 4 8¢ #099.96
aglL 1202/81/€ I S z 0¢ 0LEST61
asiL 1202/31/€ I S (4 X4 SP6TELS
agi 120Z/S1/€ I S 4 €€ $SSTLS
asgly 120T/€1/€ S S z 0 CI0LLIT
120T/6/€ 120T/9/€ I S [4 8¢ $0999.L5
120T/6/€ 1202/9/€ 1 S (4 8C £67£69S
120T/6/< 120T/9/€ I S 4 133 $SSTLS
120Z/S1/€ 1202/92/C [ S I 81 TLLISLS

UISNOH PIJOLNISIY
JID)UI)) UONIUIPI([ IURBIIO],




Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 4/14/2021 Department: Finance

Item 11 A - Prepared By: J Oliver
Reviewed By: Janice Y. Barela

e

Title: Motion to approve Disposition Firearms, Resolution No. 2021-

Action: :
Motion to approve Disposition of Firearms, Resolution No.

Summary: The Sheriff’s Department is looking to dispose of some unneeded firearms and
firearm parts. These firearms and parts were released from evidence from the New Mexico State
Police and returned to the Torrance County Sheriff’s Department. The firearms and parts will be
sold to a firearms’ vendor at the best price obtainable.

Signiﬁcant Issues: While not technically required to go through disposition, the Sheriff’s
Department, Finance Department, and County Manager feel that sending these items through
disposition is the best practice of transparency for the county. Current and new firearms are all
being tracked through our asset tracking software.

Financial:
There is no significant financial issues with this disposition. The county will receive funds from
the sale and funds are projected to go towards the Sheriff’s Department’s current budget.

Management Recommendation:
Approve




10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et éeq. enumerates specific requirements for
the disposal of County property; and

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
Officials provided a list of property that included 39 firearms or firearm parts for review by the
Property Disposition Committee (“Committee”); and

WHEREAS, the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of the
fourteen vehicles in accordance with the Policy.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is
hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy.

DONE THIS 14™ DAY OF APRIL 2021.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
John M. Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1
County Attorney

Attest: Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Yvonne Otero LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

County Clerk



. G
10sa1ddns ysey buissiwi poobpasn ] 1V .02 44 904 ou Jaddn SIda I
pooo pasn 1V .02 44 994 ou Jaddn SWda B

pPooS pesn 1V .02 - gz 994 ou 1addn SWda ze

poog pasn . LV .02 fr44 904 ou Jsddn SINdQ Le

o0g
sdu9 [01sld 3[qnoqg 0lgiled yoejg 00S dwng DYIASSON 6C

Jo0d APOY958S : 0.8 AlugQ sweiq YILSVYINONIM NOLONINTY {82

1004 IN0658ZZX . 0.8 . AjuQ sweig NOIONINIH V2

pooD £80£9¢Y Moelg 005 Swel 939|dwo) OHUIGSSON [5F4

sdub pead-irey 00¥1S SPIN 01 aad ze HIATOAIY MBS SC

Swiei4 U0 aweN payol3-ied r9.5¢8 an|g 1adoouy 168 HIATOATY 1702 e
poon WLerov an|g f44 ¥IATOATY UBH [

Bepy L-ssauie)s SS0.E0V Ssajulels oLav NG [SEENTITER 6931 zZe
poo 8.£dgqd “yoelg. S R SRR 28 E R R T0.1Sid MO0 - R ¥4
d3ddIa-OayAH Yhll6 L OWBD T D ] T R~ =R : IVILLOVL SIS - |1

dug JsseT-poog AdA S6¥99ZNM soooelg S ; ZILVELIN | oS -701SId EEETY et

SpIIS 8j0)-RISD USRUH-POOD) AIOA W08 ) ¥e1g - “2  SLHOIS LHOIN™ Bk < F 2 701SId - ] ; MO0 . zl
1Mo 933]dwo)-MaN 08890MOd e , c HIEE T E < HAMOT . SNWV-F1LLvVE S
1amoT] 939jdwo)-maN L2900MOd L : S s HIMOT -SINMV T1LLVE ot
oYo uewAj-iood 286807H sny 00s vO0Z NNOLOHS al3id NY31SIm 9

MaN E 68Z00A v oelg . S : SMd T 202 : : - SwsysAg suodeapy Arewiid: [o

MaN 88200A Joelg : L R “SMd.. .. 80€ Sl e L swie)sAg suodeap Arewild

[o1seq AnesH , 12791628 0 . ---9n|g.deaqg ‘FdODS XALYOA. 2201 b g o OLNV-INGS y3omy [

Seqx3 [edlior | -poos) ABA . ASLEVIOA ; o doad Jeay J0 0 v LNWOZE [ NNDLOHS [T T TTTIaNag F4
poop A " yPSOTSY. - an|g B CONOHN ‘dwng G YOTT CNADIOHS | - TFHOLIN T

NOISNI1IX3 3811 ® 31dAVS 3aIS L86ZAX | oovIg = IHOISaVIg - | 30104048 - VORL- [ NADLOHS - - NOLDNINIY ITdINYXT
£/M 1HOIS INOY4 DNISSIA-NOILIGNOD ¥Iv4 |~ €z1dav SNV o SEHDIS THDINC - il LT g v 101SId S 001D J1dINYXI
NOILIGNOO/SLNINNOD HIGNNN HSINId S1HOIS T13A0OiN A3V 3IdAL HIFHNLOVANNVYIN #
dVRIIS

(s feuas yum) puss Bujaq sapedy jje 3s17 Aousby
(3 - SFAVYL 40 AYIAITIAA OL ¥OINd A3131dINO2 39 L1SNIN O4NI MOVaANng

:d31L0ND SV ‘aaNyNL3Y
39 OL SN LI 3avil
: 8S3yAqav T1ivina

R REENVEREL] . *H3I9WNNN INCHJ

‘d3AIF03 J1va 1OVINOD

:dIZ ‘JLVLS ‘ALID

'ssayaav

(3WVN AONIOV) NO¥UH

#¥3NWO1sSND

‘0L S3AVHL TV N€NLIY IsvIld #ILOND

"©340J01 03 sepely mnoA Bupddiys o3 toud ‘jeiniof [soxg uf ‘unioq suodesy sped [ pojojduwios sy} jrews asea|q

: ‘wimpai inoA Auedwoose jsnus wiiog papajduios siyi

NHO4 SNOdVIM 3avil




28

18

08

64

174

1/

9.

274

174

€L

L

7

0L

69

29

19

99

SO

79

£9

29

19

09

GG

3G

VAS]

9G

SG

VS

€5

S

1347

0S

512

8V .

Ly

4

S

o4

44

v

NOILLIQ3 MIVHS YIANT-Mau sy

[lel puey

ojui 3|Ing syybi|

SIqnod/Mm .91

€ee

099 ou 1oddn

SNV INIAIVH

4

6¢

M3U SY

Pend/Mm 501

€2Z

99g ou 1addn

SWYV JaN3QHVH

8

MOU SY

Penp/m §°0L

e

999 ou 18ddn

SV TINTQUVH

1E

MSU Sy

PEND/M 5°0L

(144

90g ou saddn

SV GIN3IQYVH

9¢

NOILIONOJ/SINININOD

HIFNNN
IVINES

_ HSINI4

S1HOIS

13dON

AFAIVO

ddAL

AFTHNLOVINNVIN




 Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

537, 1908 d
Lo iEx2

Date: %/,. $-2

Requesting Department;_ %@/\:ﬁp

Property Subject of Request:}? feapm § 4 ﬁ re wa
Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $3 ,000 or Less:

i

Considerations

No

1. | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. }I/MA sl k., /

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL propetty. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Seremy Il em
A Sof le e

\\5

i A / .,
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. g, £y cpn  440fes §vem AV 4 1

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. pzs
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title, 7

Commlttee Notes

N/y/ be f/lf”) g/ j}“\‘///[/&/d.¢ d\g"\’;‘e‘\@’iﬂj &/e«»/V

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
Dispose, as requested '

g Do NOT dispose
‘0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




. 2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified 1dent1ty and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. '

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified

the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM

certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
g Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations ' Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified 1dent1ty and
condition of property If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. .

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
| the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IF REAL property, commiitee verified the County owns the property

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appra1sal completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: % MM/’

Operations Manager A{éé///
Finance Director: /%——PA

e



To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. __ Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required ‘ Date Initials
' Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.
2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along w1th a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.
Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.
Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.
Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

AN | |Ww

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required Date Initials
i Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of propetty disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, Iocal
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset hst (Tnadlc)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required Date Completed

Completed By
1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the :
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, mcludmg ‘
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must bo submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements,

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF.

5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic) -

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud) .

8. Contact Numbers:
A." Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County

i! : i — ~——-—~—Reques%for—-App1-‘-0val~o~f~~Prope1*ty*—ispos-iﬁ on
- - Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
SRS

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition; Marly Rivera
A. Department; Sheriff

" 2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Propeity

Salel:l Exchange I:] DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: notneeded

4, Recommernided Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction:

5. Details of Disposal;
' A. REAL Propetty: -
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Pioperty Name/Identifiér; firearms ahd firearm parts (se® altached list)
" 2) Lecation of Personal Property: Amory
3) Photos Attached:[':]hard copy igital emailed to: -Noah Sadillo
4) Torrance County ID Téag Nuinber: na '
- 5) Yeat manufactured: #/a '
6) Make/Model: n/a
7) VIN/Serial Number: ta
8) License Number: na
9) Mileage: nla
10) Current Resale or Market Value: n/a

11) Grant Purchase: [_]Ves [¢]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification,)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Departinent Head’s Signature: /%/jé:) //ZM:W ' Date: &) ('7'/ 7 C/ZZ( |
. 4 :



Agenda Item
No. 12



Agenda Item
No. 13-4



Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 4/14/2021 Department: Finance

Item 13B Prepared By: J Oliver
Reviewed By: Janice Y. Barela

€37, 1908
\

Title: Discussion: American Rescue Plan

Action:
N/A discussion only

Summary: Torrance County has been awarded $2,998,566 from the American Rescue Plan.
There are some initial guidelines provided from the National Association of Counties (NACO)
on the uses of these funds. Payment will be made upfront in two installments. The first
installment will be made on or around June 11% (tentatively). The second one will be one year
after the first. While the US Treasury Department is still working on all the exact details, they
have until May 11" to finalize the details. The county needs to prepare the FY 22 budget which
would incorporate the first installment. We are asking for discussion to ensure the County
Commission is aware of these funds and the potential uses.

Signiﬁcant Issues: We will be asking the County Commission to approve the FY22
Interim Budget on May 12" to ensure we can start using funds starting July 1%, 2021. There will
not be enough time to expend any funds for FY21 if we do not receive guidance until May and

- funds potentially until June.

Financial: .

The use of these federal funds will trigger additional audit requirements for FY22, FY23
(potentially), and FY24 (potentially) depending on when the funds are expended. This will
increase our cost by approximately $5,000 per year for our financial audits.

Staff Recommendation:
N/A o



LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
New Mexico Estimates County-By-County .

DIRECT ALLOCATION

$684,040 |

$406,667,073




NACo LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS FOR COUNTIES:

U.S. SENATE'S AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ~ Q%&
CORONAVIRUS STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND ’%

UPDATED: MARCH 8, 2021 ' '

To fihd your county’s estimated allocation through the U.S. Senate’s
Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds, click here.

SUMMARY On March 6, the U.S. Senate passed The American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, The
amended Senate version moves back to the U.S. House of Representatives on
' March 10 for final consideration before being sent to the president for his
sighature,

As part of the overall package, the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery -
Fund would provide (1) approximately $350 billion in new federal fiscal
assistance for our nation’s states, territories, tribes, counties, and _
municipalities, (2) $10 billion for coronavirus capital projects, and (3)$1.5
billion over two years for revenue sharing counties (i.e. public lands counties).

The measure outlines that states, along with the District of Columbia, would
receive $195.3 billion, distributed mostly upon €ach state’s share of
unemployed workers over the three-month period of October-December 2020.
Each state and the District of Columbia would be guaranteed a minimum of
$500 million or no less than the state received in total (state plus local) under
the CARES Act Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF). D.C. would also receive a special
allocation to compensate for its treatment under the CARES Act last year.

Local governments would receive $130.2 billion, split evenly between
munioipalities‘and counties, resulting in a direct county allocation based on
population of $65.1 billion. In addition, the final Senate bill added another
$1.5 billion, split evenly over federal FYs 2022 and 2023, for eligible revenue
share counties (i.e. public land counties). These revenue share payments
would be available for any governmental purpose other than a lobbying activity.

Tribal governments would receive $20 billion and U.S. territories would receive
$4.5 billion. '

The U.S. Department of Treasury would oversee and administer these payments
to state and local governments, and every county would be eligible to receive a
direct allocation from Treasury. Municipalities and counties would now receive
funds in two tranches - with 50 percent this year and the rémaining 50 percent
. ho earlierthan 12 months from the first payment. States may receive funding in
one or two tranches, at the discretion of Treasury. ' -

NACO LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: STATE AND LOCAL CORONAVIRUS FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS | MAR. 8, 2021 |1



DISTRIBUTION Of the approximately $350 billion in the Senate bill for fiscal relief, 57 percent
FORMULA EOR would be allocated to states and 35 percent to local governments. The :

STATE AND LOCAL distribution formula is as follows:
RECOVERY FUNDS + States and Distrct of Columbia: $165.3 hillon

- $25.5 billion is equally divided with state minimum of $500 million.

- $169 billion based on the state share of unemployed workers over
a three-month petiod from October-December 2020.

- $1.25 billion in additional aid for the District of Columbia.

¢ Local governments: $130.2 billion divided evenly between non-county
municipalities and counties.

- COUNTIES: $65.1 billion in direct federal aid to all counties
(including parishes in Louisiana, boroughs in Alaska, consolidated
city-county entities and the District of Columbia) based on the
county share of the U.S. population. Counties that are CDBG
recipients would receive the larger share, based on its population
or calculated share under the CDBG allocation method. Treasury
shall allocate these resources within 60 days of enactment.

- NON-COUNTY'MUNICIPALITIES: $65.1. billion to cities and other
non-county municipalities.

- $45.57 billion in direct federal aid for municipalities with
populations of at least 50,000, using a modified
Community Development Block Grant formula.

- $19.53 hillion for municipalities with populations of less
than 50,000 based on each jurisdiction’s percentage of
the state’s population. Amount per jurisdiction may not
exceed 75 percent of its most recent budget as of January
27, 2020. Aid is distributed through the states, with the
ability for states to request extensions if they are unable to
distribute within a maximum of 120 days. Any amounts
that are not distributed to non-entitlement Mmunicipalities
shall be returned to the U.S. Treasury. However, if the state
fails to distribute to these local entities, the penalty comes
from the state portion of the State and Local Coronavirus
Recovery Fund.

¢ U.S. Territories: $4.5 billion.

e Tribal governments: $20 billion to federally recognized Tr'ibal governments.

ALLOWABLE The Senate bill outlines that funds may be used by counties to:

NACO LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: STATE AND LOCAL CORONAVIRUS FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS | MAR. 8,2021 |2



USES OF RECOVERY 1. Respond to the public health emergency with respect to the COVID-

FUNDS

19 or its negative economic impacts, including assistance to
households, small businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to im'pacted

" industries such as tourism, travel, and hospitality

Respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID-19
public health emergency by providing premium pay to eligible
workers of the county that are performing such essential work, or by
providing grants to eligible employers that have eligible workers who
perform essential work

For the provision of government services to the extent of the
reduction in revenue (i.e. online, property or income tax) due to the
public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the most
recent full fiscal yedr of the county prior to the emergency (l.e. January
20, 2020), or

Make necessary investments in water, sewer or broadband
infrastructure.

It is important to note under #1 that the examples outlined are intended to
clarify congressional intent that these activities would be eligible. However,
state and local activities would NOT be limited only to these activities.

The Senate bill also outlines that:

L]

States are not allowed to use the funds to either directly or indirectly
offset a reduction in the net tax revenue that results from a change in
law, regulation or administrative interpretation during the covered
period that reduces any tax. If a state violates this provision, it would be
required to repay the amount of the applicable reduction to net tax
revenue. o . ' :

No funds shall be deposited into any pension fund.

State and local governments are allowed to transfer to a private
nonprofit organization, a public benefit corporation involved in the
transportation of passengers or cargo or a special-purpose unit of
State or local government.

Any local government, including counties, that fail to comply with the
federal law and related guidelines shall be required to repay the
federal Treasury. ‘ -

“Premium pay” means an additional amount up to $13 per hour that
is paid to an eligible worker for work during the COVID-19 pandemic.
The bill imposes a cap of $25,000 for any single eligible worker,

' REPORTI NG- The Senate bill would require state and local governments to fulfill reporting
REQUIREMENTS requirements, such as:
¥ :

NACO LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: STATE AND LOCAL CORONAVIRUS FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS | MAR. 8, 2021 | 3



CERTIFICATION & _

RECOUPMENT o States are required to report how funds are used and how their tax
revenue was modified during the time that funds were-spent during
the covered period (covered period begins on March 3, 2021 and
ends on the last day of the fiscal year a state or local government has
expended or returned all funds to the U.S. Treasury).

o Local governments would be required to provide “periodic reports”
providing a detailed accounting of the use of funds. :

» [f a state, county or municipality does not comply with any provision of
- this bill, they will be required to repay the U.S. Treasury an equal
amount to the funds used in violation.

ADMINISTRATION The Senate bill further outlines that funds would be administered as follows:

OF RECOVERY | o :
EUNDS ' * Funds would be distributed by the U.S. Department of the Treasury.

* . The deadline to spend funds would be December 31, 2024,

o The U.S. Treasury is required to pay first tranche to counties not later
than 60-days after enactment, and second payment no earlier thah 12
months after the first payment.

o The bill would provide $77 million for the Government AccoUntabiIity Office
and $40 miilion for the Pandemic Response and Accountability Committee
for oversight and to promote transparency and accountability. ‘

L]

“CORDMAVIRUS $10 billion for states, territories, and tribal governments to carry
CAPETAQ, PROJECTS out critical capital projects, until expended, specifically related to
enabling work, education, and health monitoring, including remote

FUND (SEC. 604) options, in response to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

 Each state, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico would receive
a minimum allocation of $100 million, plus another $100 million is
divided among other U.S. territories and another $100 million is
designated for tribal governments and Native Hawaiian use.

o  Of the remaining funds, states would receive an additional
allocation based on population (50 percent), number of individuals
living in rural areas as a percentage of the U.S. rural population (25
percent), and proportion of the state’s population of households living
in poverty. ”

@

LOCAL ASSISTANCE An additional $1.5 billion is provided for eligible revenue share

AND TRIBAL counties (notably public land counties that receive Payment-in-Lieu-of-
Taxes (PILT) and Secure Rural School (SRS) payments), with $750
million allotted each year for federal Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023.

NACO LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: STATE AND LOCAL CORONAVIRUS FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS | MAR. 8,2021 | 4



o

CONSISTENCY FUND An additional $500 million is provided, equally divided, over two fiscal
(SEC. 605) years for eligible Tribal governments.

o U.S. Treasury will be responsible for determining the funding
formula, taking into account the economic conditions of each eligible
revenue sharing county, using measurements of poverty rates,
household income, land values, and unemployment rates as well as
other economic indicators, over the 20-year period endlng with Sept.
30, 2021.

e Eligible counties may use these funds for any governmental purpose
other than a lobbying activity. - '

* Counties shall be required to provide periodic reports with a detailed
accounting of the use of funds.

¢ Failure to submit required reports or misuse of funds will result in the
recoup of funds by the federal government.

RESOURCES To access NACo's resource hub on the State and Local Coronavirus
Recovery Funds, click here. This resource hub contains a searchable table
that contains projected allocations for each county under the U. S
Senate’s bill.

To access the bill text of the U.S. Senate’s bill, click here.

NACO LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: STATE AND LOCAL CORONAVIRUS FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS | MAR. 8, 2021 | 5



NATIONAL o
ASSOCIATION N
¢ 'COUNTIES A k
.

NACo GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS DIRECTORY AKW,

Mark Ritacco
Director
Government Affairs
(202) 942-4286

Blaire Brybant
Associate Legislative Director

Health
(202) 942-4246

Daria Daniel

Associate Legislative Director

Community, Economic & Workforce Development
Liaison to the Large Urban County Caucus

(202) 942-4212

Eryn Hurley

Associate Legislative Director

Finance, Pensions & Intergovernmental Affairs
Liaison to the Immigration Reform Task Force
(202) 942-4204 '

Jessica Jennings
Associate Legislative Director

Transportation
(202) 942-4264

Rachel Mackey
Associate Legislative Director

Human Services & Education
Liaison to the Veterans Affairs Standing Committee
(202) 661-8843

Brett Mattson

Associate Legislative Director
Justice & Public Safety

(202) 942-4234

NACO LEGISLATIVE ANALYSIS: STATE AND LOCAL CORONAVIRUS FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS | MAR. 8, 2021 | 6

Adam Pugh
Associate Legislative Director

Environment, Energy & Land Use
(202) 942-4269 '

Arthur Scott

Associate Legislative Director
Agriculture and Rural Affairs
Telecommunications and Technology
Political Outreach Manager

Liaison to the Rural Action Caucus
(202) 942-4230

_ Jonathan Shuffield

Associate Legislative Director
Public Lands ,

Liaison to the Western Interstate Region
(512) 965-7268 :

Zachary George

Legislative Assistant
(202) 661-8819

Nicolette Gerald
Legislative Assistant
(202) 942-4260

Aalivah Nedd
Legislative Assistant

(202) 661-8833

sarah Gimont
Legislative Assistant
(202) 942-4256



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 4/14/2021 Department: Finance

Item 13 C . Prepared By: Jeremy Oliver
Reviewed by: Janice Y. Barela

Title: FY22 Budget Hearing, Public Hearing

Sponsor:
Finance

Action:

None, at this time. We are asking the Commissioners to hear the department’s requests and ask
any questions they have to the department heads. Action and direction are not needed until future
Commission meetings. '

Summary:

This is a public hearing for the FY21 Budget. The Finance Director will conduct a presentation
on the proposed FY22 Budget. Department Heads will present their requests. The public will
have opportunity to comment. The Commission will have opportunity to ask questions and will
be asked to provide direction regarding the FY22 Interim Budget including the planning and
funding of Commission’s goals. No direct action will be needed at this time. Commissioners will
have time from the conclusion of the commission meeting until the commission meeting on April
28™ to meet individually with the County Manager, Finance Director, and any department
heads/elected officials to go over the budget requests and FY22 budget more in-depth. The -
Finance Director plans to have the FY22 budget placed on the April 28" commission agenda for
discussion between the Commissioners. At this time, we will be asking the Commissioners to
give direction on how the department requests that they wish to grant and any other projects they
wish to have included within the FY22 budget. The Finance Director will be asking for the
interim FY22 budget to be approved during the May 12" Commission meeting,

Background: 4

The Finance Director started preparing spreadsheets for the FY22 Budget in December 2020. In
January 2021, he emailed Department Heads their budget request forms. The County Manager
and Finance Director encouraged them to analyze and plan for their needs and requests. Some
departments continued to request the next step in their multiyear staff salary requests.

Finance and Management met with each Department Head individually to review their FY22
budget requests. This process included right siding each department’s FY22 budget. By
analyzing their budgets for the last three years, the Finance Director assisted Department Heads
by identifying line items with consistent excess balances. Efforts were made to reduce funds for
those line items by moving the excess to other line items which previously required multiple line



item transfers. Some consistent excess balances were used to cover salary increases. This was
accomplished without an increase to most operating budgets. The goal of right siding is to
accurately track the County’s spending.

Finance and Management reviewed and evaluated all requests included in this proposed FY22
Budget. There have not been any recommendations from management currently. Management
recommendations will come at individual Commissioner budget meetings and at the April 28%
Commission meeting. Additional meetings with Department Heads were held, at the Department
Heads request, to help prepare for this budget hearing.

Significant Issues:

o The proposed FY22 Budget does not include the impact of COVID-19 on Gross Receipts
Tax (GRT). FY21 showed a large increase in GRT for the county, due to wind farm
construction. Construction is anticipated to continue in the first half of FY22, meaning
the county will still see an increase of GRT’s for the greater part of the year. GRT’s are
still being budgeted at average levels and will be handled the same way as in FY21.
Budget increases will be used to capture increased GRT in FY22 for additional projects
and capital requests as needed.

o The proposed FY22 Budget does not include the impact of COVID-19 on Property Tax
Collection Rate. Collection rates for FY21 were/are higher than previous years.

* The de-earmarking of certain GRT has made the county’s budget more flexible.

Financial: |
The County Commission must approve the FY21 Interim Budget in enough time for the Finance

Director to submit it to the New Mexico Department of Finance and Authority (DFA) by June 1,
2020.



T20T ‘ T [udy

eoH 198pNg 7 Z-TTAS




00°006°9T/S 00°TTT06S T¥°9T8°20LS 00°'S08'55S 96'VLE'SLES 00°0S s[elop
00°00£°8S 00°S99 VTS V/N V/N 00°817¢ TS uelSISSy- [esa7]
00°000°08$ V/N 00°2EL'6ES V/N V/N V/N yoiedsig
V/N V/N 00#¥T'8S V/N V/N V/N 0HUOWN Ajiunwiwio)
00°000°00£S V/N 68°€P0'ESES V/N Vv/N V/N peoy
: 00'68€°LTS (1ng o1 ned) 1IN auad|
00'T6L7v$ T E] |
00 T6LVYS ITE] aulg
V/N V/N V/N 00°£00VTS 00°SC8°6€S UelSISSY |BIU3[) alld
V/N pleme jueio uo paseq [00790TS V/N v/N V/N Ad
V/N pieme jueln uo paseq V/N V/N V/N V/N Ima
V/N 00°000°0TS V/N V/N 00°000‘TTS uoiyisod awy Ued JEEENETRTE] §
- VY/N 00°0$ 76'675°GSS V/N 96°CSL6YS A43[] s U044 |ewiuy _
00°000°0%S 00'TT09TS 8L°0/L9TS V/N v/N V/N Soueualuew/sdQ
V/N 00°0£8% 00'8TT TS V/N Vv/N Vv/N souBUIlg
FHU9YSs Yum papnpulloo000°ses L119Ys yum papnpui V/N- 00°£20°C9S podsuesj podsueiy
00°000V<TS 00°000°0TS V6 I8ECETS V/N V/N v/N IETS i
00°000°sS 00°0$ V/N 00'6961S (uspnis Jad gey/) 8z9vy | diyseonuaiddy Juspnis HH m
V/N 00°5/0°cS 00'696 7S V/N V/N v/N sen| |
00°005°0VS Vv/N 00'T08CTS 00'TC6°TTS V/N V/N 1055355y |
V/N V/N 88°/80°9TS Vv/N V/N V/N 12insear]
V/N . V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N suoiPa(g
V/N 00°00L TS V/N 00¥SYLS V/N V/N ETR] B
V/N 00°0S , V/N 00'90£°8S V/N v/N 1aSeueN] |
00°00£°8S 09€°TS 00" €0V 7S V/N 00'9€0°9YS 2onua1ddy/yosL piaid| Buissaippy [einy
V/N 00'S¢S‘TS 00°'TZL9TS V/N _ V/N V/N 7ZRd| |
2aul Aejing jeide) soseasnu| SunessdQlusiing up jou) sasiey 138pnq :E:B sosiey 150D uoI1ISOd suolllsod mapN uawpedsqg M




TANA

- TLL9TS
Ajuno) oj 1s0)

,_m>m¢ SI9qUIBIA Emom_ _
[2N4 I3IYSA
9seaJou] dunesadQ
"HH/STES usonH g
"MH/SLTS B1S029(Q 'Q
"YH/SL'TS  Mmoydsisng g
, | sasiey Jelis

s1sanbay

3uluoy
B wc_ccm_a




09¢‘TS

€0VvS

00°9€0°9¥S

A1uno) 031505

SuissSaJppy |einy

SUOHBDIUNWIWOI9]S,
Sunuiesy sakojdwy
guneissdp

WH/LLTS
wnjalsen 'y

sesiey Jje1s

"HH/0S VTS
9onualddy vy/yosl pjeid

:uonisod

s1sanbay




(s128pnq Jay1o wouj paonpau
paJJajsuedy 1s0d ||e) 0S

Juswuedaqg umo o1 YH Sulrolp

"UH/0S'TS eAeuy ‘g
"4H/00°2S guo7 'y
"4H/00°¢S JONIIO N

SLIETS 9SIEH RIS

Ajuno) oj 1s0)H 5 1sanbay




(szres
UiAl yolew jueds [ernualod) 000‘SS

006'TS

(13e1s wausyip 198pnq sieah
1se| ueyl Jamoj [|13s sauie|es) 00°0S

Ajuno) of 150)

8 22UBUSUIRI SJOIYSA

SUO0[309(3 73 Y

AefinQ |eude)

aseauoul SunesadQ

suojisod ¢ 10} YH/00°TS

sasiey JJels

s1sanbay




(umopyeaug 29s)

Sosiey Jjels

1sanbay

Jainseal|




| M 88°L80°9T $ 1 9L0L9T  § W 0898y $|ceorlT  $T000MTC S
.ﬂ W Ov'IIT9  $ | 0816 $100%0L  $]09%60S $ 100700CS $ 05T  §pmuopAmseary;
v8'9zL’e  $189°8¢cC $ 10T $ | 9L750¢ $ 100021 $10ST  § xepwenbuppg] |
w 9SY8YT  $ | TI'6SI $ 09Ty $ | ¥8°€0C $ 100080 $100T ¢ Isqeoadgxer; |
m v8'9TLE . § | 89°8€T $0v9 $ | 9L0€ $ ¢ 00071 $1051 ¢ xeljonbugeq; !
TI696Y S vTsIc $:0T¢8 $ | 89°L0V $ 1 00091y $,00C  §HspepadgxR;
U696 $ | vT8IE $10ces $ : 89°L0V $ | 00091 $100C  §spewadgxerr
! B0y, JIIBIA muoz\dwuwﬁmaowﬁs DOHTUWYIIBIAl VI HAosea1duy —&q-ﬁﬂdw,ﬁvhoﬂﬂ,ﬁhﬂoWo:—v@Nm CU0TAA

s $ 190V YT ¥6°eC $ . 5670C $1799C $175¢T $ i 00°ST $ 16631 $ pnuo) Amseai],
16C $ 18S9°¢1 STl $ 6661 $1L0LL $ 10091 $ 12061 $icLTl $ | xe], uenbugo
1671 $ 18591 00¥%1 $ 05V $ i ¥SCl $1SLYL $ 01 $icLtt $ i I IsqerosdS Xe],
[4N4 $ 191191 7S 91 $ 5661 $LOLL $: 0091 $ 17061 $100%1 $ | xe] juenbugo
€T $ 18V9°LT 8'LT $168L1 $iTI8l1 $ 10061 $isyel $igeqr $ 11 3sqeroads xe] |
1297 $ 1718°0T 91°0C $ 8681 $1067TC $8L0C $iLT1T $iLvo1 $ {1 1smeroads xey,
ey AMNOY | ey AMNOYH | 9)ey Apnoy ey AMNOF ey AMNOoY ey ALmoyy ;
DUAPI([ | 35BIAY ,~N>o@=«m i SaARY)) BUY BUO( 9 vymEg offfjewIag dueLo], L gor |

umopseaug aseasou| Alejes Jainseald|



§ Apeauje) sdoideq

(005°LES mou) SonIL
00S°0vS Aejino jeude)
"198pnq

TZAd WOUS TZ6'TTS Y3 UIYUM

_ }Je1S S,40SSassy

, 10} plBOg SSOUIe %9 dAIIRUIR|Y
(T08‘czs 198png ‘ ,

ul 9seaJdul |enjoe) LS

P

sasiey Jje1s

Aunt U E. 1S0) , | s1sanbay

10SSoSSY



VR,
T

. ww\

Sujurey) ashojdwi3

SuoIl1eIIUNWWOIR|3L

sang/suondiosgns
Sunesadp

SLOES

S8H/00°TS 1uEISISSY JUEID
696'7< ) = "YH/00°'TS U3V D

.
o

5 solie|es jjels

Ajuno) oj 150) . . 15a9nb3y .




- ;.cu_g‘vw_u.co_um:”w_._u/.:,_ {59M6] 005 L ey - e m e e ”:ws._,.ixﬁoﬁxw_):smzv:_w:.

S5940.1d.JUBID

9014 Juern

"I RS

~i3Beueiy JuElg

uoum:_‘v._dou.wcﬂwﬂ.A :

Jasjerpuny

S T00'0Y U %a'E

(letoneu) 620z Vdo

‘|eUD|SSSJ01d IUBIS TSO'ES

IduUello)

Sgesdny

|

T o0veTe

00TYSTL T T g e T T L iy ETETR Uy gyl e e e iy g

eussg

“golieliof

m,m,;mm._m>¢

»w_:_v_ws_
“Buy euog

o||l[eulsg




(0S mou)
000'SS

(P3N Apeauje) 1puige) 314
AejanQ eude)

(le3o19)
uspnis Jad 8/ S diysasnuauddy 1uspnis

[e101 829 V1S uonisod

Aluno) 03 150) Jsanbay

S

S92JN0SaY cmE:I;%l,! =



(9s0J2 10u saop uosud JI T Ajuo) sa|d1yan podsuel) €
S9|DIYaA |0J1ed €
AejinQ |eyded

(Suisusd17 @v)) s921A13s JaY10
saljddns uoijeonp3
dunesadp

e (opes8 '17) "13S aA0qe pJe|jeg aAl30919Q Sulsealdu|

_odsuel) pue sanndaq 4oy asiey %01
W\ soLie|es JJe1s

(uerd JeaA-¢ Jo 7 Jeak) v6 TSEZE TS

s1sanbay

HIMIYS



00°0T

76 T8E CET

aseatou|

ST'SLLTSE'T [#8°L69TC T9'vSy'6¢C [€6°0€L'ST [3£°T68780T S1V10L
6L°€02'0% LP'E9P'9 ZELPL'8S YEEEd 110286 19929 61°,99°9Y JanooH
18'LL6'SE S0'€8L'S 65'920'2S 0L°G€8 GL'LE8'8 Gb'509 98'¥SL TV oJawoy
18'L16'SE G0'€8L'S §5°920'2S 01°G€8 GL'LES'8 S¥'509 98'vSL TV esaleN
18°126'SE S0'€8L'S GG'920'¢S 0L°se8 GL'LE8'8 S¥'509 98'¥SLTY Sallo]
266828 8v'705'8 €9'605°9L 80'82Z'L 66'986'CL  [9£°068 0Z'v0v‘19 Aunids

LYE9P'9 2ELyL'8S YE'EEB 11'0.8'6 19919 61°£99°9Y [ep1e myss
LY'E9r'9 2E'LYL'85 YE'EEH L1°0.8'6 19919 61°£99°9% eddeyd
LYE9P'9 zeLL'8S YE'EEB 11°0.8'6 19929 6T°£99°9Y zadoT-ssjueAss)
L 'E9Y'9 2ELYL'8S YE'EEE 11°0.8'6 19919 61°£99'9Y gjoally
LYE9P'9 2ELyL'8S YE'EEB 11°0.8'6 19919 61°£99°9Y sdijiud
L¥'€9%'9 2eLYL'8S YE'EE6 11°0.8'6 19'9/9 61°£99°9Y UHO mSie mg
LEOLY LY L€7159'9 €€'268'65 GE'L96 LE'99L'0L  [86°969 89°/90'8% wnoojg
6L°€02'01 LY'E9K'9 TELYL8S vE'EEB 11°0.8'6 19929 6T°£99°9% euejuIND
£6'99v'L 9'SLLL9 92'8.0°L 852OV'LL  [pLL8L 68°CT6ES Buno A
Ly '€9%'9 2eLYL8S YE'EE6 11°0.8'6 19929 61°£99°9% uosHyMm
Ly 'Egr'9 2ELyL'8S YE'EEB 11°028'6 19'9/9 61°£999% pJepoop
87405°8 €9'605'9L 80822’} 66'986'CL  [9€°068 0T 07 ‘19 Jay00-eA0PIOD
8v'¥0S'8 €9'605'92 80'822'L 6698621 9€°068 0T v0v‘T9 ueing
0Z'Z6L'8 L0°860°6L €9'692'L 9E'9Zy'EL (84026 09°'T8Y‘€9 puejeg
¥¥°098'6 1€'80.'88 68'€Cy'L ¥9'250'GL  |2€zen’t TS V6LLL 019N
L6'€86'6 9L'618'68 LAY 6L'9vZ'SL  [SZero’L 00'980°2L elony
019 ‘Yijeay/saxerq| %S8'ET vyad |e10L yiesH v43d pies Aiejes
awoyaxel aahko|dwg 99hojdwy EE[IEN| IPBINI/YDI4

Aunop

% 9sled g Jeah

T 1eaA asiey yum (%ST°TZ 38 uonnqIiauod Alunod) ¢ ue|d 1e vyid

€C-CC A

7 Jea




Aejino |ende)

(s@s0]2 uostid 41) 492140 1odsues)
uonisod

(95012 30u sa0p uosid 1 000'8$ AlUO) 000‘EES -

saLIe|es JJe1s
H=ays ylim papnjou ,

1sanbay

1iodsuel|



suonediunwwols|al

0€8
7 dunesadp

Esovv_mm:m__ 39S

ETo'ees salle|es ye1s

Aluno) 03 350)H 1S9ND3Y



87°9L8'61 $ 96TUTI $ 08Tee § TLOEYT $ 0005991 $
9S V8T $ TI6st $§ 0911 $ v8€0C $§ 00080T $ 001 $ 15A]ey [erouer]
71696 $ T8IE $ 0Ces § 89°L0v $ 00091 $ 00T $ Suiseqom
T1'696'7 $ vT8IE § 0Tes $ 89°L0F $ 00009I% $ 00T $ 10J02.I(J doUBUL ISV
89°€SHL § 9€LLy $ 08cl § TST19 $ 000vT9 $ 00¢€ $ 103921 ddueUl
€10, SUEIA PIN/VOIA  SUNIBIN DHY SWYNBIA VAd dSEAIU] [ENUUY 3SBIoU] ALmOg 13sanbay €70ZAd
7€ €09°€T $ ¥OTIST $ 0Ts6€E $ 879€6'T $ 0009L61 $
716961 § vT8Ie $ 078 $ 89L0v $ 0009T% $ 00T $ 1sAjeny [erouer]
O TI696 § vTeIe $ 0Ces $ 89°L0Y $ 00091% $ 00T $ Suseyomy
OP1IT9 § 08°L6E $§ 00701 $ 09608 . $ 0000 § 05T $ 10}02.I( QOUBUL] ISSY/
 89°ESHL $ 9€LLy $ 08cl § TSTI9 $ 000vT9 $ 00°€ $ 1030011 dueuUL]
[B10L, SuoIRI PON/VOIA  SUmoIEIN DHY SUlmIBIY VA 9SERIdu] [ENUUY 3SBIIIUL ALINOK 1sanbay 7Z0ZAd
90°€T0°8T $§ T9ESTT $ 09°770¢€ $ LLYT $  007080°GT $
o T $ PEGII $ 0CIE SIRSSTECT $ 00°09ST $ SLO $ 1SA[UY [erouRL]
o oLsors $ 06861 $ 00S $ 0895T $ 00009 $ STl $ Suiseyomg
] S oLsore $ 06861 $ 00Ts $ 08¥5T $ 00009  § STI $ 10}021 0ULUL IS5y
. YT8E66 $ 879€9 $ 0r991 $ 9e6Ig $ 000zE'S $ 00% $ 10J09:1(] SouEUL{
] 101, SUIIBIAl PAN/VOIA  SUIYIIBIN DHY SUlIBN VI 9Sea.0u] [enuny 3SBAIU] ALNORY 3sanbay 1707Ad
(Ls0) $ 6sI LY'S1 §  ST91 § SLSI § 091 $ 191 $ 0591 $ 1sAeuy erouely
99 §$/99 65°€T $ 00T § 15T $ €0ve § L68E § 000 $ Suseyomg
L¥'s § 896'LT aw1e $ SE0T § €roc § vTee §  00E § o056l $ 10J021(g douBUL] ISSY
(4] S W 44 4 9€'8Y § 1 68'8¢C § 6076 $ T0€e § 0€L9 $ 00vC $ 1030211 9oueU]
ey Aoy ey Anoy ey Anoy ey Aoy ey Aoy | ey Alnoy
QUAIPI( 3SerdAY ~ [eAopueg 01310 BQLLY Ony sog], offewIag UBLIO], ML qor

umopsealg Alejes asueu



: Jondl [[ews
(P11} Apeauje) mojdmous
Aejino jende)

(000°0€s mou)
000°0¥S v
‘ sallInN
pumbcoU JVAH 40 1500 ||n4 19A0 SUINOIN
duneiadp
T009TS
, (umopyeauq 99s) saleles Jeis
TLL'9TS

Aluno) of 1s0) 1Sanbay

90UBUBUIBIN



#9°0)

9c0
e
Sy

IIUALPI(

“~© B B

9311
IS¢
19°81
oy

CHAEINY

8LOLL'OT $ 90HLO'T § 0808¢C $ TOSLET $ 00°0W0%I $
95 78Y'T § Trest § 09Ty § 8°€0C $ 00080C § 00T $ [ Iopuef
95 18Y°T $ TI6ST $ 09°TF $ ¥8°€0C $ 00080C § 00T $ I Toyuef
86'LYEY § 9¥8LT $ 08T $ TL9SE $ 000t9°¢ § SLT § UBWIAIO 9oUBUAIUIBIA
89°€SKL § 9CLLY § 08¥Cl § TCT1I19 $ 000429 § 00°¢ §  1oBeuep suoneiadQ
e10], SUNPIBIN PIA/VOIA  Sumpiey DHYA SuIe Al VAL 958U [enuUUY 9SBAU] AHNOF 1sonbay zZ0ZAL
16" EP0°ET § 8EGER $ 0v8IC $ 9T0L0T $ 0002601 $
95 v8YC § TI6ST $ 09T $ ¥8°€0C $ 000807T $ 00T $ [ Joyuef
9S78%'C § TI6ST $ 09Ty $ 180T $ 00080C $ 00T $ [T Joyuef
86°LYEY § 9v8LT $ 087TL $ TL9SE $ 000t9° $ SLT : § UBWAIO] 90UBUSJUIBIA
¥897LE $ 89'8¢C § 0v'79 $ 9L'S0E $ 000CIE § 05T §  IoZeuepy suogesadp
810, SUIBIAI PAAYVIIL . SUldIEIN DY SUIE N VA 9SEAIU] [EnUUY 958A.10u] ALMOF 1sanbay TZ0ZAL
§ 08I § 9¢°¢€I § Iyl § 1601 § 0071 § 0571 $ [ lojuef
§ 051 § Tyl $ I LETT § o€l $ 00°¢€I $ STel $ [T 1oyuef
§ 10°1¢C § 6681 § %691 § 8ELI § w1 § L191 § UBWAIO,] SOUBURIUIBIA
$ So0r $ VIN VIN VIN 6£07 $ L9e §  1oBeuely suoneradp
ey AMnoy ey Apmoy ey AMmoy ey Apmoy 9jey Aoy ey Apmopy
3 vjueg ujodury 3[9A3500Y Xej[0) of[IewIag JIUBLIO, IMNL qor

umopsealg Adejes saueuaiuie|n /sdo



"HH/9T-ST 49D )Ssaq 1uou4
uoI}ISod MaN

umopsealg aas
(319eL Atejes pasodoud sadeue) salejes yels

1sanbay



sissy puuay ._8 >_cn .._._e:\om 0 _m:o_u_nvm :ezmustuu n_mm:m_._w_._m

e oon.nmzf;m

e O

et e il AT ; i SN A AT e i a : : g U i R S
: ; ; . i L : : : : : e m._mufﬁigf “srg R e AR uesissy RUUAY " Y

10954 o SO

S e

Isleax'grg’ e DY

D i.:;._ouuu:n,

TOSTgT T T gerg T s

UMOPYe31g J0108.Q ISSV/I01081(q "

;o;m.mﬁm,,: T g e e

saesigt T siea o T aieak g0 oy

Do

- v:?w‘_mu»,;n.‘o SR

T ze6es'ass -

i e m:«mdw TUEE 1,00'265°€9TS e e g

0008 . (pancidde 30U) y1op

2 30U) WIRD
- ,w Q. mvﬂm;. "

Sdm\,is ARl wmun.omv.,wi.,:.i RO

i:ooowwwmm5

mm..(cmm\mvw T 8 mwnml Ty mm TR

n wﬂvmmﬁwm: R

ooy TRy .:Ea&szl | 00'0zg9Tg T mn.ﬁw«:_lﬁ..:zz, T jonuog eldjy

b wo,o.omm‘mnmw,‘, e 6L N.nm, R e _o.acou feulyy

S.%mm. A 6686578

Nnmemdm Rt ooomv.mmmé g

~{ouu0d fewuy

e s Emﬁ,_m&_mrcmv_:,,

EOR Oo Dov wmm

s o

S.oﬂm.iﬂl: .mmumﬁm T SRS e e .r,cccn.vunv. T S

.EB&R( [l

e gwﬂv mmm\. T ot vmmm‘ T 3 S

R * 30108 ucmﬂ_mnq.

T 4.n,om.ﬂﬂmv

Nm.qﬁ.umié.. " 00" omm mmm e.

‘_Ouuu.__n

E9'EBYYES R

;;.,,‘Swmﬂm& ROt

- & <u_u_

>_Eu> T ‘:oEmom. T




g

Aiejes Joy jueid yum Aeme oq

000°0TS dunesadp

000°TTS luelsissy (swiy Jed) uonisod

AQuno) oj 1s0) 1sanbay

SEENEDNE
Adusgiawg .



pJeme juein uo paseq a4 |[Im 198png
: QuoN

sisanbay

IMQ




"4H/05°0 3s1|eads poddns wiIA
790°TS

saliejes Jje1s

Ajuno) of 1s0) sisanbay

92U3[OIA 213S9WO(]




suoiysod j AT sapnpul Ajup
9|qel AJejes pasodoud JaSeuelp

5786€$ "HH/CTS Ue3SISSY [edLID)

W_S_omwr_um \Cm_mm 10 M_I\._w._”w X 1IN3
(yoea) 16L'vS L ., | | | SUOINSOd MaN
"4H/86'T$ T
"WH/86'TS [9psamyds v
; “MH//8°TS SIAe] g
LOOVTS “4H/057¢ ZaupuEs H
P sasiey eI
Auno) of 150) 1Sanbay

Juswliedaq aJi



00715 . 00'9TS
“SIBSAOE, SIESAE0

Sk -+ SIESk T SIEIRF0"

‘fesoL
$ 7 suiilvEd A3
T swi Wed TN
T sun )ing LA
uonisod




s1o9foud peoy

(Al1eaA 8uiiindooal) 000°00€S AejinQ ende)

umopyealg 99g
€56°GYTS @seaunu; pardsfoid 220z Ad

r0‘eSES

9|qe] Asejes pasodoud Ja8eue|p
Salieles }jel1s

Auno) 03 150) 1sanbay

Juswliedaq peoy



[ BO'LEY'BYS”

‘OTE959E98”

SYVSEVEE'TS
» A

9TTELTIY

N N.o.Nmm,..Nm, -
95°890°¢S T
06 IBY Nm

i \_Sm._mao EmEa_:_um_

~000098eS -
OETTYSES

wm NmN #hw .

00 0v07ZS
0TS TES,

LOqun,o, ..EmEn nba
Louw_wn_xu:wEa__._wm

o}

mN mwm mmm
97°68995$

WN.mwm kI

R :mEm\_o.._
.«u:uu:wu:_‘_mnsw

R ommﬁw.

5z Dm

.:‘E.m«.

CNEOLO&




om €56 m¢.nw
mw €50 mmmw

bs'86S289'TS
SEZEYRLS
TTEL08Y
98'Zev'eLS
98'26Y8LS
98'Z6Y'8LS

06 mm« €S
106'6EYLES

o oseenLes
i ioBeey TS
06°657°2LES

Joelado uswidinby
. 71oleiedo ustudinbs
- u&uEan.ucuEn_:Um g
“ 1018180 uswdinbg;
| doeisdo EmEnScm
- v‘_ouEmao,ucwEm_scm
._ouﬂwno Auswdinbg:
TR T Uewedoy
~Uelgioy
,ucw_u:wu::mn:m
355y aAINoaKg

98'T6V'8LS

98'26b°8LS
98'76r'8LS”
98°Z6rBLS
98'Z6V'8LS .
98°Z60'8L8"
98'Z6v'8LS "
06°£1060TS"
06°£10°60T$

00Oty hmw
'00°000°25$
7.00°000'2S$”
'00°0TED9S
" 00'095"0v$

“om 666 Hmm
T 06'666'T5S
T 06'6TE095.
06°65570b5"

SEL0S08Y'TS T E.omﬂmﬁw, ©egrzoves .
98'809 mhw T T OE0TT'SES R R
90'T6529S - TR 06'6ETTEST

OTOVETS ™ " 06'6896T$

L :ﬁ..n.nﬂw,mdmo;
4 awum 4 nn_o .

8LISETLST
9T’OvTIC9s.

98'T6V'8LS

Nm.mmwwmm: i

98'Z6Y'8LS : k m,nmu& N.nwum gddg’
oTovTRes T B AmﬁcoE 34 nmuwv ._...nmum T ddo”
STOrTZ94" TogTess : ‘

OL0TY'S9$ .ﬂ..oo.«wum‘ {06'66T Teg”

296988587 " 06610875

9°98ETOTS’ 6'65EBYS U nﬁw :mEEou_.
¥9°988"T0TS 06°65E /85 rmm> e dais) 7 dais uewsioy
VEGELLITS . " 0TERTTS 067651958 £da3sjuapuazupadng:
TE'BEEOLS” o ;;f, 10798 '0€°055€ES z n_uuw "1S5Y' 3, :umxm

mmmm‘_uc_ awum co,ummmn,,.
; .‘_mw>uxw_._;:_u_; aqil
S I yeym sayey Alniop




I8 1eaA/zT°8T89S saAay )
solie|es jje1s
Aluno) oj 1s0) 1S9nbay

SulIO}IUOIN T

Allunwwo) /!



200'9SS

TTA4 1041500 [eN1OE P3leWIIS] payoene 9as

Z0v'ZETS 9|qel Asejes pasodoud Jadeuep
(000°0€S$ MON)
_ Jed jjews
(P34 Apealje) Jolesauan map
000°08S AejinQ [euder
}Je1s ||e aseaJoul 9/ pasodold
CEL'BES salle|es Jjeis

1sanbay

Aluno) oj 150)H

yoiedsiQ



1818878

£6'009€S - e
99T s s

VE3d (%59°2) SIRIPIN/OH T oliejes Aieon”  SjewAinor T sakojduiz




~ s3eak gy

zans”

BET0096S

SR QTG T SRR G-

R g g R “remg -

SR S, .JV“:<MI..,0.N‘Nov\NMnm.J - )

IR T SEREYL98S T
I 006698 T T o e

; e 2556925
L BOTLL Py T e s

saledsig

s . Jeynedsig:
OOOYPZES "

: : e e e e S ypiedsiaz
000KV LS T

e U e

o aynedsig

sheetaes s

*i" ageBYoR

) wam.awv.nmvu

. a._u,.u,%%_,

TOST'9ES:

96937 0ES

bR i u:ﬁn,u«« ATy

* YLEEITS T EETITSES por :;,ux,u_n, A

=X sospuang

p it e

- AInoH




dnias 921j40
191ndwod ‘uonisod mau 104

00.'8S
AejinQ |eude) |
Vvid| 10} 21EM1JOS
S99VTS Sunesadp
"YH/LTS 1ueisissy [eSa
uoI3ISo
I A4S 111s0d

Ayuno) 03 150)H 1sanbay




0S 9sealdu| .
0SZ'GES 1UNoWe Jeak 1587

uoddns |easi) 05z'seS Sunnsanbay .

~ |011u0D a8eweq [ewiuy 341PJIM/YASN







00°006°9T/S 00°'TTT06S T¥'918°20LS 00'508°G5S 967/ aLES 00°0$ sjelol] |
00°00L‘8S 00°S994TS V/N ‘ v/N 00°8YZ ‘7SS juelsissy EEEY
00°000°08$ V/N 00°CEL'6ES V/N v/N v/N yoredsiq
V/N v/N 00°¥¥1°8S V/N V/N v/N 0} UOIA Ajlunwwio)
00°000°00<$ V/N 68°€Y0°ESES V/N V/N V/N peoy
00°68€°LTS (1in4 o1 ued) 1IN aild
00°'I6L 7S ITNE] ENE
, 00°'T6L VS 1A3 E
V/N V/N V/N 00°£00YTS _ 00°'SZ8'6€S JUBISISSY |BOLIB|) EE
V/N pieme juels uo paseqg [00¥90TS V/N V/N V/N AQ
V/N pieme juels uo paseg v/N V/N v/N V/N IMa
V/N 00°0000TS V/N V/N 00°000°TTS uorusod awil Led Jageur "wig
V/N 00°0$ 76°675°SS$ V/N 96°7SL 65 H49[ 3saQ 1u044 [ewiuy
00°000°0%S 00°TTO9TS 8L°0/L9TS V/N v/N v/N 2dueuautew /sdo
V/N 00°0£85 00°8TT‘TTS V/N V/N v/N dUueu
$19Ys Y1m papnjpui|00°000°ccS JLISYS UHm papnpul V/N 00°£20°79% yodsues| uodsueiy] !
00°0007€CS 00°000°0T$ ¥6'T8ETETS V/N v/N v/N Huays
00°000°sS 00°0$ V/N. 00'696v7S (uspnis uad gey/) 829ty | diyseonuaiddy Juspnis YH} ¢
V/N 00°SZ0°€S 00°'696%S . V/N V/N V/N suen|
00°00S 0%S ‘ v/N 00°108°CZS 00°'126°TTS v/N V/N 1055355y
V/N V/N 88'/80°9zS V/N V/N V/N 1a1nseal]|
V/N v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N suoipap| |
v/N 00°00£°2S v/N 00" vSv°LS V/N V/N SERI B
V/N 00°0$ v/N 00°¥SP'LS v/N v/N 1a8euepy
00°00L8S 09¢TS 00° €0V VS V/N 00'9€0°9%S 9onuauddy/yda) piatd| Suissaippy eany|
v/N 00°5¢5°TS 00°T/L9TS V/N v/N V/N - Z73d
2a.0ui AeinQ jelider saseadsou] Sunetadolualind ug Jou) sasiey 123pnq ulyiim sasiey 150D uonisod suonisod maN wswuedsqg “




Agenda Item
No. 13-D



Agenda Item
No. 13-E



Agenda Item
No. 14-A



Agenda Item
No. 14-B



Agenda Item

No. 15



75

Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



